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an @.am company 

Ms. Stephanie L Stuinbo 
Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
21 1 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 

September 1 1, 2008 

MY 11 2008 
piJBLlC SERVICE 

COMMISSION 

Louisv i l le  Gas and 
Electric Company 
State Regulat ion and Rates 
220 West Main Street 
PO Box 32010 
Louisvil le, Kentucky 40232 
www eon-us corn 

Lonnie E Bel lar  
Vice President 
T 502-627-4830 
F 502-217-2109 
lonnie bei lar@eon-us corn 

RE: Application oflorrisville Gas aiid Electric Coiiipany for air Anjatmelit 
of Its Electric and Gas Base Rates - Case No. 2008-00252 

Application of Lorrisville Gas and EIectric Corrrpnrry to File 
Depreciation Strrdy - Case No. 2007-00564 

Dear Ms. Stumbo: 

Please find enclosed and accept for filing tlie original and ten (10) copies of the 
Response of Louisville Gas and Electric Company to the Kentucky Industrial 
Utilitiy Customers, Inc (KIUC) First Set ofData Requests dated August 27, 
2008, in the above-referenced matters 

Also, enclosed are an original and ten (10) copies of a Petition for Confidential 
Protection regarding cerlain infonnation requested in Question No 14(a) 

Should you have any questions regarding tlie enclosed, please contact nie at 
your convenience. 

cc: Parties of Record 



Ms. Stephanie L.. Stumho 
September 11,2008 

Counsel of Record 

Allyson K Sturgeon, Senior Corporate Attorney - E ON U.S. LLC 
Kendrick R. Riggs - Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC (Louisville Gas and Electric) 
W. Duncan Crosby - Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC (Louisville Gas and Electric) 
Robert M. Watt - Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC (L,ouisville Gas and Electric) 
Dennis Howard I1 - Office of the Attorney General (AG) 
Lawerence W. Cook - Office oftlie Attorney General (AG) 
Paul D. Adams - Office of the Attorney General (AG) 
Michael L.. Kurtz - Boehm, Kurtz & Lowry (KIUC) 
Lisa Kilkelly - Legal Aid Society, Inc. (ACM and POWER) 
David C. Brown - Stites and Harhison (Kroger) 
.Joe F. Chiiders (CAK) 

Consultants to the Parties 

Steve Seelye -The Prime Group (E.ON U S .  LLC) 
William A. Avera - FINCAP, Inc @.ON US.  LLC) 
John Spanos - Gannett Fleming, Inc. (E.ON U.S. LLC) 
Robert Henkes (AG) 
Michael Majoros - Snavely King Majoros O’Connor & Lee (AG) 
Glenn Watkins - Technical Associates (AG) 
Dr, J. Randall Woolridge - Smeal College of Business (AG) 
Lane Kollen - Kennedy and Associates (KIUC) 
Kevin C. Higgins -Energy Strategies, LLC (Kroger) 



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

APPLICATION OF LOUISVILLE GAS ) 
AND ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR AN ) CASE NO. 
ADJUSTMENT OF ITS ELECTRIC ) 2008-00252 
AND GAS BASE RATES ) 

APPLICATION OF LOUISVILLE GAS ) 

DEPRECIATION STUDY 1 

CASE NO. 
AND ELECTRIC COMPANY TO FILE ) 2007-00564 

RESPONSE OF 
LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

TO THE 
FIRST DATA REQUEST OF THE 

KENTUCKY INDUSTRIAL UTILITY CUSTOMERS, INC. (KIUC) 
DATED AUGUST 27,2008 

FILED: September 11,2008 



VERIFICATION 

STATE OF KENTUCKY ) 

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON ) 
) ss: 

The undersigned, S. Bradford Rives, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he 

is the Chief Financial Officer, for Louisville Gas and Electric Company, that he has 

personal knowledge of the matters set forth in the responses for which he is identified as 

the witness, and the answers contained therein are true and correct to the best of his 

information, lcnowledge and belief. 

I - s. B R A D ~ R D  RIVES 

Subscribed and swoin to before me, a Notary Public in and before said County 

and State, this q'' day of September, 2008. 

A ii (SEAL) 
/ U  

dl /7i,//..cn 4 f 
Notary Put$cb 

http://7i,//..cn


VERIFICATION 

STATE OF KENTUCKY ) 

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON ) 
) ss: 

The undersigned, Paula H. Pottinger, Ph.D., being duly sworn, deposes and says 

that she is the Senior Vice President, Human Resouices for Louisville Gas and Electric 

Company, that she has personal knowledge of the matters set forth in the responses for 

which she is identified as the witness, and the answers contained therein are true and 

correct to the best of her information, knowledge and belief 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and before said County 

and State, this ‘1 ‘A day of September, 2008. 

My Commission Expires: 

A L-,*,,J% c\ ,2(& 



VERIFICATION 

STATE OF I(ENTUCI<Y ) 

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON ) 
) ss: 

The undersigned, Lonnie E. Bellar, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is 

the Vice President, State Regulation and Rates for Louisville Gas and Electric Company, 

that he has personal lcnowledge of the matters set forth in the responses for which he is 

identified as the witness, and the answers contained therein are true and correct to the 

best of his information, knowledge and be 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and before said County 

and State, this '?' day of September, 2008. 

/llM?L&-, (SEAL) 
Notary hbbjic 

My Commission Expires: 



VERIFICATION 

STATE OF KENTUCKY ) 

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON ) 
) ss: 

The undersigned, Robert M. Conroy, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he 

is the Director, Rates for Louisville Gas and Electric Company, that he has personal 

knowledge of the matters set forth in the responses for which he is identified as the 

witness, and the answers contained therein are true and correct to the best of his 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and before said County 

and State, this 9 $3 day of September, 2008 

My Commission Expires: 



VERIFICATION 

STATE OF KENTUCKY ) 

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON ) 
) ss: 

The undersigned, Valerie L. Scott, being duly sworn, deposes and says that she is 

the Controller, for Louisville Gas and Electric Company, that she has personal knowledge 

of the matters set forth in the responses for which she is identified as the witness, and the 

answers contained therein axe true and correct to the best of her information, knowledge 

and belief. 

VALERIE L. SCOTT 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and before said County 

and State, this 7 ' day of September, 2008. 



VERIFICATION 

STATE OF KENTUCKY ) 

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON ) 
) ss: 

The undersigned, Shannon L. Charnas, being duly sworn, deposes and says that 

she is the Director, Utility Accounting for Louisville Gas and Electric Company, that she 

has personal knowledge of the matters set forth in the responses for which she is 

identified as the witness, and the answers contained therein are true and correct to the 

best of her information, knowledge and belief. 

$4 cAYL/ifa.L) 
SHANNON L. CHARNAS 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and before said County 

and State, this 9 '' day of September, 2008. 

(SEAL) 
Notary Pdblih J 

My Commission Expires: 



VERIFICATION 

STATE OF KENTUCKY ) 

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON ) 
) ss: 

The undersigned, William Steven Seelye, being duly sworn, deposes and says 

that he is the Senior Consultant and Principal, for The Prime Group, LLC, that he has 

personal knowledge of the matters set forth in the responses for which he is identified as 

the witness, and the answers contained therein are true and correct to the best of his 

information, knowledge and belief 

Subscribed and swoin to before me, a Notary Public in and before said County 

and State, this c) '' day of September, 2008. 



VERIFICATION 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA ) 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 1 

The undeisigned, John J. Spanos, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he is 

the Vice President, Valuation and Rate Division for Gannett Fleming, IIIC , that he has 

personal laiowledge of the matters set foi th in the responses for which he is identified as 

the witness, and the aiisweis contained therein are true aiid coirect to the best of his 

informatioii, knowledge and belief 

Subscribed and swoin to before me, a Notary Public in and before said County 

and State, this 4 day of September, 2008 

(SEAL.) 

My Commission Expires: +- 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Q- 1 

A-1 

Question No. 1 

Responding Witness: Lonnie E. Bellar / William Steven Seelye 

Please provide all schedules and underlying computations and workpapers supporting the 
Company’s requested electric rate increase in electronic spreadsheet format with all 
formulas intact. This request includes, but is not limited to, the revenue requirement 
components and computations, including all ratemaking adjustments to the historic data, 
and the cost of service model. 

The requested information is being provided on CD and in response to PSC-2 
Question No. 48. 



hlectronic 
Attachment on CD 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 2 

Responding Witness: Shannon L. Charnas 

Q-2. Please provide a copy of the Company’s monthly financial reports filed with the 
Kentucky Commission since April 2008 

A-2. See attached 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Financial Reports 

May 3 1,2008 

Prepared by Regulatory Accounting and Reporting 
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L.ouirvillc Gar and Elcctr i r  Campany 
Tr ia l  Ualancc 
May 31,200R 

Accaanl - Subsidisrv Account 

Utility Plant 
~t origin4 cost 
Resmcs for Depreciation and Amonizstiun 
Depreciation of Plvnt 
Elccvic 
Gas 
Common 
Amortization of Plan1 
ElCZviC 
Gas 
Common 

Investmen& - a t  Cost 
Nonulility Property 
Nonutilily Propcrty R e s ~ v c  
Ohio Vullcy Elucvic Corparvlion 
Special Funds 
Prepaid Pension 

Cash 

Special Dcposils 
Margin Account 
Other Special Lkposits 
MAN Margin Call 

Tcmponry Cash lnvcstmenls 
Otller 

Accounls Receivable - Less Rescrvc 
Working Funds 
Cussomerr - Active 
Wholesale Sales 
Transmission Soles 
Unbilled Revenuer 
Employee Campuler L,oans 
Dnmoge Claims 
RAR Settlcmmls 
Officns and Employees 
IMEA 
IMPA 
Tax Refunds 
Othn  
Resorves for Uncollcctible Accounts 
Utility Customers 
R e s W C  
ACCFudl 

Charged O f f  
Recovr7es 
NR Misccllancous 

LEM Rcsmc 
Interest and Dividmds Rcccivable 
Rmls Receivable 

Accounls Receivable ham Associaled Companies 
E ON US SmicrJKmtucky Utilities Company 

FUCl 

Coal 1.034.704 53 Tons @ $40 14. MMBe 23,579 694 32 @ 176 14C 
FuclO11 172.979 Gallons @ 217 276 
Gas Pipclinc I 89  332 M d @  $16 08 

7 

Qalvncc Balance as Sliown on 
Subsidiary Account Balnncc Sliccts 

4,398,171,567 43 4.39n.171.567 43 
(l.907.731.233 46) 

(I,610.48l.345 84) 
(212,129.943 56) 
(65312,505 71) 

(100 00) 
(800 00) 

(19,806,538 35) 

29,072,994 13 
75,239 56 

(63,360 36) 
594,286 00 

13,545,602 93 
14,921.226 00 

2,006.347 74 

944,508 85 
13,934,228 I 2  

46.022 60 

36.379 77 

21.28000 
72,164.995 48 
11.332.140 72 

188,637 40 
36,797,000 00 

90.113 91 
610,366 50 

1,038,234 00 
300 00 

2,581,25941 
2.6n1.701 43 
1,860.522 77 

10,736,995 23 

(761,060 00) 
(708,431 64) 

i.704,427 4 i 
(995,995 77) 

(1,062.040 00) 
(2,610 19) 

276.406 64 
61.861 20 

38.032 20 

4 1.534.3 10 22 
375.832 42 

3,044,979 39 

2,006,347 74 

14,924.759 57 

36,379 77 

138,616,104 50 

38.032 20 

44,955.122 03 



L~uulsvillc Gas and Etcclrlc Conipnny 
Trial I~alnncc 
May31,ZOOX 

-Sub\idtarv Account 

Plmt  Mntmvla and Operating Supplies 
Rcgular Matends and Supplies 
Ltmcstnnc 25.466 91 Tons @ $6 97 

Storcs Expcnsc 
Stores Expenrc Undwtnbutcd 

Gas Stored Underground. Current 

Allowance lnvcntnry 

Gas St Undcrpound*2,128,681 Mcf (14 73 psta) @ 57 23 

P,CpplCIlts 
1 " s " n n c e 
Fnnchiscs 
I U X G  

Rightsof Way 
RIsk Mnnvgemcnt and Workers Compmsation 
Vehiclc License 
Other 

Unumortusd Debt Expense 
Tnmble Connty 2000 Sencs A O8lOllOO Due 08101130 VaPh 
Jefferson County 2001 Smes A 0911 1/01 Due 09101127 Vm?h 
Jefferson County 2001 Smes A 03106101 Due 09101126 VaPh 
Tnmble Counly 2001 Smes A 03106101 Due 09/01/26 Vm% 
leffnson County 2001 Sen= B 03122101 Due 11101127 VuPh 
TnrnhlcCounty2001 Smcs B 03122101 Duc 11101127 Var% 
Tnmble County 2002 Scnca A 10123102 Diic 10101132 VnPh 
Loutsvtllc Meho 2003 Smrr  A 1 1120103 Due 10101133 VaPh 
Inmble County 2007 Senes A 04/26/07 Duc 06101133 VaPh 

Refinanced and Called Bonds 
Unamortized Loss on Bonds 

Accumulalcd D c f m d  Income laxcs 
FederVl 
EIechlC 
Gas 
SWtC 
Elcctnc 
Gus 

Dcfmed Replatory Assets 
Assct Rctiremcnt Obligations 
El'XtnC 

Gas 
Common 
Pension and Pastrctircment Bcncfits 
ECR Ash llaul!ng 
MISO Exit Fee 

Other D c f m d  Debits 

Tow1 ASSCIS and Other Dchtts 

Excludes 5 Mcl 
N O ~ - ~ ~ O V ~ ~ I C  BW GOS 9,648,855 00 7.xno.000 

I 1,788,845 00 io,nio.ooo 
Rccovurablc l3asc Gas 2.139.990 00 2.930.000 

8 

Balance Baloncc as Shawn on 
Subsidiory Account Balance Shece 

26,638,994 3x 
26,461,459 20 

177.535 18 

4,459,278 94 

15,388,560 I I 

4,459.278 94 

15,388,560 1 I 

10.441 03 10.441 03 

3,256,941 09 
1,821,741 46 

197,896 09 
161,61561 
266.666 70 
90,000 00 
39,049 46 

679.971 71 

848,480 99 
381,903 00 
180,167 36 
195,974 23 
212.54702 
212.5no 67 
896.328 48 

2,976.214 53 
1,187,67626 

21,322,700 95 
21.322.700 95 

50,691,383 57 

35,491,975 33 
7,123,737 22 

6,940,224 71 
1,135,44631 

150,749.233 I9 

19.62 I .O 10 62 

23.762 33 
109,420.059 00 

12,357.555 98 

41.426.922 60 41,426,922 60 

3.04 IJ26.402.3 I 

5.383.008 42 

3,943,836 84 

3.04 I ,  126.402.3 I 



Louisville G a s  and Electric Company 
Trial Balance 
May 31,2008 

Account - Subsidiarv Account 

Common Equity 
Common Stock 
Common Stock Expense 
Paid-In Capital 
Other Comprehensive Income 
Retained Earnings 

Bonds 
Pollution Control Bonds - N e t  of Reacquired Bonds 

Long-term Notes Payable to Associated Companies 

Short-term Notes Payable to Associated Companies 
Money Pool Payable 

Accounts Payable 
Regular 
Salaries and Wages Accrued 
Tax Collections - Payable 

Accounts Payable to Associated Companies 
E ON US Services/Kenlucky Utilities Company 

Customers' Deposits 

-axes Accrued 

Interest Accrued 
Interest on Long-Tcrm Debt 
Pollution Control Bonds 

Jefferson County 2000 Series A 05/01/00 Due 05/01/27 Var% 
Tnmble County 2000 Series A 08/01/00 Due 08/01/30 Var% 
Jefferson County 2001 Series A 0911 1/01 Due 09/01/27 Var% 
Jefferson County 2001 Series A 03/06/01 Due 09/01/26 Var% 
Trimble County 2001 Series A 03/06/01 Due 09/01/26 Var% 
Jefferson County 2001 Series B 03/22/01 Due 11/01/27 Var% 
Trimble County 2001 Series B 03/22/01 Due 11/01/27 Var% 
Trimble County 2002 Series A l0/23/02 Due 10/01/32 Var% 
Louisville Metro 2003 Series A 11/20/03 Due 10/01/33 Var% 
Louisvrlle Metro2005 Series A 04/13/05 Due 02/01/35 Var% 
Louisville Metro 2007 Series A 04/26/07 Due 06/01/33 Vat% 
Louisville Metro 2007 Series B 04/26/07 Due 06/01/33 Var% 
Trimble County2007 Series A 04/26/07 Due 06/01/33 Var% 
Interest Rate Swaps 
Fidelia 
Customers' Deposits 

Short-term Obligations under Capital Leases 

Miscellaneous Current and Accrucd Liabilities 
Customer Overpayments 
UK Emission Research Grant 
Vacation Pay Accrued 
Derivative Liabilities - Non-Hedging 
Postretirement Benefits - Current 
Other 

9 

Balance Balance as Shown on 
Subsidiary Account Balance Sheets 

1,148,868,550 18 
425,170,424 09 

(835,888 64) 
60,000,000 00 

( l l ,7 l9 , I l408)  
676,253,128 81 

443,104,000 00 
443,104,000 00 

410,000,000 00 

184,914,200 00 

86,861,415 52 
2,748,695 90 

901,128 53 

20,285,328 37 

20,289,082 66 

9,722,050 12 

53,893 44 
101,585 38 

2,793 21 
33,196 75 
40,573 77 
54,221 29 
54,221 60 
68,706 25 

729.884 40 
( I  ,803 24) 
( I  ,439 85) 
(1,634 95) 

1,379,999 98 
425,163 91 

3,497,375 47 
843,166 51 

203,579 54 

3,388,842 05 
250,000 00 

5,260,881 59 
(0 03) 

3,061,339 00 
200.139 55 

410,000,000 00 

184,914,200 00 

90,5 I 1,239 95 

20,285,328 37 

20,289,082 66 

9,722,050 12 

7,279,903 92 

203,579 54 

12,161,202 16 



Trial Balance 
May 31,2008 

Account - Subsidiarv Account 

Customers' Advances for Construction 
Line Extensions 
Electric 
Gas 
Customer Advances - Arena 

Asset Retirement Obligations 
Electric 
Gas 
Common 

Other Deferred Credits 

Regulatory Liabilities 
Asset Retirement Obligations 
Electric 
Gas 
Deferred Taxes 

Electric 
Federal 

Gas 
State 
Electric 
Gas 

MISO Schedule I O  Charges 

lnvcstment Tax Credit 

Electric 
lob Development Credit 

Gas 
Advanced Coal Credit 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 
Federal 

Electric 
Gas 
Common 

State 
Elccmc 
Gas 

Miscellaneous Long-term Liabilities 
Workers' Compensation 
Uncertain Tax Positions 
Long-term Derivative Liabilit~es - SFAS 133 

Accumulated Provision for Benefits 
Pension Payable 
Postretirement Benefits - SFAS IO6 
Post Employment Benefits Payable 
Post Employment Medicare Subsidy 

Total L.iabilities and Other Credits 

Louisville Cas nnd Electric Company 

IO 

Balance Balance as Shown on 
Subsidiary Account Balancc Sheets 

19,517,736 07 

808,279 89 
7,889,811 54 

10,819,644 64 

22,343,812 06 
7,955,382 39 

26,317 91 
20,657,138 69 

236,070 38 
133.158 14 

25,792,713 75 
1,770,696 50 

18,484,585 00 
2,731,315 50  
5,848,410 00 

31,411,752 14 
1,081,016 90 

13,279,626 00 

291,326,505 29 
51,655,500 50 

( 1  00) 

49,661,879 34 
8,363,232 67 

5,581,407 38 
29,044 00 

20,517,151 00 

30,325,512 36 

20,657,138 69 

54,996,949 27 

45,772,395 04 

401,007,116 80 

2G.127.602 38 

95,382,814 80 
13,347,081 00 
78,417,847 28 

3,762,588 00 
(144,701 48) 

3,041,126.402.3 I 3,041,126,402.3 1 



Louisville Cas a n d  Electric Company 
Statement  of Cash  Flows 

May 31, ZOOS 

Year to Date 
2008 2007 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Net income 
Items not requiring (providing) cash currently 

Depreciation 
Amortization 
Deferred income taxes - net 
Investment tax credit - net 
Other 

Change in receivables 
Change in inventory 
Change in allowance inventory 
Change in payables and accrued expenses 
Change in other regulatory assets 
Change in other regulatory liab~lities 
Change in other deferred debits 
Change in other deferred credits 
Other 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

26,291,738 61 

49,606,058 85 
2,253,808 63 
4,359,321 57 

2,903,795 03 
49,924,492 55 
66,664,095 27 

1,01844 
(29,242,441 13) 

272,816 09 
(118,58835) 

(9,791,662 79) 
1,287,821 28 

(326,567 16) 

10,809,089 93 
174.894.796 82 

41,158,008 26 

48,981,745 82 
2,643,533 83 
4,535,589 07 

947,478 60 
525,169 13 

49,703,342 34 
53,972,992 87 

1,690 56 
(86,835,281 51) 
(1.501,001 04) 

(7,131,018 68) 
(21,478,775 67) 

5,476,491 90 
91.132.911 13 

132,945 65 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 
(89,086,065 22) (53,652,376 90) Gross additions to utility plant -construction expenditures 

Gross additions to common utility plant - construction expenditures (12,922,034 34) (4,735,484 36) 
Change in long-term investments , ,  . .  385,022 65 929,5 15 76 
Change in restricted cash (8,004,786 32) (10,970,627 39) 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (109,627,863 23) (68,428,972 39) 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Net increase in short-term debt 
Payments for reacquisitlon of long-term debt 
Net increase in derivative liabilities 
Payments for retirement o f  preferred stock 
Net decrease in short-term debt 
Net decrease in short-term capital lease obligations 
Net decrease in long-term capital lease ob1iga:ions 
Change in restricted cash 
Dividends on preferred stock 
Dividends on common stock 

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities 

(20,757 79) 135,882,186 38 
106,673,000 00 

(975,785 00) 
(131,200,000 00) 

(91,643,l 1260) 
(31,911,00000) 

(201,858 15) 
(23,649 00) 

(1,823,575 02) 
(4,416,71193) 

(40,000,000.00) (35,000,000.00) 
(67,572,624.96) (27,088,638.15) 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of  Period 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 

(2,305,691 37) (4,384,699 91) 

4,348.418 88 9,448,987 03 

2,042,727 51 5,064,287 12 - I - 
11  
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LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Financial Reports 

June 30,2008 

Prepared by Regulatory Accounting and Reporting 
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L.oairvlllc Gas nnd Eluclric Cnmpany 
Summary Trial tlalascc 

, J ~ W  3, znne 

~ c c o u n i .  Suhwituw Aciaunl 

Utility Plant 
A i  Originvl Cost 
~ e s w c s  for Ikqxsiation nnd Amorltzntion 
Dcpreciution of Plant 

Elsmc 
Gas 
Common 

ElCCblC 
Gas 
Common 

Amorlizalion of Plant 

lnvcstmcnls - dl Cost 
Nmut111ty Propaly 
Nonutilily Properly Rescrvc 
ohlo Vnllcy Elecmc Corpomliun 
Special Funds 
Prepaid Pension 

Cash 

Spectal Oeposlls 
Resmclaf Cash - Short-term 
Olher Special Deposils 
MAN Margin Call 

Temporary Cash lnvcslmrnls 

Accounts Receivable - Less Rcscrvc 
Working Fundc 
Customers - Active 
Wl~olessle S a l s  
Transmission Sales 
Unbilled Rcvcnues 
Employee Compulcr Loans 
Damage Clmms 
RAR Settlcmenls 
IMEA 
IMPA 
Tax Refunds 
Other 
Reswcs for Uncollectible Accounls 
Uulity Cuatomcrs 

ReWTVC 

B a I B n c e 
Subsidiary Account 

4,402,058,032 16 

(I ,6 10,199,304 87) 
(21 3,4 10.85 I 94) 

(66.031.928 I S )  

(100 00) 
(800 00) 

(20,304.lOl 47) 

75,239 56 
(63,360 36) 
594.286 00 

12,069,424 38 
14,921,226 00 

3,144.398 81 

894.989 74 
9,702.776 64 

46,074 58 

36.445 34 

21,28000 
77,987.940 29 

8.881501 86 
228,864 49 

43,946.000 00 
89.291 29 

579.1 18 07 
1,038,234 00 
3,454.829 86 
3,606,334 80 
1,860,522 77 

12.350.644 05 

(676.390 00) 
A C C N ~  (949.573 84) 
Cliargcd Off 2,097,195 34 
Rccovena (1.147.621 50) 
NR M~sccllaneous (l.059.906 00) 
LEM Rescrve (980 43) 

Interest and Dividends Rcccivablc 
R e n ~  Reccivable 

Accounts Recewablu fiom Aasociatcd Companlcs 
E ON US SwiccsiKentuchy Utililics Company 

7 

65,790 03 
358,105 92 

10,832,750 25 

Bnlnncc us Slmvn on 
Ualance Sliccts 

4,402,058.032 16 
(1,909,947,086 43) 

27,516,815 58 

3.144.398 81 

10,643,840 96 

36,445 34 

152.731.181 00 

10.832.750 25 



L,ouirville Cos atid Electric Company 
Summnry Trial Ualnnce 

Junc 30,2008 

Balancc Boluncc as Shown on 
Account - Subridiarv Accnunr Subsidiary Account Balvnce Shccts 

Fuel 42.141.338 41 
Coal 921,975 43 Tans @ $40 57; MMBlu 21.086.398 98 @ 177 3% 
Fuel Oil 164.391 Gallons @ 215 6% 
Gas I'ipelinc 293.621 Mcf@ $14 92 

37,405,297 35 
354,470 52 

4,381,57054 

Plant Materials and Operating Supplics 26.806.823 72 
Regular Materinls and Supplies 26,587.824 73 

218,998 99 LirnesIonc31,100 91 Tons@ $704 
Storcs Expcnsc Undismbutnl 4,451,862 32 4,451,862 32 

Gas Storcd Underground - Cumml 40,206.003 46 
Gas St Underground*3.716.485 Mcf (14 73 p i a )  @ $10 82 40,206,003 46 

Allowance lnvmlory 10,216 39 10,216 39 

Prepayn1mls 2,827,556 04 
Imurance 1.462.627 69 
Franchisa 154,561 18 
Rights olWay 266,666 70 
Risk Manngcrncnt and Workers Compcnsalion 90,000 00 
Vehiclc Liccnse 35.14452 
OlhW 818,555 95 

Unamortized Dcbt Expcnse 7,134,301 25 
Trimblc County 2000 Series A 0810 I100 Due 08/01/30 VaPh 
JeCCmon County 2001 Scrics A 0911 IIOl Due 09101127 Var% 
JcfCmserson County 2001 Scrics A 0310610 I Due 09101126 Var% 
Irimblc County 2001 Series A 03106101 Due 09101126 VaPh 
Jcfferson Counly 2001 S t r i a  BO3122IOI Due 11101127 Vex% 
'Trimble County 2001 Series B 03122101 Due 11/01/27 VaPh 
IrimbleCouoty2002 Series A 10123102 Duc 10/01132 VaPh 
L,ouisvilleMcbo2003 Series A I1/20103 Due IO101133 VsPh 
rrirnblc County 2007 Serics A 04126107 Duc 06101133 VaPh 

846.289 04 
381,246 99 
179.344 36 
195.079 23 
21 1,635 02 
21 1,668 67 
894,257 02 

3,031.037 36 
1,183,74356 

Uoamortizcd L.oss on Bonds 

Accumulated Dcfmed Income Taxcs 

21.235,161 93 
Rcfinanccd and Callcd Bonds 21,235,161 93 

49,904.789 36 
F c d d  

Elccvic 34.901893 19 
Gas 7,048,972 49 

Elechic 6.832.1 10 46 
Gas 1,121.813 22 

slate 

150.735.086 22 Regulatory Assets 
Asset Rcliiemml Obligalions 

Elccuic 19,755,059 54 
Gas 5,420,659 31 
Common 23,889 90 

Pcnrion nnd Posuctircrncnt Benefits 109,420,059 00 
ECR Ash Hauling 3.772.365 65 
MISO Exit Fee 12,343,052 82 

Other Defsrred Debits 47.220.160 28 47.220.160 28 

Tomi Asscls and Other Debits 3,089.769.677.05 3,089,769.677.05 

* Excludcs: S Mcf 
Non-iccoverabli: Base Gas 9,648,855 00 7.R80.000 
R ~ o v e r a b l c  Bast Gas I39.9Ofl.Ofl 2.930.000 

11,788,845 00 10,810.000 

8 



L.oulsvillc Gas :and Electric Campany 
Sunimary Trial Bilancc 

dune 30,2008 

Account - Subsidisrv Account 

Common Equity 
Common Stock 
Common Stock Expense 
Paid-In CapiWl 
Other Comprehensive lncomc 
Rcwincd Earnings 

Bonds 
Pollution Control Bonds - Nct of Reacquired Bonds 

Long-term Notes Payable to Associated Companies 

Short-term Notcs Payable to Associated Companies 

Accounts Payable 
Regular 
Salaries and Wages Accrued 
Tax Collections - Payable 

Accounts Payable to Associated Companies 
E ON US Scrvices/Kcntucky Ut 

Customers' Deposits 

Tnxcs Accrued 

Interest Accrued 
Trirnble County 2000 Series A 08/01/00 Due 08/01130 Vaf? 
Jefferson County2001 Series A 0911 1/01 Due09/01/27 Var% 
Jerferson County 2001 Series A 03/06/01 Due 09/01/26 Va?? 
Trimble County 2001 Series A 03/06/01 Due 09/01/26 Vm% 
lcfferson County 2001 Series B 03/22/01 Due 11/01/27 Va?? 
Trimble County 2001 Series B 03/22/01 Due l1/01/27 Vat% 
lrimblc Counry 2002 Scrics A 10/23/02 Due 10/01/32 Vat% 
Lauisvillc Metro 2003 Series A 11/20/03 Due 10/01/33 VaP? 
Louisville Meuo 2005 Series A 04/13/05 Due 02/01/35 Vaf? 
Louisville Mcuo 2007 Series A 04/26/07 Due 06/01/33 VaP? 
Lauisvillc Mclm 2007 Series B 04126107 Due 06/01/33 VnP? 
irimble County 2007 Series A 04/26/07 Due 06/01/33 VaP? 
Interest Rate Swaps 
Fidclia 
customers' Dcpasits 
Other 

Sliort-term Obligations under Capital Leases 

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 
Customer Overpaymcnls 
UK Emission Research Gnnt 
Vacation Pay Accrued 
Postretirement Bcncfils . Currcnl 
Other 

9 

Baln"CC 
Subsidiary Account 

425.170.424 09 
(835,888 64) 

60.000,00000 
( I  1,429,904 17) 
600,569,967 97 

443,104,000 00 

410,000,000 00 

188,104,20000 

109,314.993 21 
3,136,73421 
1,292,867 78 

27,105,123 46 

20,420.923 49 

(1,722,458 02) 

98.886 25 
5.895 99 

70,082 00 
85,655 73 

114,467 20 
114.467 50 
54,060 89 

551,519 96 
0 04 
0 05 
0 03 

229,999 98 
472,304 78 

5,318J5fl46 
859.177 96 

13,293 00 

224.850 34 

4.101.872 57 
250,000 00 

5,224,735 I6 
3.061.33900 

527.054 54 

Balance as Shown on 
Balance Shecls 

1,163,474,599 25 

443,104,000 00 

410,000,00000 

188,104,200 00 

113,744,595 20 

27,105,123 46 

20,420.923 49 

(1,722,458 02) 

7,987,961 82 

224,850 34 

13,165,001 27 



I,ouisvillc Gas and Electric Company 
Summary Trial Balance 

dune 30.2008 

Account - SubsldmN Account 

Accumulated Delcrred Income Taxes 
I edcnl 

Electnc 
G35 

Common 
state 

Elcctnc 
Gas 

Investment Tax Credit 

Electnc 
Gas 

Job Development Credit 

Advanced Coal Credit 

Asset Retirement Obligntioos 
Elcctnc 
Gas 
Deferred Tnxcs 

Fcdenl 
EIcctnc 
Gas 

SWlC 
EIectnc 
Gas 

Rcgulatory Liabilities 

MIS0 Schedule 10 Charges 

Customers' Advances for Consuuction 
Line Extensions 

Elecvlc 
Gas 

Customer Advances - Museum 
Customer Advances - Arena 

Elecmc 
Gas 
Common 

Asset Retirement Obligations 

Other Deferred rrcdtts 

Miscellcneous tang-tern Llabilttles 
Worken' rompensallon 
Uncertain Tax Positions 
Long-tern Denvalive Liabllrlics - SFAS 133 

Accumulated Provision lor Benefits 
Pension Payable 
Postrctirement Benefits - SFAS 106 
Post Employment Benefits Payable 
Post Employment Medicnre Subsidy 

T o ~ l  Liabilities and Other Credits 
10 

Balance Balance as Shown on 
Subsidiary Account Bnlancc Sheets 

403,725,012 44 

290,763,274 53 

( I  00) 
54,716,269 24 

49.284.425 16 
8,961,044 51 

47.7 I I ,I 35 un 

53,738,137 28 

19,495,157 68 

unn.279 89 

894,989 74 

8,089.1 I I 41 
9,702,776 64 

22,444,282 15 
7,992,184 22 

26,442 62 
26,n62,724 40 

30,462,908 99 

26,862,724 40 

26,782,988 17 

3 0h9.760.677 0 5  3,089.7W.677 05 - -- 



Louisvillc Cas and Elcctric Company 
Statcmcnt of Cash Flows 

dunc SO, 2008 

Year to Datc 
2008 2007 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Nct incomc 40,608.577 77 

Items not requiring (providing) Cash currenlly: 
Deprcciation 59,780,967 90 
Amortization , ,  2,751.371 75 
Deferred income taxcs - net , ,  7,86331 I 42 

Investment tax credit - nct l,G12,173 68 
Other , . , ,  14,059,258 21 

Changc in receivables 3 1,763,138.82 
Change in invcntory . .  44,500,022.82 

Change in allo!vance invcntory 1,243 08 

Changc in payablcs and accrued cxpenscs 
Change in regulatory assets 
Change in regulatory liabilities (1,377,400 34) 

Cliangc in othcr dcfcrrcd debits (12,407,808 92) 
10,496,095 59 Change in othcr deferred crcdits , . 

Other . ,  (3,789,286 59) 
178,927,299 48 

(17,221,828 77) 
286.963 06 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activilies 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Gross additions to utility plant - construction expenditures (101,498,597 64) 

Gross additions to common utility plant - construction expcnditurcs (1 7,135,077 97) 

Change in long-term invcshnents 6,679,587 65 
Change in restricted cash , , . ,  , 125,457 85 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities, , , (111,828.63O.ll) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Procccds from issuance of long-term dcbt. 
Nct increase in short-term debt 
Net increase in short-term capital lease obligations 
Nct increase in long-term capital Icasc obligations 
Payments for reacquisition of long-term dcbt 
Payments for retirement of long-term dcbt 
Net increasc in dcrivative liabilitics , . 

Payments for retirement of prcfcrred stock , ,  

Net dccrcasc in short-tcrm capital lease obligations 
Net dccrcasc in long-tcm capital /case obligations 
Change in restrictcd cash 
Dividends on preferred stock 
Dividends on common stock . ,  . .  . 

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities 

(96,885 28) 
109,863,000 00 

(131,200,000 00) 

(6,280.726 00) 

(I 80,587 35) 
(23,649 00) 

(347,396 47) 

(40,000,000.00) 
(68,266.244.10) 

Net lncrcasc (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Pcrlod 

(1,167.574 73) 

4,348,418 88 

Cash and Cash Equtvalcnts a1 End of Pcrlod 3,180,844 15 

55,650,382 32 

59,375,718 50 
3,193,841 47 
6,492,629 11 
3.21 1,925 28 
3,380,648 18 

23,457,542 81 
45,268,906 60 

2,008 89 
(77,668,047 28) 

(1,810,524 92) 
(1,134,523 62) 
(8,190,257 00) 

(I 8,543,628 92) 
4,068,466 52 

96,755,087 94 

(80,869,517 42) 
(5,749,978 74) 

(8.980.135 34) 
5.458 27 

(95,594,173 23) 

261,799,471 38 
19,362,000 00 

388,302 00 
160,832 00 

( I  26,000,000 00) 

(91,643.1 12 60) 

(4,416,71193) 
(65,000,000.00) 

(5,349,2 19.15) 

(4,188,304 44) 

9.448.987.03 

5,260,682.59 - -  _ _ L i  
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LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Financial Reports 

July 3 1,2008 

Prepared by Regulatory Accounting and Reporting 
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I.otdiviI1c Cas and Electric Company 

July31,2008 
summary 1rial Bnlancc 

Account -Subsidiary Account 

Utility Plan1 
At Original Cast 
Rcservcs far Deprccintion m d  Amanizatian 
Depreciation 01 PBnt 

Electric 
Gas 
Common 

Eluctiic 
GBE 

Common 

Amoniution of Plant 

I""cstmc"ts -a t  Cost 
Nonutilily Property 
Nonutilily Propcrry Rcrurve 
Ohio Vallcy Elcctric Corporation 
Spccisl I'unds 
Prcpaid Pension 

Cash 

Special Deposits 
Rertiictcd Cash - Short-tcrm 
Other Spccinl Dcparitr 
MAN Margin Call 

Tcmponry Cash InvCstmcnts 

Accounts Recciwblc - L,crr Rercrvc 
Working Funds 
Customcis - Actiw 
wholcssle Sales 
Trmsmisrion Sslcr 
Unbillcd Rcvenucs 
Employec Computer Loans 
Damage Clvimr 
m Setilcmcnts 
IMEA 
IMPA 
Other 
Rcrerves for Uncollcctiblc Accounts 
Utility Custumcrs 

ReSWVC 

A E C N ~  
Charged OlT 
Rccovcrier 
AIR Misccllancous 
LEM Rescrvc 

lntcrcst and Dividcnds Reccivsblc 
Rent.? Recciwiblc 

E ON US ScrviccsIKcntucky Ut 
Accounts Receivable Born Associated Companies 

1 

4.427.200.072 24 

(1,617.805.633 44) 
(214.536.998 29) 

(66,758.994 47) 

(IU000) 
(800 no) 

(20,813,491 38) 

75.239 56 
(63,360 36) 
594.286 00 

12.089.ns3 41 
14,921,226 on 

1.938.833 63 

461.1 75 46 
9.032.122 29 

557.382 98 

36.813 76 

21.28000 
78.096.628 12 
834,649 07 

234.824 19 
45,718,000 00 

91,02792 
584.19960 

1.038 234 00 
3,811.55292 
4.005.828 90 

13.439.943 99 

(708,046 on) 
(1.388.995 62) 
2.698.921 85 

(1.309.926 23) 
(I.059.906 00) 

(496 06) 
27,997 56 
49.398 83 

4,114,082 45 

Bolvncc m Shown on 
Balance Sheca 

4.427.200.072 24 
(1.919.916.017 58) 

27.616.444 61 

36.513 76 

153.755.1 17 04 

4.1 14.082 48 

August 2I.2008 



L.ouisvills Car m d  Electric Cornpatty 
Sumrnaty l r ia l  llrlnnrc 

,July 31. 2008 

Account - Suhridiarv Account 

FUCl 

cllai 848.617 59 V O ~ S @  542 40: MMB~U 19.451.043 42 @ in497c 
Fuel Oil 164.391 Gallons @ 2 l S  63$ 
Gas Pipeline 141.304 M c f @  514 03 

Rcgulvr Materials and Supplies 
Limcstonc 20,696 91 Tons @ 2-7 39 

Plant Mntcrials and Openling Supplies 

Slcrcs Enpenrc Undirtribuled 

Gas Storcd Undcrgiound - Cenent 
Gas SI Undcrgiound'6.576.794 Mcf ( I 4  73 pEin) @ $ I  I 80 

Allowance lnv~ntory  

Prcpayment5 
lnSurJncc 
I:iunchircs 
rvxer 
Rights of W a y  
Risk Mvnagcmenl and Workers Compensation 
Vehiclc L,iccnsc 
Othcr 

Misccllancous Cuncnl Assets 
Dcrivstivc Asset - Nan-llcdging 

Trimblc County 2000 Series A 08101100 Due 08101130 Var?? 
Jcffcrson County 2001 Series A 0911 l l O l  Duc 091Oll27 Vat?? 
Jellenon County 2001 Scries A03106101 Duc 09101126 Vm% 
Trimblc County 2OOl  Scrics A 03106101 Due 09101126 Var?? 
Jcfftnon County 2001 Surics B 03122101 Due I1101127 Var?? 
Tiimblc County 2001 Scrics B 03/22/01 Due I1101127 Var?? 
Trimble County 2002 Scrics A 10123102 Due 10101132 VwYe 
L,ouisvillc Mctro 2003 Scrim A I1120103 Due 10101133 VoPh 
Trirnblc County 2007 Seriri A 04126107 Duc 06101133 Vm% 

Unamortized Dcbt Expense 

Unomonizcd L,usr on Bonds 
Refinanced and Callcd Bonds 

Accumulated Defend Income Taxcr 
F&nl 

Electric 
Gar 

Elcctric 
Gar 

stvtc 

Regulatory Asscts 
Asset Retirement Obligvtionr 

Electric 
Gar 
C o m m o n  

Pension and Partretircmcnt Bcnulits 
ECll Ash tlouline 
MISO Exit Fee 

Othcr Dcrcncd Debits 

Total Assets and Other Dcbits 

* Excludc5: 5 Mcf 
Non-rccovcmble Borc Gas 9.648.855 110 7.880.000 

8 d v " C C  Balance as Shown on 
Balvncc Sllccla Subsidiary Account 

38.314.595 06 
35.977.674 58  

354.470 52 
1.982.449 96 

27.175.913 98 
27,022,865 00 

153.048 98 

4.435.786 68 4.435.786 68 

77.614.574 36 
77.614.574 36 

10.003 99 10,003 99 

3.952.538 93 
1.13 1.669 49 

1.732.896 21 
266,666 70 
90.000 00 
31.239 58 

590.285 17 

109.7ni 78 

13.072 09 
13,07209 

7.108.898 94 
843,095 50 
379.589 39 
178.521 36 
194.18423 
210.723 02 
210.756 67 
89 I, I 83 97 

3.021.033 94 
1.179.810 86 

21,140,821 46 
21.140.821 46 

49.967.345 36 

34.944.218 19 
7.059.554 49 

6,839,829 46 
1,123,743 22 

150,685.392 82 

19.889.783 66 
5.458.393 56 

24.01806 
109.420.059 00 

12,292.244 06 

4n.822.472 39 48,022,472 39 

3.600.894 4.3 

3.134.034.1 12.94 3.134.034.1 12.94 

Recovunblc Bare Gas 2,139,990 00 2.930.000 
I ~ 7 8 8 . ~ 4 5  00 1o.8io.000 

R 



L,ouisvillc Gas and Electric Cumpany 
Summary Tr ia l  Balnncc 

JULY 31,2008 

Account - Subsidinrv Accounl 

Common Equity 
Common Stock 
Common Stack Expcnsc 
Paid-In Capiwl 
Other Comprrhcnsivc Income 
Rcwincd Earnings 

Pollution Control Bonds - Net 01 Reacquired Bonds 
Bonds 

Long-term Notes Payablc to Associated Companies 

Shon-term Notes Payable to Associated Companies 

Accounts Payable 
Regular 
Salaries and Wages Accrued 
Tax Collections - Payable 

Accounts Payable to Associaled Companies 
E ON US Scrvices/Keaucky UI 

Customers' Deposits 

Taxes Accrued 

Intercst Accrued 
leflerson County 2000 Series A 05/01/00 Due 05/01/27 VaPA 
Trimble County 2000 Series A 08/01/00 Due 08/01/30 V~I% 
Jefrcr;on County 2001 Series A 0911 1/01 Due 09/01/27 VaPA 
leffcrson County 2001 Scrics A 03/06/01 Due 09/01/26 VaPA 
Trimble County 2001 Series A 03/06~01 Due 09/01/26 VaPA 
Jellenon County 2001 Serics B 03/22/01 Due 11/01/27 VaPA 
Irimblc County 2001 Series B 03/22/01 Duc 11/01/27 VaPA 
Trimble County 2002 Series A 10/23102 Due 10/01/32 VaPA 
Louisville Metro 2003 Series A 11/20/03 Due 10/01/33 Vw% 
Louisville Metro 2005 Series A 04/13/05 Due 02/01/35 Vm% 
Louisville Mclro 2007 Scries A 04/26/07 Due 0G/01/33 VaPA 
Louisville Metro 2007 Series B 04/26/07 Due 06/01/33 VaPA 
Irimblc County 2007 Series A 04/26/07 Duc 06/01/33 VaPA 
Intcrcst Rate Swaps 
Fidclia 
Customers' Dcposits 
Other 

Short-term Obligations under Cepilal L,eases 

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 
Customer Overpaymcn(s 
UI< Emission Rcscnrch Grant 
Vacation Pay Acclued 
Derivativc L,iabilities - Non-Hedging 
Postretirement Benefits . Currcnt 
Other 

Balancc 
Subsidiaiy Account 

Balnnce as Slmvn on 
Balance Sheets 

1,175.422.361 17 
425,170.424 09 

60,000,000 00 
(11,528,159 17) 

(835.888 64) 

702,615,984 89 

315,104,00000 

435,000,000 00 

320,568,200 00 

115,525,11772 

1,139,739 81 
3,653,398 87 

15.109,769 32 

20,961,190 93 

8,012,958 03 

1,536 88 

2.463 74 
108,196 75 
132,240 43 
176,721 30 
176.72 I 60 
36.197 31 

(0 06) 
0 06 
0 05 
0 03 

459.999 98 
469,609 66 

6,623,550 46 
865,812 73 

13,293 00 

183,374 27 

62,834 60 

3,315,503 70 
250,000 00 

5,224,735 16 
122.366 67 

3,061,33900 
50n.798 24 

435,000,000 00 

320,568,200 00 

120,318,256 40 

15,109,769 32 

20,961,190 93 

8.012.958 03 

9,129,178 52 

183,374 27 

12,482,742 77 

9 
August 2 I ,  2008 



L.ouisvillc Gas and Electric Company 
Summary Trial Balance 

July 31. 2008 

Accoiint . Subsidcaw Account 

Accumulatcd flefcned Income Taxes 
Fedcnl 

Electric 
Gas 
Common 

Siatc 
Electric 
GSS 

Investment l a x  Credit 

Electric 
Gas 

Job Development Credit 

Advanced Coal Credit 

Rcgulatory Liabilities 
Asset Retirement Obligations 
Electric 
Gas 
Dcfencd Taxes 

Federal 
Electric 
Gas 

S U t C  

Elecmc 
Gas 

MIS0 Schedule 10 Charges 

c ~ s ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ *  Advances for Construction 
Line Extensions 

Eleclnc 
G U  

Customer Advances - Museum 
Customci Advances - Arena 

Asset Retirement Obligalions 
Electric 
Gas 
Common 

Other Deferred Credits 

M~scellnncous Long-term Liabilities 
Workers' CompcnsaltOn 
Unceroin Tax Positions 
Long-term Denvative Liab 

i\ccumulated Provision Tor Benefits 
Pcnsion Payable 
Postrcurement Benefits - SFAS 106 
past Employment Benefits Payable 
post Employment Medicare Subs~dy 

low1 Lisbtlitiu and fllhcr CrcdrS 

Balance Balance os Shown on 
Balance Sheet.. Subsidiary Account 

403,725,012 44 

290,763.274 53 
54,716,269 24 

(1 00) 

49,284.425 16 
8,96 1.044 5 I 

47,388,558 88 

30,7xo,nx5 01 
1,053,847 87 

15,554,626 no 
54,023,345 01 

240.3 i n  52 
142,341 46 

24,663.1 19 OX 
1,569,739 93 

18.281.143 5 5  
2,721,288 41 
6,405,402 oo 

18,415,724 79 

832,652 49 
8.089.774 55 
9,032,122 29 

461,17546 
30,427,863 77 

22,372,139 53 
8,029,156 32 

26,567 92 
27,473,808 82 27,473,808 82 

27.1105.x37 47 
5,661,292 47 

30.15600 
21,314,389 no 

13,347,081 un 

3,762,588 on 

93,281,930 35 

76,316,962 83 

(144,701 48) 

10 



Loiiisvillc Gas and Electric Company 

diily 31, 2008 
Statement or cash FIOW 

Year to Date 
2008 2007 

Casli Flows lrom Operating Aclivitics 
Nct income 52,654,594 69 

Items not requiring (providing) casli currently 
Depreciation 70,003,426 87 

Amorlization 3,260,761 66 

Delcrred income tilxes - net 7,601,255 42 

Investment tm credit - net 1,289,596 68 

Othcr 729,192 16 
Change t n  receivables 37,457,870 58 

10,565,180 65 Cliange in inventory 
Change in allowance inventory 1,455 48 

Changc In payables and accrued cxpcnscs (11.616.011 99) 

Change in regulatory assets 336.656 46 

Change in rcgulafory liabilities (1,092.1 92 61 ) 

Change in othcr dcfcrrcd debits (15,648,905 05) 
11,107,18001 Change in othcr deferred credits 

Other (4,313,546 72) 

162,536,514 29 Net cash providcd (uscd) by opcnling ~ct1v11ics 

69.051.807 93 

69.265,506 86 

3,758,228 21 
5,799,053 1 1  
2,882,683 28 

1,428,417 38 

8,924,485 05 
31,856,765 95 

2,343 42 
(77,940,722 54) 

(2,095,638 32) 

(849,315 89) 

(4,530,306 96) 
(17,089,614 34) 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Cross additions to utility plant - construction expenditures (95.48 I , I  66 97) 

(20.1 13,16965) (7,842,021 40) Gross additions to common utility plant -construction cxpenditures 
Change in long-lcm invcstmcnts 6.434.251 23 5,458 27 

Changc in restricted casli (385,820 55) (4,682,091 89) 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities , , , ,  (126,209,981 58) (107,999.821 99) 

( I  12,145,24261) 

Cash Flows from Financing Aclivitics 
Proceeds from issuance of long-term dcbt 
Net incressc in short-term dcbt 
Net increase in short-term capital lease obligations 
Net increasc in long-term capital lcasc obligations 
Paymcnts Tor reacquisition of long-term dcbt 
Paymenls ror retirement ol long-term dcbt 
Net incrcasc in derivative liabilities 

24,901.614 72 
242,327,000 00 

(259,200,000 00) 

(6,118,481 00) 

Paymcnts for retirement of prererred stock , , , ,  

(222.063 42) Net decrease in short-term capital lease obligations 
Net dccreasc in long-term capital ICBSC obligations (23,649 00) 
Change i n  restrictcd casli . .  (367,025 50) 

Dividends on prererrcd stock 
Dividends on common stock (40,000,000.00) 

(38,702.604.20) Net cash provided (uscd) by financing Bctivilics 

261,763,212 35 

33,766,000 0 0  

485,798 37 
134,949 00 

( I  26,000,000 00) 

(91.643.11260) 

(4,416.711 93) 

Nct Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cas11 Equivalents (2,376,071 49) (4,828,986 66) 

Cash and Casli Equivalents at Beginning o m n o d  4,348,418 88 9,448,987 03 

Cash and Cash Equivalcnls a1 End of Period 1,972.347.39 4,620,000.37 

August 21.2008 

E_._____^ - I _. 

I 1  
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LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 3 

Responding Witness: S. Bradford Rives 

Q-3. Please provide the Company's bond ratings for each type of security and by each 
major rating agency 

Please refer to the response to PSC-2 Question No. 1 I A-3 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 

Q-4. 

A-4. 

Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 4 

Responding Witness: Valerie L. Scott 

Please provide a copy of all intercompany agreements, including, but not limited 
to, affiliate transactions between the Company and service companies, between 
the Company and other affiliate utilities for capacity and energy, and 
intercompany tax allocations. 

The requested information is being provided on CD. The response contains the 
following documents: 

See Attachment to LGE KIUC Q-4 Tax Allocation 
See Attachment to LGE KIUC Q-4 LG&E & Servco Service Agreement 
See Attachment to L.GE KIUC Q-4 Power Supply System Agreement 
See Attachment to L.GE KIUC 4-4  Intercompany Power Agreement 
See Attachment to LGE KIUC 4-4 Gas Contract 
See Attachment to LGE KIUC 4-4 Utility Money Pool Agreement 
See Attachment to LGE KIUC Q-4 Fidelia Notes 



Electronic 
Attachment on. CD 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 5 

Responding Witness: Valerie L. Scott 

Q-5. 

A-5. See attached 

Please provide a copy of the Company’s most recent FERC Form 60 



THIS FILING IS 

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) 

E ON U S  Services Inc 

item 1: An initial (Original) OR Resubmission No ~ 

Submission 

Year of Report 

Dec31, 2007 

Form 60 Approved 
OMB No 1902-0215 
Expires 02/28/2010 

F E W  FINANCIAL REPORT 
FERC FORM No. 60: Annual Report 
of Centralized Service Corn pan ies 

This report is mandatory under Ihe Public Ulllity Holding Company Act of 2005. Section 1270. 
Secllon 309 of the Federal Power Acl and 18 C F R § 366 23 Failure to report may result in 
criminal Ones. civil penalties. and other sanctions as provided by law The Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission does no1 consider lhis report lo be of a conlidenlial nature 

FERC FORM NO. 60 (12-06) 



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NO. 60 

1. Purpose 

Form No 60 is an annual regulatory support requirement under 1 X CFR 366 23 for centralized service companies The 
report is designed to collect financinl information from centralized service companies subjeci to tlie jurisdiction of the 
Federal E,nergy Regulatory Commission The report is considered to be a non-confidential public use form 

11. Who Must Submit 

llnless the holding company system is exempted or granted a waiver by Commission rule or order pursuant to $ 8  18 CFR 
366 3 and 366 4 of this chapter, every centralized service company in a holding company system musi prepare arid file 
electronically with the Commission the FERC FomiNo 60 then in effeci pursuant to the General lnstruciions set out in 
this form. 

111. Huw to Submit 

Submit FERC Fonn No 60 electronically through the Form No 60 Submission Software Reiain one copy of each report 
for your files For any resubmissions, submit the fiiing using the Form No 60 Submission S o h a r e  including a 
justification 

IV. Wlien tu Submil 

Submit FERC Form No 60 according to the filing date contained $ 18 CFR 366,23 of the Commission's regulations 

V. Preparation 

Prepare this report in conformity with the IJniform System of Accounts (I 8 CFR I0 I andor I7 CFR 256) (USof A) 
Interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USof A. 

VI. Time Period 

This report covers the entire calendar year 

VII. Wliolc Dollar Usage 

Enter in whole numbers (dollars) only, except where otherwise noted. The amounts shown on a11 supporting pages must 
agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they support When applying thresholds to determine significance 
for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end ofthe cnrrent reporting period, and use for 
staiement of income accounts the curreni year's 
amounts 

V111. Accurateness 

Complete each question fully and accurately, even i f  it  has been answered in a previous report Enter the word "None" 
where it truly and completely states ihe faci 

IX. Applicability 

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NONE," or "Not Applicable" in 
column (c) on the List of Schedules, page Z 

I 



X. Date Format 

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates Use custoiuary abbreviations The "Resubmission Date" included in the 
header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see 111 above) 

XI. Number Format 

Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or crcdits, must be reported as 
positive Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by use of a minus sign 

XII. Required Entries 

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports instead of required entries, except as specifically 
authorized 

XIII. Prior Year Rekrences 

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures From a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon those shown by 
the report ofthe previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different figures were used 

XIV. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden 

The public reporting burden for the Form No 60 collection of information is estimated to average 75 hours per response, 
including 

* the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, 
* gathering and maintaining the data-needed, and 
* completing and reviewing the collection of information 

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for 
reducing burden, to: 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20426 
(Attention: MI Michael Miller, ED-33); 

And to: 

Office of  Information and Regulatory Affairs, 
Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission) 

No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does not display a valid control number (44 
U S  C 3512(a)) 

DEFINITIONS 
1. Respondent -- The person, Corporation, or other legal entity in whose behalf the report is made. 



FERC FORM NO. 60 

01 Exacl Legal Name of Respondent 

E ON U S Services Inc 

ANNUAL REPORT FOR SERVICE COMPANIES 
IDENTIFICATION 

I 
02 Year of Report 

Oec31. 2007 

03 Previous Name (If name changed during Ihe year) 

~~~~ 

05 Address of Principal Office al  End of Year 

220 West Main Street. Louisviile. KY 40202 

(Slreel. City. Slate, Zip Code) 

04 Dale of Name Change 

I 1  

06 Name of Conlact Person 1 07 Tilie of Conlacl Person 

Mimi Kelly 

08 Address of Conlact Person 

220 West Main Street. Louisville. KY 40202 

Manager Regulatory Accounting and Reporting 

09 Telephone Number of Conlact Person 

(502) 627-2482 

~ 

10 This Report IS 

(1) ~ A n O r i g i n a l  
(2) n A  Resubmission 

i 

11 Date of Report 
(Month. Day. Year) 

I /  

12 Date of lncorporalion 

06/07./2000 

13 If No1 Incorporated. Dale of Organization I 1 1  

14 Slale or Sovereign Power Under Which Incorporated or Organized 

KENTUCKY 

15 Name of Principal Holding Company Under Which Reporling Company is Organized: 

E ON 

Signature Clause 
Pursuant to the requirements of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005 and the rules and regulations of the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission issued thereunder, the undersigned company has duly caused this report to 
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned officer thereunto duly authorized., 

16 Name of Signing Officer 18 Signalure of Signing Officer 

Is1 S Bradford Rives 

I 17 Title of Signing OKlcer I l s l  S Bradford Rives 

19 Date Signed 
(Month. Oay. Year) 

04/24/2008 

I Cheif Financial Officer 

FERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-05) Page 1 



Name of Respondent 

E O N U S  Services Inc 171 l l A  Resuhmissinn 

This R ~ l l  Is:, , 

(1) X A n  Original 
. . . .. . .. . . .. . . . . . . I 1-1 , , I 

Ltst of Schedules and Accounts 

Resubmission Date YearlPeriod of Report 
(Mo Da Yr) 

/ I  Dec31. 

. .  
certain pages Omit pages where the responses are "None" or "Not Applicable '' 

Description 
Line (a) 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 Schedule IV ., Investments 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 Schedule XI-Proprietary Capiial 
1 2  

13 
1 4  
15  
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 Awounl930.2 -Miscellaneous General Expenses 

22  
23 Drganiretion Chart 

24 Methods 01 Allocation 
2 5  

Schedule I ,, Comparative Balance Sheet 

Schedule It. Service Company Property 
Schedule /I/. Accumulated Provision lor Depreciation and Amortizelion 01 Service Company Property 

Schedule V. Accounts Receivable lrom Associate Companies 

Schedule VI. Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed 
Schedule VI1 . Stores Expense Undistributed 
Schedule Vt i l -  Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 

Schedule IX . Miscellaneous Deterred Debits 
Schedule X. Research, Developmenl. or Demonstration Expenditures 

Schedule Xtl . LongTerm Debt 
Schedule Xlll. Current and Accrued Liabilities 
Schedule XIV . Notes to Finandal Statements 

Schedule XV - Cornparalive lnmme Statement 
Aaounl457 -Analysis 01 Billing. Associate Companies 
Aaounl458. Analysis 01 Billing .. Nonassociate Companies 
Schedule XVI  - Analysis o i  Charges ior Service. Associate and Nonassodate Companies 
Schedule XVll. Schedule 01 Expense Distribulion by Department or Service Funclion 

Account 920. Departmental Analysis of Salaries 

Schedule XVlll . Notes lo Statement oi Income 

Annual Statement 01 Compensalion tor Use 01 Capital Billed 

11 Enter in Column (c) the terms "None" or "Not Applicable" as appropriate. where no information or amounts have been reported for 

/ I  

Page Relerence Remafis 

101-102 

103 
104 
in5 

106 
107 
108 
109 
110 

111 
201 
202 

203 
204 

301 
302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 ~~ 

401 

402 
403 

m e  

)ne I 

ot Applicable 

~ 

FERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-05) Page 2 



Name of Respondent This R ~ r l  Is:, , Resubmission Dale YearlPeriod 01 Report 

E ON U S  SeNiCeS Inc (2) n A  Resubmission / I  Dec31.  

Schedule I -Comparat ive Balance Sheet 

1 Give balance sheet of lhe Company as of December 31 of the current and prior year 
2 if additional accounts are needed, provide them in a foo tno te  on t h e  appropriate line 

(1) X An Original (Ma Da. Yr) 

Account Descriplion 

I t  I Isemice Comoanv Prooertv 

2 101 Service Company Properly 

3 107 Construction Work In Progress 

4 

5 

Olher Accounts (provide details in a loolnote) 

Tolal ProoerN lTotal 01 Lines 241 

6 I 108 l ies:  Accumulaled Provision lor Depreciation and Amolfiralion 01 Service Company Propeity 
[Le= Oiner Acco.r~ls {pfo. ue dula Is n .I IoolncleJ 

Ne1 %Nice Company Properly (Total ot Liner 5-71 

9 Inveslmenls 

10 123 lnvestmenls In Associate Companies 

11 124 Dlhet lnveslmenls 

12 

13 

14 Cunenl and Accrued Assets 

15 131 Cash 

Olher Accounts (provide details in a iootnote) 

Tolal lnveslmenls (Tolal of Lines 10.12) 

16 134 Other Special Deposils 

17 135 WolkingFunds 

18 136 Temporary Cash lnveslments 

19 141 NolesReceivable 

20 143 Accounts Receivable 

21 144 Less: Accumulated Provision Far Uncotleclible Accounts 

22 146 Accounts Receivable From Associale Companies 

23 152 Fuel Stock Expenses Undislribuled 

24 154 Malerialsand Supplies 

25 163 Stores Expense Undistributed 

26 165 Prepaymenls 

27 174 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assels 

26 

29 
30 Delerred Deblls 

31 161 Unamorlized Debt Expense 

32 184 Clearing Accounls 

33 186 Miscellaneous Delerred Debits 

34  188 Research, Development, or Demonsttalion Expenditures 

35 190 Aocumulaled Delerred Income Taxes 

36 

37 
38 

Olher Acwunls (provide delaiis in a loolnole) 

Tolal Current and Accrued Assets (Tolal of Lines 15.28) 

Olher Accounts (provide delails in a loolnole) 

Total Oelerred Deblls (rolal of Lines 31-36) 

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS (TOTAL OF LINES 8,13,29 and 37) 

FERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-05) Page 101 

As 01 Dec 31 
age No Currenl Prior 

I 3,644,302 I 3,569,866 
104 1 855 535 16734:7 

I I 
I 1 7AR 767 701fi419 

105 I 
105 

I I 

105 

223,603 319.66: 

106 101,666,607 129.242,20: 

I 
I 
I I 

108 I 
2,376,505 

104.268.715 129.745.69: 

I 
196 1.17: 

110 

111 

46,552,066 26,928,18( 

I 46.552.2621 26.929.35! 

I 154,509,744 I 158,691,461 



Name of Respondent This R z r l  Is:, , Resubmission Date YearlPeriod 01 Report 

E O N U S  Services Inc I /  Oec31. 2aa7 

Schedule I .Comparative Balance Sheet (continued) 

(1) X An Original (Mo. Da Vi) 
(2) [-7A Resubmission 

282 

Line I, 

Other Accounts (provide delails in a lootnote) 

Tolal Deferred Credits (Total 01 Llnes 67.69) 

Accumulated Delened Income Taxes 

39 

40 

41 f 

19.365.833 

60 

~ 

5.J08 961 

k- 
0 

xounl 
umber 

j 18012.284 

Description 
lbl 

lproprtetary Capital 

201  common Slock Issued 

211 Miscellaneous Paid.ln.Capilal 

215 Appropriated Retained Earnings 

216 Unapproprialed Retained Earnings 

Olher Accounls lorovide details in a ~ootnolel 

Total Proprietary Capilal (Total 01 Lines 4044) 

ILongTerm Debt 

223 Advances From Associate Companies 

224 IOlher Lono-Term Debt 

225 

226 

Unamoltized Premium on Long ien  Debt 

Less: Unamortized Discounl on LongTenn Debt.Debit 

Other Accounts (provide delails in a loolnole) 

I Tolat Lono-Ten Debt (Total 01 Linen 47-51) 

231 Notes Payable 

232 1 Accounts Payable 
~~~~ 

233 

234 

Notes P q a b  2 lo Assoc ale Cornpan 5s 

A ~ o m t s  pa@ i. 10 AISOC 318 Compan es 

236 Taxes Accrued 

237 llnlerest Accrued 

241 lTax Colleclions Payable 

242 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 
~~ ~~~ ~ ~~ 

743 lOblioatians Under Caoilal Leases. Current 

lother Accounts (orovide details in a lootnote) 

253 lother Deferred Credits 

255 IAccumulated Delened lnveslmenl Tax Credits 

lother Accounts lorovide details in a loot note^ 
TOTAL LiABlLlTlES AND PROPRIETARY CAPITAL (TOTAL OF LINES 45,52,65,70,71 AND 

721 

Slerence As 01 Dec 31 As 01 Dec 31 
age No Cuirenl Piiar 

IC1 Id1 le1 

201 1001 100 

201 900 900 

I 
201 

I I 36,990,12811 ( 46,105,021) 

202 

202 I I 

174.537 336 021 

I4 579,959 9942.611 

FERC FORM NO.. 60 (NEW 12-05) Page 102 



Name of Respondent 

E. ON US. Services Inc. 

/Schedule Page: 101 Line No.: 44 Column: d L 
Other Accounts Include: 

This Report is: Resubmission Date Year of Report 
(1) Lc. An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) -A  Resubmission I /  2007 

As of Dec 31 AsofDec31 
Current Prior 

219 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (36,990,128) (46, i 05 ,m 1 ) 

Change in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income is due to change in funded status of pension 
and postretirement plans 

[Schedule Page: 101 Line No.: 72 Column: d 
Other Accounts Include: 

As of Dec 31 As of Dec 31 
Current Prior 

283 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax - Other ( 18.0 12.284) 

LFERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-05) Footnoles.1 



Name of Respondent 
E ON U S Services Inc 

Schedule 11. Service Company Properly 

1 Provide an explanation of Other Changes recorded in Column (f) considered material in a footnote 
2 Subaccounts are required for each class of equipment owned The sefvice company shall provide a listing by subaccount of 
equipment additions during the year and balance at the close of the year 
3 Describe other property (Account 31 1) in a footnote 
4 Describe each construction work in progress on lines 14 through 30 in Column (b) 

Awl Tille 01 Account Balance at Beginning Addilions Retirements or Sales 
lb) olYear Id) (el 

This R ~ I I  Is:, , Resubmission Dale YearIPeriod of Report 
(1) X An Original (Ma. Da. Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission I 1  Dec31. 2007 

I I I I I 

1 301 Organizalion 

2 1303 /Miscellaneous lnlangible Plant I I 
1 3 1304 Itand and Land RiQhls I I I 

4 305 Structures and Improvements 

5 306 Leasehold lmprovemenls 

6 307 Equipment 

7 308 016ce Fumilure and Equipment 2,938,838 1,235,135 707.15, 

8 309 Automobiles, Other Vehicles and Related 
Garage Equipment 

9 310 Aircrall and Airoort Esuimenl 

10 311 OlherPropelty 

11 Other Accounls (prodde details in a 
loolnole) 

Total Service Comnanv ProeerN lTolal 12 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Resubmission Date 
( 1 )  L( An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

E. ON US. Services Inc. (2) -A  Resubmission / I  

/Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 12 Column: d 3 
Balance at 

Subaccount Description Additions Close of Year 

Year of Report 

2007 

3391 10 Oftice Furniture 
339120 Office Equipment 
339131 Personal Computer Equipment 

Total 

$ - $ 423,199 
48,013 

1,235,135 2,995,607 
$ 1,235,135 $ 3,466,819 

[FERC FORM NO. 6D (NEW 12-05) Foolnoles.1 1 



m e  of Respondent This R 3 ,  is:, , 

(1) X An Original 
ON U S  Services Inc 17) T l A  Resubmission . . ~ ~  ~~ , ,-, , , 

Schedule 111 -Accumulated Provision for Depreclatlon and Amortizalian of Service Company Property 

Resubmission Dale YearIPeriod ol Repotl 

I 1  Dec3t .  2007 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

Provide an exolanalion of Other Charaes in Coiurnn (f) considered material in a footnote 

13 

14 

15 

Describe other property (Accounl31 lj In a footnote 

Miscellaneous intangible Plant 

Land and Righls 

Slrucluies and Imorovemenls 

ccounl Desciiplion 
umber 

16 

Balance at Beginning 
01 Year 

(GI 

Leasehold improvements 

Addilions 
Charged lo 
Accounl403 

(dl 

17 

18 

19 

Equipmenl 

OlCce Fumilure and Equipment 1,673,447 916.77 

Aulomobiles. Olher Vehiclesand Reiaied 

io 

i 1 

Garage Equipmenl 

Aircraii and Aifporl Equipmenl 

Olher Properly 

Olher Accounls (provide details in a 
loolnole) 

(Total of Llnes 1-10] 1.673.447 916.77 

Retirements 

101.152 

107,15: 

Other Changes 
Addiiions 

(Deductions) 
111 

( 27.531 

Balance al 
CloseolYear 

(9) 

1.855.53'. 

I 21,531 1.855.53! 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Resubmission Date 
(1)  X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

E. ON US. Services Inc. (2) - A  Resubmission I /  

ISchedule Page: 104 Line No.: 12 Column: f 1 
($27,531) represents Removal Work In Progress (RWIP) for assets to be retired 

Year of Report 

2007 

[FERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-05) Footnoles.1 1 



ame of Respondenl This R s r l  Is:, , Resubmission Dale 
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da. Yr) 

ON U S  Services Inc 17\ n A  Resiibmission I /  . . . . . . . , >-, , , I 

Schedule IV - Investments 

1 For Other Investments (Account 124), in a footnote state each investment separately. with description including the name ofthe 

YearIPeriod of Repor 

Dec31.  2007 

;suing company, number of shares held'or principal investment amount 
2 For Temporary Cash Investments (Account 136), list each investment separately in a footnote 

!4 

I6 

,mount 
lumber 

Other lnveslments 

Temporary Cash Investments 

fTotalalLines 1-31 

Title 01 Account 

(a) 1 PI 
3 /Investment In Associale Comeanies 

lalance at Beginning 
01 Year 

(4 

Balance at Close 01 
Year 

(4 
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Name 01 Respondent I This R s o r l  Is: I Resubmigsiog, Dale 1 Year/Period of Repod 

Account Tilie 01 Accounl 
.he Number 

E ON U S Services Inc 

Balance al Beginning 01 Year Balance a l  Close 01 Year 
IC) Id! 

(MO. oa. Yr) i (2) T I A  Resubmission / /  l -  Oec31. 2007 
(1) m A n  Original 

4 
5 
6 
7 

. .  . .  
Louisville Gas and Eleclric Company 18,010,887 18.960.320 

E ON U S Capilal Cow 53,821,526 44.885.944 
EONUS LLC 7,261.014 2,287,471 
Western Kenluchv Energy Corp 1,539.018 2.350.221 

(b! 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16  
17 
18 
19 

20  

21 
22  
23 
24 
25  
26  
27 
28  
29  

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

. .. . . .  . .  
LG8E lntemalional Inc 478.307 307,169 

LG8E Power Inc 47,088 25,704 

LGBE Energy Maheling 159,474 7,027,311 
LGBE Power Developmenl Inc 17,666 

E ON AG 192,649 347,901 
E.ON Energie AG 10.307 6,705 
E.ON Krallwehe GmbH 24.104 

E.ON Ruhrgas AG 109.800 14,206 
E ON Sverige AB 66 3,196 
E,ON U S NaturalGasTrading Inc 22.984 
E ON UK plc 17,395 58.777 
FCD LLC 477 
FSF Minerals Inc 182 

Analysis 01 Convenience or Accomodalion Paymenls - see loolnole 

Total 129,242,205 101,656,607 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: 
(1)  X An Original 

E. ON US. Services Inc. (2) -A  Resubmission 

[Schedule Page: 106 Line No.: 39 Column: b 
Analysis of convenience or accommodation payments: 

Resubmission Date Year of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

I /  2007 

E ON U S Capital Corp 
Kentucky Utilities Company 
LG&E Energy Marketing Inc 
LG&E International Inc. 
LG&E Power Inc 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
Western Kentucky Energy Corp 

TOTAL 

Convenience payments result primarily from the following items: 

401(k) Plan 
40l(h) Plan 
Coal, Fuel Oil, and Limestone Purchases 
Dental Claims 
General Claims 
General Liability Insurance 
HR Consulting Services 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retirees 
Long-term Disability Insurance 
Medical Claims 
Medical Claims - Retirees 
Miscellaneous Expenses 
Other Benefits 
Pension Benefit Guarantee 
Pension Contribution 
Prepaid Emission Fees 
Prepaid Maintenance Costs 
Prepaid Transmission Fees 
Property Insurance 
Retirement Income 
Workers Comp Claims 
Workers Comp Insurance 

TOTAL 

Amount 
$ 282,656 
406,654.809 

430 
25,626 

928 
319,062,731 

13,691,577 
$739,718,757 

$ 4,241,025 
1,571,566 

670,900,360 
1,636,883 

10,877 
1,072,493 

470.789 
1,230,756 

47 1,969 
928,002 

2 1,755,052 
11,583,108 

16,599 
464,077 
219.968 

6,200,000 
755,041 
706,379 

4,779,000 
8,842.038 

17.228 
1,237,386 

608,161 
$739,718,757 

__I 
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35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 Total 



Name of Respondent This Report is: 
( 1 )  x A n  Original 

E. ON US. Services Inc. (2) -A  Resubmission 

ISchedule Page: 107 Line No.: 3 Column: d I 
Fuel functions provided by the service company include: 

n 
:? 
i l  
! 1 
I ~ 

1 1  
!.I Contract administration 

Procurement of coal, fuel oil, scrubber reagent, and SO3 mitigation chemicals 
Transportation service to move these commodities from the loading point to the power plant 
Monitoring of quality, inventory level, and forecasted requirements 
Making purchases as needed on a timely basis 
Preparing bid solicitation for coal, fuel oil, and scrubber reagent, and evaluating those bids 
Negotiating and writing the contracts and purchase orders 

Fuel Procurement department expenses for 2007 were $2,525,149 

Resubmission Date Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ l  2007 

I FERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-05) Foolnoles.1 1 



Name 01 Respondenl 

E O N U S  Services inc 

1 List the amount of labor in Column (c) and expenses in Column (d) incurred with respect to stores expense during the year and 
indicate amount attribulable to each associate company 

This R ~ r l  Is:, , Resubmission Dale YearlPeriod of Repori 
(1) X An Original (Ma. Da. Vi) 
(2) n A  Resubmission / I  Dec31.  007 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 
39 

40 Total 

I 
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Name of Respondent This Repori is: Resubmission Date 
( 1 )  X An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 

E. ON US. Services Inc. (2) -A Resubmission I /  

J _ _ _ ~  
[Schedule Page: 108 Line No.: 3 Column: d 
Stores Expense was fully distributed for 2007 

2007 Expenses Distributed to Associate Company 

Year of Report 

2007 

Associate Company: Expenses 

E ON U S. Capital Corp 
Kentucky Utilities Company 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
LG&E International Inc 
Western Kentucky Energy Corp 

$ 1,640 
16,628 
14,745 

21 
410 

- $ -- 33,444 __ 

1 FERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-05) Footnoles.1 I 



Name of Respondent 
E ONUS Services inc . .  

Schedule VIII . Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 

1 Provide detail of ilems in this account items less than $10,000 may be grouped. showing the number of items in each group 

This Refd is:. , Resubmission Dale YeadPeriod of Rep0 
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission / I  Dec 31. 2007 

Tille 01 Account 

(bi 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 Total 

- 

~ _ _ _ _  

~ - -  
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Name of Respondent This Re$ Is:, Resubmission Dale YearIPeriod 01 Repon 
E ON U S  Services Inc 

(1) X An Onginal (Mo. Da. Yr) 
(2) [-‘1A Resubmission I 1  Dec 31. 2007 

Schedule IX - Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 

1 Provide detail of items in this account Items less than $10,000 may be grouped, showing the number of items in each group 

Tille (11 Accounl 

(b) 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
1 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 Tolai 

- _ _ _ ~ ~ ~  
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Name of Respondenl 

E ON U S  Services inc 

This Re orl Is: Resubmission Date 1 (1) $A, Original 1 (Mo, Da. Yr) 

1 Describe each material research, development. or demonstration project that incurred costs by the service corporation during the 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 Total 

- 
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m e  of Respondenl This R g d  Is:, Resubmission Date 
(1) X An Onginal (Mo. Da. Yr) 

ON U S  Services Inc (2) n A  Resubmission / I  

Schedule XI - Proprietary Capital 

For miscellaneous paid-in capital (Account 21 1) and appropriate retained earnings (Account 215), classify amounts in each account. 
iith a brief exolanation. disclosins the ueneral nature of transactions which uive rise to the reDorted amounts 

YearlPeriod of Repoi 

Dec31. 2007 

For the unappropriated retained earnings (Account 216). in a footnote. give particulars concerning net income or (loss) during the 
ear, distinguishing between compensation for the use of capital owed or net loss remaining from servicing nonassociates per the 
;enera1 Instructions of the lJniform System of Accounts For dividends paid during the year in cash or otherwise. provide rate 

itages. amount of dividend, date declared and dele paid 

Net Income or (Loss) dollan 

Dividend Paid dollars 

Balance at Close 01 Year dollars 

iccounl 
dumber 

Tiile 01 Accounl 

Ib) 

Amounl 

(dl 
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Name of Respondenl This Re ori Is: Resubmission Dale YearlPeriod of Report 

E ON U S  Services Inc I 1  Dec31. 2007 
(1) $An Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

(Mo. Da. Yr) 

Schedule XI1 - Long Term Debt 

1 For the advances from associate companies (Account 223). describe in a footnote the advances on notes and advances on open 
accounts Names of associate companies from which advances were received shall be shown under the class and series of obligation 
in Column (c) 
2 For the deductions in Column (h). please give an explanation in a footnote 
3 For other long-term debt (Account 224). list the name of the creditor company or organization in Column (b) 

Accounl M a  01 Account Teim 01 Obligali~n Dale 01 Imlc~c~I Amounl Aulhoized Balanm ai Beginning Addilions Deduclionr 0alance slClose 01 
Numbei Clarra Seriesol Maludhl Rale 01 Yew Year 

Line Obligaiion 
No IC1 VI (9) ihi 

(ai W (dl le i  iii 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 1  I 

10 

11 I I I I 
12 

13 TOTAL 
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Name 01 Respondent This R s r l  is:, , Resubmission Dale 

E ON U S Services lnc 171 I l A  Rmwhmis4inn I 1  
(I) X An Original (Ma Da Yr) 

. . . . . -. . I 1-1 I I I 

Schedule Xlll- Current and Accrued Liabiiities 

1 Describe in a footnote the balance of notes and accounts payable to each associate company (Accounts 233 and 234) 
2 In a footnote, give description and amount of miscellaneous current and accrued liabilities (Account 242) items less than $10.000 
may be grouped, showing the number of items in each group 

YearlPeriod of Repofl 

Dec31 2007 

Count 
amber 

(2) 

I 

I 

I 

Tilie of Account 
lb) 

Noies Payable lo Associates Companies 

Accounts Payable lo Associate Companies 

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 

(Toial) 

,aiance at Beginning 
01 Yeai  

IC) 

22,412,651 

8,842,611 

32,355.262 

Balance at Close oi 
Year 
Id) 

457.985 

14,579.959 

15,037,944 
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Name of Respondent 

E. ON US. Services Inc. 

ISchedule Page: 203 Line No.: 2 Column: c 

Description Beqinninq of Year Close of Year 

Account 234 - Accounts Payable to Associate Companies 

Balance at Balance at 

This Report is: Resubmission Date Year of Report 
(1) E An Original 
(2) -A  Resubmission 

Kentucky Utilities Company 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
E ON U S Capital Corp 
Western Kentucky Energy Corp 
LG&E International Inc 
LG&E Energy Marketing 
LG&E Power Development Inc 
E ON AG 
E ON Energie AG 
E ON Ruhrgas AG 
E ON Sverige AB 
E.ON UK plc 
FCD LLC 
TOTAL 

$ 18,677.663 $ 
2.682,772 

720,042 
.ia2.982 
150,423 

1,55'1 
2,089 

igz.za6 
95,603 
92,282 

74,876 76,394 
1,500 

253 
$ 22,412,651 $ 457.985 

ISchedule Page: 203 Line No.: 3 Column: c J 
Balance at Balance at 

Iescription Beqinninq of Year Close of Year 

Account 242 - Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 

Miscellaneous Liability - Vested Vacation 
Accrued Officer Long Term Incentive (current portion) 
Retirement Income Liability 
Accrued Short Term Incentive 
Pension Payable SERP Current 
Escheated Checks 
TOTAL 

$ ~,z30,439 $ ~,905,677 
3,675,172 3,555,483 

37,000 130,757 
2,224,690 
1.761.239 

2,l 13 
$ 9,942,611 $ 14,579'959 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: 
(1) &An Original 

E. ON U.S. Services Inc. (2) -A Resubmission 

1 Use the space below for impoilant notes regarding Ihe financial statements or any account thereof 
2 Furnish patticulars as lo any significanl contingent assets or liabiiities exisling at the end of Ihe year 
3. Notes relating to financial slalements shown elsewhere in this repoil may be indicated here by reference. 
Note 1 - Organization of SERVCO 

L O N  U S Services Inc (SERVCO), a Kentucky corporation, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of E, ON U S LL.C (E ON U S ), and a 
centralized service company under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005 (PUHCA 2005) 
wholly-owned subsidiary of E ON AG (E ON) On .June 15, 2006 E, ON U S and E ON registered as public utility holding companies 
under PUHCA 2005 SERVCO was authorized to conduct business as a service company for E ON U S (formerly LG&E Enerby 
L,LC) and its various subsidiaries and affiliates by order of tlie Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) dated December 6,2000, 
and commenced operations .January I, 2001 

SERVCO provides certain services to affiliated entities, including E ON U S , E ON U.S Capital Corp , LC&E Energy Marketing 
Inc. (LEM), L.ouisville Gas and Electric Company (L.G&E), Kentucky Utilities Company (KU), at cost as permitted under PUHCA 
2005. SERVCO is organized along functional lines to accomplish its purpose of providing management, administrative, and technical 
services These services are priced so that SERVCO operates on a break-even basis 

SERVCO currently follows the Uniform System o f  Accounts prescribed by the SEC for this filing, but has transitioned to the FERC 
Uniform System of Accounts as of January I, 2008 as required under the final wling of PUHCA 2005 I t  maintains its accounts in 
accordance with PUWCA 2005 The accounting policies of SERVCO conform to U S generally accepted accounting principles 

E ON LLS is an indirect 

(GMP) 

Note 2 -Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Resubmission Date Year of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

/ I  2007 

Property. Property, plant and equipment includes property that is in use and under construction, and is reported at cos1 

Depreciation and Amortization Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis Offce furniture is depreciated over 30 years and 
personal computers are depreciated over .3 years 

Income taxes Income taxes are accounted for under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No 109, Accounliiigjor 
Income 7'ue.r and Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation Number (FIN) 48, Accou~tring/o~ Uncerraiitry iri 

Iicoaie Taxer, a17 Inrerprerarion ojSFAS No 109 In accordance with these statements, deferred tax assets and liabilities are 
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing 
assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases, as measured by enacted tax rates that are expected to be in cffect in tlie periods 
when the deferred tax assets and liabilities are expected to be settled or realized Significant judgment is required in determining the 
provision for income taxes, and there are transactions for which the ultimate tax outcome is uncertain FIN 48 prescribes a recognition 
threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be 
taken in a tax return Uncertain tax positions are analyzed periodically and adjustments are made when events occur to warrant a 
change. Tax contingencies are analyzed periodically and adjustments are made when events occur to warrant a change See Note 6, 
Income Taxes 

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes Deferred income taxes are recognized at currently enacted tax rates for a11 material temporary 
differences between the financial reporting and income tax bases of assets and liabilities See Note 6 ,  Income Taxes 

Management's Use of Estimates. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with G M P  requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent items at the date ofthe financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Accrued liabilities, including legal and 
environmental, are recorded when they are reasonable and estimable Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

I FERC FORM 60 (NEW 12-05) 204.1 



Name of Respondent This Report is: 
( 1 )  X An Original 

E. ON US. Services Inc. (2) -A Resubmission 

SFAS No. I60 

Resubmission Dale Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ I  2007 

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No 160, Noiicoirtrolliiig Iiireresrs in Coir,soliduted Fiiiuiiciul Sturerireiirs, which is effective 
for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning on or after December 15,2008 The objective of this statement 
is to improve the relevance, comparability and transparency of financial information in a reporting entity's consolidated financial 
statements SERVCO expects the adoption of SFAS No 160 to have no impact on its statements of operations, financial position and 
cash flows 

SFAS No. I59 

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No 159, The Foil I'olue Optioir for Firioricial Assets a~rdFi~iu~ic iu l  Liubili/ie.s - Incltrding 
air Aaiendiiieiir of FASB Srutenrrii~ No 11.5 SFAS No I59 permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and 
certain other assets and liabilities at fair value on an instrument-by-instrument basis (the fair value option) Unrealized gains and 
losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected are to be recognized in earnings at each subsequent reporting date 
SFAS No, 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15,2007 SFAS No 159 was adopted effective January 1,2008 
and had no impact on the statements of operations, financial position and cash flows 

SFAS No. 157 

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No 157, Fuir Vulrre Mearrirenreiit.s, which, except as described below, is effective for 
fiscal years beginning after November 15.2007 This statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in 
generally accepted accounting principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements SFAS No 157 does not expand the 
application of fair value accounting to new circumstances In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB StaffPosition 157-2, EJec/ive 
Dare ofFASB Srarenreia No 1.57, which delays the effective date of SFAS No 157 for all nonfinancial assets and liabilities, except 
those that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis (at least annually), to fiscal years 
beginning after November 15,2008 and interim periods within those fiscal years SFAS No 157 was adopted effective .January 1, 
2008, except as it applies to those nonfinancial assets and liabilities, and had no impact on the statements of operations, financial 
position and cash flows, however, SERVCO will provide additional disclosures relating to its pension assets as required in 2008 

In July 2006, the FASB issued FIN 48, which clarifies the accounting for the uncertainty of income taxes recognized in an enterprise's 
financial statements in accordance with SFAS No 109 This interpretation prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement 
attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected lo be taken in a tax return 

The evaluation of a tax position in accordance with FIN 48 is a two-step process The first step is recognition based on the 
determination of whether it is "more likely than not" that a tax position will be sustained upon examination The second step is to 
measure a tax position that meets the "more likely than not" threshold The tax position will be measured as the amount of potential 
benefit that exceeds 50% likelihood of being realized 

FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,2006 FIN 48 was adopted by SERVCO effective January I ,  2007 
The iinpact of FIN 48 on the statements of operations, financial position, and cash flows was not material 

Note 3 -Common Stuck 

SERVCO is authorized to issue 1,000 shares of common stock, no par value per share At December 3 I ,  2007, there were 1,000 
shares authorized and I00 shares issued and outstanding E ON U S holds all of SERVCO's common stock 

I FERC FORM 60 (NEW 12-05] 204.2 I 



Name of Respondent This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 

E. ON US. Services Inc. (2) - A  Resubmission 

Note 4 - Related Party Transactions 

Provision of Services 

SERVCO engages in transactions in the normal course ofbusiness with other E ON U S. subsidiaries These transactions are primarily 
composed of services received and/or rendered 

SERVCO provides the subsidiaries of E ON U S with a variety of centralized administrative, management and support services 
Charges for these services include labor and burdens of SERVCO employees performing services for the subsidiaries of E. ON U S 
and vouchers paid by SERVCO on behalfofthe subsidiaries o f E  ON U S The cost of these services are directly charged and/or for 
general costs which cannot be directly attributed, charged based on predetermined allocation factors, including the ratios discussed in  
Methods of Allocations on pages 402 1 -402 3 

Intercompany billings from SERVCO are listed on page 302, Account 457-Analysis of Billing These billings do not include 
convenience or accommodation payments which are shown as a footnote to page 106, line 39, column b 

Money Pool 

SERVCO operates the Utility Money Pool and the Non-Utility Money Pool, including recordkeeping and coordination of loans, to 
more effectively utilize cash resources and to reduce outside short-tenn borrowings 

Note 5 - Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans 

SERVCO has both hnded and unfunded non-contributory defined benefit pension plans that together cover substantially all of its 
employees SERVCO also offers other postretirement benefit plans to eligible employees The postretirement health care plan is 
contributory with parlicipants' contributions adjusted annually Postretirement life inswance is also offered and is noncontributory 
SERVCO uses December 31 as the measurement date for its plans 

Obligations and Funded Status. The following table provides a reconciliation ofthe changes in the plans' benefit obligations and fair 
value of assets over the two-year period ending December 3 I ,  and a statement of the funded status as of December 3 1: 

Resubmission Date Year of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

/ /  2007 

(in millions) 
Benefit obligation at beginning of year 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Benefits paid 
Actuarial gain and other 
Benefit obligation at end of year 

Pension Plans Other Benefits 
- 2007 2006 2007 2006 

Change in plan assets 
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $100 $ a4 $ 6 .% 3 
Actual return on plan assets 9 10 
Employer contributions 35 a 2 3 
Benefits paid (3) (3) 
Administrative expenses and other 
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 

Funded status at end of year 

1 
$141 S 100 .% 8 $ 6 

Amounts Recognized in the Statement of Financial Position. The following table provides the amounts recognized in the balance 

I FERC FORM 60 (NEW 1245) 204.3 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Resubmission Date 
( I )  X An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 

E. ON U S .  Services Inc. (2) - A  Resubmission I /  

sheet and information for plans with benefit obligations in excess of plan assets as of December 31: 

Year of Report 

2007 

(in millions) 
Accrued benefit liability - current 
Accrued benefit liability - non-current 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 

Additional year-end information for plans with 
benefit obligations in excess of plan assets: 

Benefit obligation 
Accumulated benefit obligation 
Fair value of plan assets 

$2.32 $218 
I62 I60 
141 I00 

$ 1 9  $ 20 

8 6 

Components or Net Periodic Benefit Costs. The following table provides the components of net periodic benefit cost for the plans 
for the twelve months ended December 3 I : 

(in millions) 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of actuarial gain 
Net periodic benefit cost 

Pension Plans Other Benefits 
2007 - 2006 2007 2006 

$10 $10 $ 1  $ I  
14 12 I I 

I 
( 1  1) (7) 

3 I 
3 4 . 

$19 $20 $2 $3 

The assumptions used in the measurement of SERVCO's pension benefit obligations are shown in the following table: 

Weighted-average assumptions as of December 3 1 : 
Discount rate - Non-union plan 6,66% 5 96% 
Discount rate - SERP plan 641% 5.85% 
Discount rate ~ Oficer SEW plan 6.65% 5.96% 
Discount rate - Restoration plan 617% 599% 
Rate of compensation increase 5 25% 5.25% 

The discount rate is based on the November Mercer Pension Discount Yield Curve. adjusted by the basis point change in the Moody's 
Corporate Aa Bond Rate in December 

The assumptions used in the measurement of SERVCO's net periodic benefit cost are shown in the following table: 
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.. 

The following describes the effects on pension benefits by changing the major actuarial assumptions discussed above: 

1.1 A 1% change in tlie assumed discount rate could have an approximate $27 million positive or negative impact on the 2007 
accumulated benefit obligation and an approximate $44 million positive or negative impact to the 2007 projected benefit 
obligation 
A 25 basis point change in the expected rate of return on assets would have less than $ I  million positive or negative 
impact on 2007 pension expense 

/-I 

Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rntes. For measurement purposes, a 9% annual increase in the per capita cost of covered health 
care benefits was assumed for 2007 The rate was assumed to decrease gradually to 5% by 2015 and remain at that level thereafter 

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans A I% change in 
assumed health care cost trend rates would have resulted in an increase or decrease of less than $ I  million on the 2007 total of service 
and interest cost components and an increase or decrease of less then S 1 million on the year-end 2007 postretirement benefit 
obligations 

Expected Future Benefit Payments. The following table provides the amount of expected future benefit payments, which reflect 
expected future service: 

Pension 
Plans 

(in millions) 
2008 $4 
2009 4 
2010 5 
201 I 6 
2012 7 
2013 -2017 59 

Other 
Benefits 

$ I  
I 
I 
I 
I 
9 

Plan Assets. The following table shows SERVCO's weighted-average asset allocations by asset category at December 3 I: 
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The investment policy of the pension plans was developed in conjunction with financial consultants, investment advisors and legal 
counsel The goal ofthe investinent policy is to prcserve the capital oftlie fund and maximize investmcnt earnings. The rctum 
objective is to exceed the benchmark return for the policy index comprised of the following: Russell 3000 Index, the MSCI-EAFE, 
Index, Lehman Aggregate and L.ehman U S L.ong GovernmentICredit Bond Index in proporlions equal to the targeted asset allocation 

Evaluation ofperformance focuses on a long-term investment time horizon of at least three to five years or a complete market cycle 
The assets of the pension plans are broadly diversified within different asset classes (equities, fixed income securities and cash 
equivalents) 

To minimize the risk of large losses in a single asset class, no more than 5% of the portfolio will be invested in the securities of any 
one issuer with the exclusion of the U S government and its agencies The equity portion of the fund is diversified among the market's 
various subsections to diversify risk, maximize returns and avoid undue exposure to any single economic sector, industry group or 
individual security The equity sub sectors include, but are not limited to growth, value, sinall capitalization and international 

In addition, the overall fixed income portfolio holdings may have an average weighted duration, or interest rate sensitivity which is 
within +/- 20% of the duration of overall fixed income benchmark Foreign bonds in the aggregate shall not exceed 10% of the total 
fund The portfolio may make a limited investment ofup  lo 20% in below investment grade securities provided that the overall 
average portfolio quality remains "AA" or better The below investment grade investments include, but are not limited to, 
medium-tenn notes, corporate debt, non-dollar and emerging market debt and asset backed securities The cash investments should he 
in securities that either are of short maturities (not to exceed I80 days) or readily marketable with modest risk. 

Resubmission Date Year of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

/ /  2007 

Derivative securities are permitted only to improve the portfolio's risWreturn profile, modify the portfolio's duration or to reduce 
transaction costs and must be used in conjunction with underlying physical assets in the portfolio Derivative securities that involve 
speculation, leverage, interest rate anticipation, or any undue risk whatsoever are not deemed appropriate investments. 

The investment objective for the postretirement benefit plan is to provide current income consistent with stability of principal and 
liquidity while maintaining a stable net asset value of $1 00 per share. The postretirement funds held in Voluntary Employee 
Beneficiary Association (VEBA) trusts are invested in a prime cash money market fund that invests primarily in a portfolio of 
short-term, high-quality fixed income securities issued by banks, corporations and the U S. government, The 401(h) plan provides for 
the payment of  health benefits for covered individuals and is invested within the pension allocation 

Contributions. SERVCO made a discretionary contribution to the pension plan ofs3.3 million in January 2007 SE,RVCO made a $2 
million contribution in April 2008 See Note 9, Subsequent Events Contributions in 2007 totaled $33 million to the plan assets and 
$2 million in Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP) payments Contributions in 2006 totaled $6 million to the plan assets 
and $2 million in SERP payments 

SERVCO made contributions to its other postretirement benefit plans of $2 million in 2007 and $3 million in 2006 In 2008, 
SERVCO plans on making voluntary contributions to fund the VEBA trusts to match the annual postretirement expense and funding 
the 401(h) plan up to the maximum amount allowed by law 
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Pension Legislation. The Pension Protection Act of 2006 was enacted in August 2006 The new rules are generally effective for plan 
years beginning after 2008 Among other matters, this comprehensive legislation contains provisions applicable to defined benefit 
plans which generally (i) mandate 100% hnding of current liabilities within seven years; (ii) increase tax-deduction levels regarding 
contributions; (iii) revise certain actuarial assumptions, such as mortality tables and discount rates; and (iv) raise federal insurance 
premiums and other fees for under-funded and distressed plans The legislation also contains similar provisions relating to 
defined-contribution plans and qualified and non-qualified executive pension plans and other matters. 

Thrift Savings Plan. SERVCO has a thrift savings plan under section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code Under this plan, eligible 
employees may defer and contribute to the plan a portion of cunent compensation in order to provide future retirement benefits 
SERVCO makes contributions to the plan by matching a portion of the employee’s contributions The costs of this matching were 
approximately $3 million for 2007 and 2006 

Note 6 - Income Taxes 

Year of Report 

2007 

A United States consolidated income tax return is filed by E. ON U.S.’s direct parent company, E ON US Investments COT, for each 
tax period Each subsidiary of the consolidated tax group, including SERVCO, will calculate its separate income tax for the tax 
period The resulting separate-return tax cost or benefit will be paid to or received from the parent company or its designee With few 
exceptions, SERVCO is no longer subject to U.S federal income tax examinations for years before 2004 Statutes of limitations 
related to 2004 and later returns are still open Tax years 2005, 2006 and 2007 are under audit by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) 
with the 2007 retum being examined under an IRS pilot program named “Compliance Assurance Process” This program accelerates 
the IRS’s review to the actual calendar year applicable to the retum and ends 90 days after the return is filed E ON U S adopted the 
provisions of FIN 48 effective January 1,2007 SERVCO had no unrecognized tax benefits at the time of’adoption or throughout 
2007 

Components of income tax expense are shown in the table below: 

(in millions) 2007 1006 

Cunent - federal $8 $(8) 
Current - state I ( 1 )  

Deferred - federal - net ( 8 )  8 
Deferred - state -net ( 1 )  I 

Total income tax expense $0 $0 

The increase/decrease in current federal income tax expense and dccrease/increase in deferred federal income tax expense in 2007 and 
2006, respectively, resulted from the timing of the deduction of pension related expenses Total income tax expense for 2007 and 
2006 was $0 and pretax income for the two periods was also $0 

Deferred tax assets, which are mainly of a long-term nature, are summarized below as of December 3 I :  

(in millions) - 2007 - 2006 
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Note 7 - Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 
Accumulated other comprehensive income consisted ofthe following: 

Funded Status Of 
Minimum Pension Pension and 

Liabiliw Adiustment Postretirement Plans To(als 
P r e t a x -  - -  Pretax Tax Pretax wNe( 

(in millions) 
Balance at December 3 I ,  2005 $8 $ -  $ -  w.1) $8 $(13) 

Minimum pension liability adjustment 21 (8) 21 (8) 13 
Change in funded status of 

pension and postretirement plans ( 7 5 )  29 (75) 29 
Balance at December 3 I, 2006 $ -  $ -  V75) $29 $(75) $29 $(46) 
Change in funded status of pension 

Balance at December 3 I, 2007 $ -  $ -  $(60) $23 $160) $23 $(37) 
and postretirement plans (15) (6) (1% (6) 9 

Note 8 -Stock Appreciation Rights and Share Performance Plan 

Certain officers and employees of E ON U.S, participated in the E ON Stock Appreciation Rights ( S M )  program, a stock-based 
compensation plan based on E ON'S shares, The table below shows the number of SARs issued, exercised, and outstanding under the 
program relating to E ON U.S 's officers and employees: 

Balance at December 3 I ,  2005 

Balance at December 3 I, 2006 

Balance at December 3 1,2007 

114,453 
Exercised (69,886) 

44,561 
Exercised - (44,567) 

E.ON stopped issuing SARs to officers and employees of E ON U S aRer the 2005 grant, and there were no SARs outstanding at 
December 3 I, 2007 

Following the expiration of a two-year blackout period following issuance, qualified executives could exercise all or a portion of the 
S M s  issued to them within predetermined annual exercise windows The terms of the SARs were limited to seven years 

The amount paid to executives when they exercised their SARs represented the difference between the E ON stock price at the time of 
exercise and the underlying stock price at issuance multiplied by the numbers of SARs exercised. In accordance with SFAS No 
123(R), S/7m~-Bu~edPayr,iefIr. the SARs were measured at fair value for the first time in 2006 SERVCO recorded SARs expense of 
less than $1 million and $2 million in 2007 and 2006, respectively 

In 2006, a new stock-based compensation system, the E.ON Share Performance Plan (Plan), was introduced, and virtual shares were 
granted under the Plan to certain officers o f E  ON U.S. for the first time The Plan is a stock-based compensation plan based on 
E ON'S shares, and it entitles each participant to receive a payment at the end of a three-year period equal to a target value per share 
times the number of virtual shares granted The number of virtual shares cannot change during the three-year period, but the target 
value per share can change based on the change in the price of E ON'S stock during the three-year period compared to the change in the 
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Dow Jones STOXX Utilities Index (Total Return E,lJR) SE,RVCO uses the fair-value method to account for the Plan 

The table below shows h e  number of virtual shares issued and outstanding under the Plan No virtual shares have been eligible for 
exercise since the inception of the plan 

(1) X An Original 
E. ON US. Services Inc. (2) - A  Resubmission 

Balance at December 3 1,2005 

Balance at December 3 I ,  2006 

Balance at December 3 I ,  2007 

Issued 

Issued 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
I 1  2007 

8,725 
8,725 
6,820 
15,545 

Target values per virtual share issued equaled €96 52 and €79.22 in 2007 and 2006 These amounts represent values ofthe virtual 
shares when issued 

SERVCO recorded expense related to the Plan of S2 million and less than SI million in 2007 and 2006, respectively 

Note 9 - Subsequent Events 
On April 9,2008, SERVCO mode a discretionaly contribution totaling $2 million to its pension plan 
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Schedule XV- Comparat ive Income Statement  

18 

Title 01 Account 

403 Depreciation and Amorliration Expense 

(a) (b) 

1 INCOME 

2 457 Services Rendered to Assodate Companies 

3 458 Services Rendered to Non.Associate Companies 

20 I409 

4 421 Miscellaneous Incomeor Loss 

5 TOTAL (Income) 

6 EXPENSE 

IncomeTaxes 

7 920 Salaries end Wages 

21 

8 921 Office Supplies and Expense 

9 922 Administrative Expense Transleired - Credit 

10 923 Outside Services Employed 

11 924 Property Insurance 

1 2  925 Injuries and Damages 

13 926 Employee Pensions and Benelils 

14 928 Regulatory Commission Expense 

15 930 1 General Advertising Expense 

16 930 2 Miscellaneous Generat Expenses 

17 931 Rents 

410 Provision tor Deferred InwmeTaxes 

22 41 1 Provision lor Deferred income Taxes - Credit 

23 41 1 5 tnveslment Tax Credit 

24 

25 

26 

27 

I 

FERC FORM NO., 60 (NEW 12-05) Page 301 

426 1 Donations 

426 5 Other Deduclions 

427 Interest on LongTen Debt 

430 lnleresl on Debt to Associate Companies 

Cuirenl Year Prior Yeat 

fCI 

28 

292,507,400 I 243.109,03 

431 Other Interest Expense 

72.558.863 I 40.682.44 

29 

333.936 

1.183.959 132.10 

Other Expenses: 

2.340.355 2.4533 

45.379 I 
916.772 854,5E ! 6,430,023 6.145,55 
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Account Current Year Prior Year 

426.3 Penalties $ 994 $ 

426,4 Civic, Political and Related Activities 1,203,481 848.051 

935 Maintenance of General Plant 6306,746 4,857,338 
$7,311.221 $5,705,389 
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Account 457 -Analysis of Billing - Associate Companies 

1 For services rendered to associate companies (Account 457), list all of the associate companies 
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19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
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Schedule XVI- Analysis of Charges for Service- Associate and Non-Associate Companies 

1 Total cost of service will equal for associate and nonassociate companies the total amount billed under their separate analysis of 
billing schedules 

,CCO""l Title 01 Aecounl ArrocialcCampany ArrocialeCompany AIIocialeCmpany Nonarrociale Nonarsociaie Nooassociaie 
lumbar Oiiml Cost lndiwl Carl Tolal Colt COmpBny company company 

Dim1 Cos1 1"dilCCl cor1 Tolul Cos1 
tbl IC1 Id) (e) 

(81 



Name of Respondenl This "3, is:, , Resubmission Date YearlPeriod of Repor 

E ON U S Services inc 

Schedule XVI- Analysis of Charges for Service. Associate and NonAssocIate Companies (continued) 

( 1 )  X An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission / /  Dec31, W 

ToIaI Charger 108 Sewlcer 

Ill UI ikl 

Total Chiiiges IorScnices A C C O U ~ ~  m e  01 Account Total Chargcs lor Scwicos 
N"0lbW Diiccl Cor1 lndiiecl Cost Total Cost 

Line 
No lbl 

14 

1 920 Sa$uii6 and Wager , 

CW~IS  mvidedeiaiis in a 1001n01e 
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Account 
Number 

1 1  2007 I 

Associate Company Associate Company 
Direct Cost indirect Cost Total 

935 Maintenance of General Plant $ 6,106,746 $ 6,106,746 

ISchedule Page: 304 Line No.: 24 Column: e ___ 
Other Accounts include: 

Account 
Number 

Associate Company Associate Company 
Direct Cost Indirect Cost Total 

426.3 Penalties $ 994 $ 994 

426.4 Civic, Political and Related Activities 980,264 . 223,217 1,203,481 
TOTAL $ 981,258 223,217 $ 1,204,475 
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Schedule XVl l  - Schedule of Expense D1slribullon by Department or Service Function (conlinusd) 

1 List each dcparlmcnl or sewice funcl on accord ng 10 tne Jn:form System of Accounts 

Resubmission Dale YearlPeriod of Reporl 

I 1  Dec31 2ao7 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

4 Cash Management and tnvestmmt Sewices 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Corpoialc Human RCSOUICPS 

CorpooleTaI 613 

Customer Service 

Dildbbulim Operalions 

10 Document Seiviccr I 

13 EilemlJ and Band Communicalion 1,185,373 

16 

I 1  I I I I I I 
FERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-05) Page 30% 

FinancialSystcmr 

' 18 todustnalRelalioni 

19 InlormutionT%hnotqy 

20 Logal and Compliance Scrviccs 

21 Materials Lc.$ilicr 

22 Mslenng 

73 Paviol1 

5,432 157 

12,235 

24 P a w  Generason 477,284 

26 

27 

78 

Reguiatoy Allails managemenl 440,866 

Regulaioy Maheling 

Rwenw Mlleclion _. 

29 

30 

31 

32 

Right 01 Way SeNiCeD 

Risk Manugcmcnt 

SslerandMaheliog 71.345 

SON#NSBNiCeS 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Strategic Plsnning 

Strutegic Sourcing andbppon 

Tednical andSalety Toininp 

T~~dingConlmlriEne~MaikcUngAceounting 

Tonrmisrion 

TranrpanaUon Seivices 

Ovcmcad~CCorpaiatc Allocslcd 31,089,573 I 1.2251 916.m 

Total 31,089,673 440.866 1.186.373 2.340.355 45.379 916772 
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DcrcdplodOepilmcnl or Service Tmcs Other man Income Tam5 
l m m c  Taxel 14091 

Pwi i ion Far Osleried Provision For Ocleiied Inveelmenl Tax Ciedil Oonaiimr 
IncOmeTms Income Taxer ..Credit (411 51 (425 I) 

4 Cash Manag~mcnt and InYcIlmcnl Services I 
5 CorponieFinanco Services 2,500 

7 Corpoialelm 

10 Oaumcnl Services 

12 E X W ~ V B  ManagemPnlSewicsr 924,303 

13 ~Ism~sndBiandCommunieuIion 1.418372 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Fuel Piauremcnl 4.5w 

lnduilrisl Relaiions 1,797 

Inl~mal~nTeehnOlOgy 5.2W 

Legs1 and Compliance Seivicer 10,003 

Mulcrialr tqiilia 3w 
Melering 

Payioll 

PowerGcnorason 9,577 

Piauiemenland Major Conliacls 

Reguialory Allairs mansgemen1 

ReguialDry Makeiing 5w 

Rwenw Miieelion 150 

29 Right 01 Way Services I I I 
30 Risk Managcmenl 

31 \SiilesandMarkelioP I I I I I I 52~2% 

32 

33 

34 
35 

Sccurily SeMcss 

sualegic Plsnning 5.8W 

Suategic Sourcing and Suppon 24,202 

Teehnid andSaisN Traininn 

36 TradingConVolEiEnenly Malke~ngAEmunlng 

37 Tranrmirrion 250 

38 TnnanrponalonScMccer 

39 Ove~carWComonlcAlIocalcd 5,430.Ct3 9,414,701 ( 8,414,701) 

40 Total 5,430,023 9,414.701 ( 9,414.701) 2.521.928 

- 
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3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

Building Opc~alons and Mainlenance SCrYiCes 2,397 1,587 7,931,896 

CISh Management and lnveilmenl S ~ ~ i c e s  2,814,611 

Coipciala Finance SeNiceS 6,787 1,308,802 

C o p i a l e  Humm RCIOLIICOS 81,692 1.394 4,455,137 

Co,prslcTax 7,733 994 916,734 

Cuslomer Sswice 32,424 1.928 6,358,593 

Oirlribulonoocralons 136,240 2,194 8,039,145 

Ommen1 SeNicm 8,088,594 

Environmenlsl Allairs Manaoemsnl 1.291 3,162.994 

.... 

12 

13 
14 

r 
26 Regulaln~y Allahs managmen1 68,862 .. 
27 RcguialolyM8tkeUng 3095 401 5,761,981 

E RevmeCollecUon 9,023 1.0M.128 

9 Righlal Way Sewices 422.561 

30 Risk Managemsnl 999.234 

31 SalerandMarkellng 108,156 13,058,021 
~~~~ ~ 

, ~, 

Ex~ulveMansgcrncnl Sewicar 215,509 413,739 13,327,388 

Exiemaland RmndCommuo~tioo 65.553 760,882 7,781,0¶2 

Financial and Conlml Audilng 878 939.313 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
20 
2 1 

22 
23 
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Financial Planning andBudgeling 538 1,579.274 

Financial Syrlcmr 315.534 

~uelProcuiemen! 75,665 2,525,149 

lnduslrial Reialonr 381) 387,826 

lnl~malion Technology 5,123,690 79,W5,605 

Legal andCompliance Sewicer 46,414 17,450,039 

M~lerials Legislicr 433 752,952 

Mslering 1,125,633 

Pavioil 861 nsfi 

33 

34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

I 1  

Slralegic Planning 380.255 

Svalegic Souning andsuppon 1.110,&57 

TNhniCalsnd Ssleiy Training 713 1,056,283 

TradingConlral~nerWMaikelng Arrounlng 1.149 470,675 

Transmission 31.621 3,503,269 

Transwrtalon Ss~imr 249.478 

OveheadU%owialeAIialed 11.3M.925 I 19.389) 71.234.474 

Total 12,531,973 . .. ., 7,311~Z1 282.507.408 
, ... 

I I I I I I I I 



Name of Respondent 

E. ON U.S. Services Inc. 

ISchedule Page: 305 Line No.: 2 Column: x v 
Summarv of Overhead Expenses by Department or Service Function 

This Report is: Resubmission Date Year of Report 
(1 )xAn  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) -A  Resubmission I 1  2007 

Accounting and Financial Reporting 
Building Operations and Maintenance Services 
Cash Management and Investment Services 
Corporate Finance Services 
Corporate Human Resources 
Corporate Tax 
Customer Service 
Distribution Operations 
Document Services 
Environmental Affairs Management 
Executive Management Services 
External and Brand Communication 
Financial and Contract Auditing 
Financial Planning and Budgeting 
Financial Systems 
Fuel Procurement 
Industrial Relations Management 
Information Technology 
Legal and Compliance Services 
Materials Logistics 
Metering 
Payroll 
Power Generation 
Procurement and Major Contracts 
Regulatory Marketing 
Regulatory Affairs Management 
Revenue Collection 
Right of Way Services 
Sales and marketing 
Security Services 
Strategic Planning 
Strategic Sourcing and Support 
Technical and Safety Training 
Trading Controls/Energy Marketing Accounting 
Transmission 
Transportation Services 
Corporate Allocated 
TOTAL 

$ 2,541,970 
608.944 
131.904 
348.476 

2,375,233 
599.861 

3,817.101 
65,162 

761,068 
3,321,188 
1.154,477 

667,812 
1,162,200 

203,222 
841,394 
369,174 

11,874.857 
1,692,494 

448,174 
219.199 
221,833 

3,662,923 
148,106 

3,567,125 
765,039 
564,563 
190,764 

1,982.399 
180,521 
278,536 
697,116 
91 9,129 
386,089 

4,922,705 
130,460 

15.236217 - 

3,118,004 

1 FERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-05) Foolnoles.1 



Name of Respondent 

E. ON US. Services Inc. 

~chedule.Ease:-305- -Line No,r39__CoLumn;z1 - r? 
Overheads/Corporate Allocated Breakdown 

This Report is: Resubmission Date Year of Report 
( I )  5 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) _ _ A  Resubmission I /  2007 

Overheads $70,175,439 
Corporate Allocated 1,059,035 

Total $7 1,234,474 
ISchedule Page: 305 Line No.: 40 Column: y 
Olher Accounls Include: 

Maintenance of Penallies Civic. Political. and 
General Plant Relaled Activilies 

Olher Accounls 

DescriplionlDeparlment or Service 
Building Operations and Maintenance Expense 
Corporate Human Resources 
Corporale Tax 
Customer Service 
Dislribulion Operalions 
Execulive Management Services 
External and Brand Communicalion 
lnduslrial Relations Management 
Informalion Technology 
Regulalory Affairs Managemenl 
Regulatory Markeling 
OverheadsICorporate Allocaled 

Tolal 

(935) (426 3) (426 4) 
$ 1,567 $ - $ 

994 

1.437 

6.123.690 

119.969) 

1.394 

1.926 
2.194 

412.302 
760.682 

360 

4.001 
401 

. .  . 
$ 6.106.745 5 994 $ 1,203,482 

Tolal Expense 
$ 1.567 

1.394 
994 

1.928 
2.194 

413,739 
780.882 

360 
6.123.690 

4.001 
401 

(19,969) 

$ 7,311,221 

I FERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-05) Foolnoles.2 



Name of Respondent 
E ON U S  Services Inc 

~~~~ 

This Re# Is:, , Resubmission Dale YeadPeriod of Repori 
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission I /  Uec31. 2007 

ine 
UO 

1 

2 

Nomeol Depanmenl Depl Salaiy Expenre lnciuded Depl Salar/ Expsnre 
inAmounB BillloOlhsfe lnciudedinAmounlsBilllo 

OlhcIs 
(a) To$I Arnwnl 

lbl Paren1 cmpuny 
IC1 

Accounlng undRnancia1 Reponing 4.237.737 

Building Opeialion and Maintenance Scwicer 990.462 

Id1 

10 lDocumenlServicer I 106,8511 

,. 
IC1 

4,237,737 56 

3 Cash management and Invcslrnenl ScwiccE 218.239 

22 IUsletinD I 360.4661 

3 

26 I R e ~ u i a l ~ i ~  AHalrr Manaoemenl I 1.265.4561 

Cash management and Invcslrnenl ScwiccE 218.239 

30 ISslcsmdMaikelno I 3,215,7891 

4 

33 lSlraleoic Plannino I 4453131 

corpoiate 74,019 4 

I I I 

corpoiate 74,019 

EndolYeai 
Olhari Olheii 

0Uiei ASraia1er Nonarsocialer 

5 

6 

7 

Commie Finance SeNiceS 502.710 

Coporale Human Rerouicsr 3,710,839 

Cornorale Tax 982.615 

74,019 

502,710 

3,710,839 

962,815 I? 

6242,245 

106,651 

1.251.638 

7.4 f ird  I 

61 

1 

In 

. I 
502,710 

3.710 8391 I 1" 

1 1 
12 
13 

I ~, 

962,8151 I? 

Environments1 Allaiis Maoagcmcnl 1,251,536 

EXWU~YB Management SOMCCS 5,961.751 

Exlsmd and BrandCOmmunicslioni 1.691.865 

5.215,359/ I 1201 

5,961.751 

1,891,865 

1,090,235 

1.871.948 

29 

18 

14 

?1 

14 

329,5621 I 41 

financial andCOnlisc1 Audilng 1,090,236 

18 Ilndurltisl Relaiionr Mansownen1 I 437.3061 

1,386,405 

437,306 

19,369,255 

14 

3 

222 

20 Legi i lS~Nice~ 2,837,523 

548,9811 I 111 

2,837,623 

739.171 

360,466 

382.552 

26 

8 

4 

6 

21 

FERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-05) 

Materials @istics 739,171 

Page 306 

6,063,762 

236,287 

1,285,456 

5.797.w5 

932,953 

I 

62 

2 

i 
I 15 

313,687 

3215.789 

292.505 

4 

34 

d 

816,551 

445,313 

531,983 

1.508.549 

I 1  

4 

7 

11  

34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

10 

Slralcgic Souring 531983 

Technical and Salely Tmining 1,508,549 

Tmding ConIiolilEneigy Maikeliog Aaounling 5118,981 

T i i n i m i s h  8,032,600 

TnnrponalionScrviccs 213,639 

Total 90,2ffi,W 

8,032.6w 

213,839 

91 

2 

I 
90Zffi.W 1.W 



Name of Respondent 
E O N  U S  Services Inc 

1 Provide a l ist ing of the amount included in miscellaneous general expenses (Account 930 Z ) ,  classifying such e x p e n s e s  according 
their nature Payments and expenses  permitted by Sec t ion  321 (b)(2) of the Federal E lec t i on  Campaign Act, as amended by Pub l i c  Law 
94-283 in 1976 (2 U S C 441(b)(2)) shall be separa te l y  classified 

This Re$ Is:, , 
(1) X An  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission I /  Oec31.  

Resubmission (Mo. Oa. Yr) Date YearlPeriod of Report 

I Title 01 Accounl I Amouni 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

T~iommm,,ni~nli"n. 5 437 

Business License Fees 613 
Association Dues 30.445 

Olher Miscellaneous General Expense. Meals 5,645 
Dlher Miscellaneous General Expense - Business License Fees 159.317 

Olher Miscellaneous General Expense. Travel 413 

Olher Miscellaneous General Expense - Misc ( 18,115) 
Nondeduclible Penallies 9,997 

Association Dues. Indirect Dues and Subscriptions . EEI 632,512 

Research Wok  Indirect- Computer Sollwaie UpgradedLicenses 647 
Research Work lndireci . Computer Soltware Mainienance 40,253 

1,443,995 Research and Development Expenses. Dues and Subscriptions - EPRl 
Research and Deveiopmenl Expenses. B B * Q ; ~ = =  I j-nn~a F m  * CRR 

.. 

39 

40 

~~ ~~ ~ ~ ~~ ~~ ~. 

I 19,463 16 I Olher Miscelianeous General Expense Indirect - Miscellaneous 
$7 I 

Tota l  2,340,35! 

,, 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 

I I I 
FERC FORM NO. 60 (NEW 12-05) Page 307 



G e o f  Respondent This Report is: Resubmission Date Year of Report 
( 1 )  X An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 

E. ON U.S. Services Inc. (2) _ _ A  Resubmission / I  2007 
Schedule XVlll Notes to Statement of Income --- 

1 
- 

1 Jse the space ueIo.v far impoilan1 notes regarding tne slalement of income or an! accoml Inereof 
2 Fur" sh pamculars as lo any signifcant Increase I" SeNICeS lendelen or cxpenses ncuned a1 the end of the year 
3 Notes felal nq lo financial slatemenls shonn dsebhere I" l h s  repon may bc indcaleo here b{ reference I- 
'see Nates ta Financial Statements on Schedule XIV, beginnincan page 204 1 

J 

I FERC FORM 60 (NEW i Z d 5 )  308.1 I 



IName of Respondent  IThis Report is: [Resubmission Date I Year of Report 1 
( 1 )  &An Original 
(2) -A Resubmission 

___I 

E. ON US.  Services Inc. 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ /  2007 

1 .  Attach a copy of service company's current organization chart. 

The following are officers of E ON U S Services Inc as of Deceinber 3 I ,  2007: 

Victor A Staflieri 
Chairnrarr OJ the Boardt Preside171 and Chie/E.recii~ii~e OJicer 

John R McCall 
Vice Pt-esiden~ and Secreraiy 

S Bradford Rives 
ChieJ Financial Qflicer 

Daniel K Arbough 
Tiea~uier 

._ [FERC FORM 6D (NEW 12.05) 401.1 



]Name of Respondent ]This Report is: IResubmission Date I Year of Reoort I 

E. ON US.  Services Inc. 
I . ._  -_ I,.\ I I ( 1 )  X An Original 

(2) A Resiibrnission 
(IVIU, ua. i r )  

/ /  . . . . . . -. . . . .- .. . . . - 

1. Lis1 Ihe currently efleclive melhods of aiiocalion being used by lhe service company. 

METHODS OF ALLOCATION 

Information Systems Chargeback Rates - Rates for services, including but not limited to soflware, consulting, 
mainframe and personal computer services, are based on the costs of labor, materials and information services 
overheads related to the provision of each service Such rates are applied based on the specific equipment 
employed and the measured usage of services by Client entities., These rates will be determined annually 
based on actual experience and may be adjusted for any known and reasonably quantifiable events, 
or at such time as may be required due to significant changes 

Number of Customers Ratio - A  ratio based on the number of retail electric and/or gas customers 
This ratio will be determined annually based on the actual number of customers at the end of the previous 
calendar year and may be adjusted for any known and reasonably quantifiable events, or at such time 
as may be required due to significant changes In some cases, the ratio may be calculated based on the 
type of customer class being served (i-e. Residential, Commercial or Industrial) 

Number of Employees Ratio - A ratio based on the number of employees benefiting from the performance 
of a service. This ratio will be determined annually based on actual counts of applicable employees at the end 
of the previous calendar year and may be adjusted for any known and reasonably quantifiable events, or at 
such time as may be required due to significant changes. In some cases, a two-step assignment 
methodology is utilized to properly allocate SERVCO employee costs to the proper legal entity 

Departmental Charge Ratio - A  specific SERVCO department ratio based upon various factors such as 
labor hours, labor dollars, departmental or Client entity headcount, etc The departmental charge ratio typically 
applies to indirectly attributable costs such as departmental administrative. support, and/or material and supply 
costs that benefit more than one affiliate and that require allocation using general measures of cost causation. 
Methods for assignment are department-specific depending on the type of product or service being performed and 
and are documented by the PUHCA compliance function on an annual basis to ensure consistent and proper 
application and periodic true-tip. where necessary, for SERVCO billing purposes 

Electric Peak Load Ratio - Based on the sum of the monthly electric maximum system demands for the 
immediately preceding twelve consecutive calendar months, the numerator of which is for an operating 
company and the denominator of which is for all operating companies. This ratio will be determined 
annually, or at such time as may be required due to a significant change. 

Revenue Ratio - Based on the sum of the revenue at the end of each month for the immediately preceding 
twelve consecutive calendar months, the numerator of which is for an operating company or an affected 
affiliate company and the denominator of which is for all operating companies and affected affiliate companies 
This ratio will be determined annually, or at such time as may be required due to significant changes. 

Payroll Ratio - Based on the sum of the payroll at the end of each month for the immediately preceding 
twelve consecutive calendar months, the numerator of which is for an operating company or an affected 
affiliate company and the denominator of which is for all operating companies and affected affiliate companies 
This ratio will be determined annually, or at such time as may be required due to significant changes 

Total Assets Ratio - Based on the total assets at year-end for the preceding year, the numerator of which 
is for an operating company or affected affiliate company and the denominator of which is for all operating 
companies and affected affiliate companies This ratio will be determined annually. or at such time as 
may be required due to significant changes., In the event of joint ownership of a specific asset, asset 
ownership percentages will be utilized to assign costs. 

2007 

I FERC FORM 60 (NEW 12-05) 402.1 



Name of Respondent 

E. ON U.S. Services Inc. 

This Report is: Resubmission Date Year of Report 
(1)  X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) -A  Resubmission / /  2007 



Name of Respondent 

E. ON US. Services Inc. 

1 FERC FORM 60 (NEW 1265)  402.3 I 

This Report is: Resubmission Date Year of Report 
( 1 )  li. An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) -A  Resubmission / /  2007 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Resubmission Date 
( 1 )  X An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 

E. ON US. Services Inc. ( 2 )  - A  Resubmission I /  

I FERC FORM 60 (NEW 1245) 403.1 I 

Year of Report 

2007 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 6 

Responding Witness: Shannon L. Charnas 

Please provide a copy of the Company’s two most recent FERC Form 3Qs Q-6 

A-6. See attached 





I THIS FILING IS I 

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

Item 1: An Initial (Original) OR Resubmission No. ~ 

Submission 

YearlPeriod of Report 

End of 20081Q2 

FERC FINANCIAL REPORT 
FERC FORM No. 1 : Annual Report of 

Major Electric Utilities, Licensees 
and Others and Supplemental 

Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report 

These reporls are mandatory under the Federal Power Act. Sections 3.4(a). 304 and 309, and 
18 CFR 141 1 and 141 400 Failure to report may result in criminal fines. civil penalties and 
other sanclions as provided by law The Federal Energy Regulaloty Commission does not 

consider lhese reporls to be of confidential nature 

Form 1 Approved 
OMB No 1902-002 1 
(Expires 7/3 1 /2008) 
Form 1 -F Approved 

(Expires 6/30/2007) 
Form 3-Q Approved 

(Expires 6/30/2007) 

OMB NO 1902-0029 

OMB NO 1902-oza5 



1 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

220 W Main Street, P 0 Box 32010, Louisville, KY 40232 
5 Name of Contact Person I06 Title of Contact Person 

02 YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2008IQ2 

.~ 

Mimi Kelly Mgr - Regulatory Acct & Reprt 

ERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page I 

18 Telephone of Contact Person,/nc/uding 
kea Code 

(502) 627-2482 

09 This Report Is 

(1) An Original (2) A Resubmission 

10 Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ I  

11 Name 

)2 Title 
S. Bradford Rives 

Chief Financial Officer 

03 Signature 04 Date Signed 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 
S Bradford Rives 08/15/2008 



This Re ort is: 
(1) d A n  Original 

Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 121 n A  Resubmission . .  I I I 
LiST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) 

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA." as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 
certain pages Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable." or " N A  

Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) End of 20081az 

/ I  

Title of Schedule 

(a) (b) 
1 Important Changes During the Quarter 108- to9 

2 Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 

3 Statement of lnwme for the Quarter 114-117 

4 Sbtement of Retained Earnings for the Quarter 118-1 19 

5 Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 

6 Notes to Financial Statemenls 122-123 

7 Stalement of Accum Comp Income. Comp income, and Hedging Activities 

Summary of Utility Plant 8 Accumulated Provisions for Dep. Amort B Dep 

Electric Piant In Service and Accum Provision For Depr by Funclion 

122 (a)(b) 

8 200-201 

9 208 

10 Transmission Service and Generation interwnnection Study Costs 231 

________ 

Reference 1 PageNo 

~~ 

15 Electric Prod, Other Power Supply Exp. Trans and Distrib Exp 

16 Electric Customer Accts. Service, Sales, Admin and General Expenses 

324 

325 

17 Transmission of Electricity for Others 328330 

18 Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOS 331 

19 Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 

20 338 Deprec, Depl and Amort of Elec Plant (403,403 1.404,and 405) (except A 

21 Amounts Included in ISO/RTO Settiement Statements 397 

22 Monthly Peak Loads and Energy Output 399 

23 Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400 

24 Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a 

I 12 I Other Reouiatorv Liabiiities I 278 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED., 12-96) Page 2 

Remarks 

(C) 

JONE 

'IONE 

<ONE 

4ONE 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company (1) [ZTi An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission / /  

I Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in 
accordance with the inquiries Each inquiry should be answered Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA where applicable If 
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in :he report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears. 
l . ,  Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the 
franchise rights were acquired If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact, 
2 Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of 
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to 
Commission authorization 
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, 
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required,, Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Account! 
were submitted to the Commission. 
4., Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give 
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties. rents, and other condition State name of Commission authorizing lease and give 
reference to such authorization. 
5 ,  Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations 
began or ceased and give reference to Commission artthorization, i f  any was required State also the approximate number of 
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service Each natural gas company must also state major 
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and 
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts. and other parties to any such arrangements, etc. 
6 Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term 
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization. as 
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee. 
7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain :he nature and purpose of such changes or amendments 
8 State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year. 
9., State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such 
proceedings culminated during the year., 
IO., Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, 
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a 
party or in which any such person had a material interest. 
11 (Reserved.) 
12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are 
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page 
13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have 
occurred during the reporting period 
14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 
percent please describe :he significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the 
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a 
cash management program(s) Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio,, 

I 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 20081Q2 

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION 

FERC FORM NO 1 (ED 12-96) Page 108 



Name of Respondent This Report is: 
I 1  ) X An Orioinal 

Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

, I -  

Loursviiip Gas and Electric Cornpan/ / ( 2 )  - A Res;bmission I ' I /  

None 

None 

None 

None of a material nature 

None of a material nature 

The Company had obtained authorization from the SEC under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 
(PUHCA 1935) SEC File No, 70-09985 for the issuance of short-term debt up to $400 million through May 31, 
2008. The Federal Power Act contained an exemption from FERC approval for securities issuances approved by 
the SEC under PUHCA 2005 In connection with the repeal of the PUHCA of 1935, the Company also received 
FERC authorization under the FPA Docket No ESO7-59-000 for up to $400 million in short-term debt through 
November 30,2009 The Company's money pool balance increased from $108 million at March 31,2008 to $188 
million at June 30, 2008, During the second quartet of 2008. the Company did not enter into any new long-term 
loan agreements 

None 

None of a material nature,, 

See Notes 2 and 7 of Notes to Financial Statements 

None, 

NIA 

NIA 

Martyn Gallus. formerly Senior Vice President, Energy Marketing, is serving in a position with an international 
affiliate, effective January 2008. Effective during January 2008, David S, Sinclair was appointed Vice President - 
Energy Marketing. Effective during June 2008. John N. Voyles, Jr. was appointed Vice President - Transmission 
and Generation Services. Additionally, during June 2008. D. Ralph Bowling was appointed Vice President - 
Power Production. 

z o o m 2  

The Company is a participant in a cash pooling arrangement, but its proprietary capital ratio is above 30 percent 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.1 



This Report Is: Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) (1) An Original 

(2) 0 AResubmission 

Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company End of 2008/Q2 / I  

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 
Current Year Prior Year 

Ref End of Quarlerh'ear End Balance 
Page No Balance 12/31 Titie of Account 

U 

87,098.307 96.948,9[ 
22.978.975 28,810.OI 

.-Credit (144) 1.737.276 1,790.4; 

!ceivabie (142) 
its Receivable (143) 

0 Companies (145) 

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale ( 



I Name of Respondent 1 This Report Is: I DateofRepoit 1 Yeadperiod of Repod 
(Mo, Da, Yr) ( 1 )  [II] An Original 

(2) 0 AResubmission 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHE 

/ I  End of 2008/Q2 Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

k-- Line 

Title of Account 
Ref 

Page No 
(a) (b) 

.ess) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 
itores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 

;as Siored Underground - Current (164.1) 
iquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 
'repayments (165) 
idvances for Gas (166-167) 
iteresi and Dividends Receivable (171) 
Lents Receivable (172) 
rccrued Utility Revenues (173) 
Aiscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 
Ierivative Instrument Assets (175) 
Less) long-Term Portion of Derivative lnstrumenl Assets (175) 
Mvative instrument Assets . Hedges (176) 
Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Assels - Hedges (176 
.otal Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) 

Jnamortized Debt Expenses (181) 
ixtraordinary Propetty Losses (182.1) 230 

Jnrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 
IIher Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 
Wim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 
Miminary Natural Gas Survey and invesligation Charges ~~ 183.1) 
Jther Preliminary Survey and investigation Charges (183.2) 
:learing Accounts (184) 
remporary Facilities (185) 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 

Jef. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187) 
%search. Devei. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 
Jnarnortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 
4ccurnuiated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 
Jnrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 
ToIai Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 
TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16.32,67. and 84) 

DEFERRED DEBITS 

352-353 

234 

nd of QuarlertYear/ End Balance 

4,451.862 4.584.57 
40,206,003 81 188.40 

2.827.556 5 339.35 

65.790 220.49 
358.106 435.30 

43.946.000 64669.00 

537.97 

150,735,086 151.022.04 

0 
608 499.10 
0 

46,728,165 34.320,95 
0 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 11 1 



.I._.. _ r r  YearlPeriod of Report This Report is: 
( 1 )  An Original 
(2) A Rresubmission 

Date of Report iyarne UI despondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
(mor da, ,YO 

zootvaz / /  end of 

Line 
NO Title of Account 

End of CluarterNear 
Page No Balance 1213 1 I Ref I . . 

I I I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03) Page 112 



- . . - .  I t iate o i  Report /NameoiRespondet1t I This Repoi-1 is 

. . .. .. . . ~ . A N C E  SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@)vtil>rir?ui 
_____.___ 

Year!Period oi R q  

62 j Accum. Deferred Inconic Taxes-Accel P.lnorl,(ZSl) ~ L - - - l l  

53 Accuni. Deferred incoinc Taxes-Oltiei ProPF-rty 1282) I 
64 P.ccurn. Deferred InCOnlC Taxes-Other IZR31 I 
65 
6G 

Total Deferred Credits [lines 56 liirougii 64) 
TOTAL LlABlLiTlES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16. 24. 35. 54 and 65) 1 

1 FERC FORM NO. .1 (rev., 12-03) Page 113 

3 7 1 . 5 9 9 . ? 4 7 / V  
32.1?5,7551 29.855 

551.532.167i 549.80: 

3 .08~,7c ic l .m 3,117,751 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) ( I )  X An Original 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2) __A Resubrnission / /  

~ ____ .__~ __ I ~ .__~ ~. __-.. ~ ~ ~. 
Ss&C!De:_112 ~ . A n  ?!%.?E . . . W o r n  I__________ ~. ..______~__.~ ._______ . . ~ ~ ~  ~. _i 
In February 2008, Louisville Gas and Electric Company (LG&E) issued a notice to 
bondholders of its intention to convert the Louisville Metro 2005 Series A and 2007 
Series A and B bonds from the auction rate mode to a weekly interest rate mode, as 
permitted under the loan documents., These conversions were completed in March 2008, for 
the 2005 Series and in April 2008, for the two 2007 Series., In connection wi.th the 
conversions, LG&E purchased the bonds from the remarketing agent. 

In March 2008, LG&E issued notices to bondholders of its intention to convert the 
Jefferson county 2000 Series A bond from the auction mode to a weekly interest rate mode, 
as permitted under the loan documents. The conversion was completed in May 2008. 
connection with the conversion, LG&E purchased the bond from the r-emarketing agent. 

During 2008, long-term interest rate swap hedges were reclassified from account 253 to 

In 

ischedurePa== Line No.: III 33 Column: -- ..--~_-~.__-~~..__I ____-_ '--I ~ 

Yeadperiod of Report 

20081Q2 

income tax accr~u~l 

account245.~ ~ ~ _ _ _ _  ~ .. 

accountiEL.____~-- ~. -~ .-...____-._. ~ 

jSchedule Page: 112 ____-_.-_ ~ 

1 bchedule pag2.2!2 Line N o . r 5 3 _ _ 9 m n : . ~  ___ .-..~._-.I__________ ~ ___ 

7 

Line No.: 52 Column: 
During 2008, long-term interest rate swap hedges were reclassified from account 253 to 

During 2008, long-term interest rate swap hedges were reclassified from account 253 to 

lSchedu!ePage: 1 g ~  Line No.: 59 ~ Column: ~ -_ 
During 200clong-term interest rate swap hedges were reclassified from account 253 to 
account 245. 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



This Re ort Is: 
(1) d A n  Original 

Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2) D A  Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mu. Da. Yr) 

Yeartperiod of Report 
End of 2008/02 

/ /  

I I 
101 Amarl Property Losses, Unremv Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407) I 

rersion Expenses (407) 

Total Tolai Line 
No Current Year lo Prior Yearto 

Title of Account Paae No QuarlerNear QuarlerNear 
(Ref ) Date Balance for Date Balance lor 

Current 3 Monihs 
Ended 

Quarledy Only 
No 41h QUarler 

I I I I , I 

11 Amok of Coni 

12 Regulatory Debits (407 3) 
13 (Less) Reguiatoiy Credits (407,4) 1,019,209 962,583 502.761 

14 Taxes Other Than inmmeTaxes (408 1) 262-263 12,202,138 11.752.424 5,906,44: 

15 lnmme Taxes - Fedeml(409 1) 262183 13,789,651 20,428,613 4,082,381 

16 . Oiher (409 1) 262-263 2,576,359 3,935,926 1.108.76! 

17 Provision for Defemec lnmme Taxes (410 1) 234.272-277 15,983,739 13,818.633 9.394,lO: 

18 (Less) Provision for Defemd InmmeTaxes-Cr (411 1) 234,272-277 12,063,637 13,498,780 5,187.19! 

19 InvesbenlTar Crmdil Adi . N ~ I l d l i 4 1  266 1.612.174 3.211.925 1,293.58; 

20 (Less) Gainsfi 

21 LossesfromDisp olulliiryrlanl(411 I )  I I I I 

23 Losses from Dlsposilionof Allowances (411 Y) I 
24 Accretion Expense (411 10) 930,683 890.870 458.29: 

25 TOTAL Uliiity Operating Expenses (Fnler Total of lines 4 IhN 241 644.714.768 571,379,0141 265.313.65 

26 NelUtiiOperinc(EnterToliine 2 le! , . 

22 (Lend Czinc rmm niqnorilinn nl Allnwanms 141 1 81 456.255 553,0931 4i -- 

.. .-, . . _ . I . .  . ., . .  . .  I 

-omDisp olUtilityPiant(411 6 )  
. . . . . . . . .  ". . .  I I I I 

"",_".,." .. 
~~ . . . . .  I I I ; 

.......... -. 
~ 

~~25~Cairy toPul17, l ine27 

Prior 3 Monihs 
Ended 

Ouarterly Only 
No 4ih Ouarler 

in 

I I . .  . .  

69,622,6861 80,221,3221 33,892.041 

20,566,135 

29,977.061 

44,057 
1,619,134 

489,081 

5.809.28I 

9,261.11( 

1.77552t 

5.733,55( 

6,749,38! 

1.605.96: 

6: 

445,02: 

238,030.90: 

38,671,181 

FERC FORM NO 1 / 3 4  (REV 02-04) Page 114 



This Re ort is: Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(1) &An Original (Mo. Da. Yr) End of 2008/Q2 

Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 1 I 1  
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

9 Use page 122 for important notes regarding lhe statement of income for any account thereof 
10 Give concise explanations concerning unsetiied rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be 
made to the utility's cuslomers or which may result in malerial refund to the utilily with respect lo power or gas purchases State for each year effected 
the gross revenues or wsls to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights 
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases 
11 Give cnncise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate 
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches. and a summary of !he adjustmenk made to balance sheet. income. 
and expense accounk I' 12 If any notes aooearino in the reoort to slokhoiders are appiicable to the Slatement of inwme. such notes may be included at page 122 . .  . .  . .  
13. Enteron page 122 a concise explanation of only lhose changes in accounting methods made during the yeaiwhich had an effect on net income. 
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year Also. give the appropriate dollar effecl of such changes 
14 Explain in a footnote i f  Ihe previous yeats/quartefs figures are different from that reported in prior reports 
15 if the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments. supply the appropriate acwunt titles report the information in a footnote to 

285,290.147 263.957.783 212,583.739 167,375,895 

43.696.419 32,744.GO8 7,056,480 5.707.232 

51,003,420 50.959.951 8.677280 8,355,982 

95.937 55.185 4.331 4,601 

2.036.015 2,363,443 715.357 830,399 

_ _  

796,155 747,552 223.054 215,031 

2 ~ 8 8 6 ~ 3 7 7 

13,122,694 18.294208 666,957 2,134,405 

2,478,105 3,569,014 98.254 366,912 

10.574.278 10,209,988 5,409,461 3,608,645 

1.149.228 10,697,274 12.349352 

1,692,988 3,296.186 -80.814 -84,261 

9,249,268 8.8 6 6,O 4 7 2,952,870 
~ 

-_______________--_________ ~~ 

1,366,363 
~ 

456,255 553,093 

712,207 680.440 218.476 210,430 

408,001,794 381,396,656 236,712,974 190.032.358 

56,353,754 67,255,914 13,268,932 12.965.408 

FERC FORM NO I (ED 12-96) Page 115 



This Re ort Is: Date of Report 
(1) d ~ n  Original (Mo. Da. Yr) 

Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2) U A  Resubmission I /  

k Income Total of iine 71 and 77 

I I I I I I I 
FERC FORM NO. 1 / 3 4  (REV., 02-04) Page '117 

Yeadperiod of Report 
End of 2008/(12 

Current 3 Months Line TOTAL 
No Ended 

(Ref ) Quartedy Only 
Title of Account Page No Current Year Previous Year No 4th Quarter 

~ (a) (b) (C) (d) (4 

Prior 3 Months 
Ended 

Quarterly Only 
No 4th Quarter 

(0 



This Re ort Is: Dale of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 1 (1) PjPAn Original 

Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Eleclric Company 1% n A  R+siihmis.;inn I /  1-1 u. . . .- - . . 
I I 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

1 Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version 
2., Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated 
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year., 
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433,436 
- 439 inclusive) Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
4 State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings 
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecling adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings., Follow 
by credit, then debit items in that order 
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock 
7,. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings. 
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated., If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated. 
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of zoo8/az 

I I 

1 IO) Preferred Stock 8uy Back ( J,/tlf,ZS> I 1 I 
~ 

121 I I I 
131 

FERC FORM NO 11342 (REV 02-04) Page 118 



This Re ori is: 
(1) d A n  Original 

ame of Respondent 

ouisville Gas and Eleclric Company (2) n A  Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2008lR2 

/ I  

531 Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) I I I 

ne Item 
Io (a) 

FERC FORM NO 1 / 3 4  (REV 0264) Page 119 

Current Previous 
RuarterrYear Ruarterh'ear 

Contra Primarj Year to Date Year to Date 

(b) (C) (d) 
Account Affected Balance Balance 



This Re orl is: 
(1) d A n  Original 
121 n A  Resubmission / I  

Dale of Reporl 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Eieclric Company 
U 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

, ,  I 

(1) Codes 10 be used@) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds. debentures and other long-term debt: (c) include mmmerciai paper: and (d) identity separately such items as 
investments. fixed assels. intangibles. eic 
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activiiies must be provided in the Notes to the Financial 5tatemen15 Ais0 provide u remnciiiation botween "Cash and Cash 
Equivalents a1 End of Period" with ielated amounts on the Balance Sheet 
(3) opera tin^ Activities .Other: lnciuda gains and iosses pertaining to operating activities only Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities Should be reported 
in those activities Show in the Notes to the Financiais the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid 
(4) Invesling Activities: include at Other (line 31) net cash OUMDW to acquire other companies Provide a remnciiiation of assel5 acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes io 
the Financial Statemenis Do not include on lhis statemen1 the doliar arnounl of teases capiiaiired per the USofA Generai Instwction 20. instead provide a reconciliation of the 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2008/Q7. 

Current Year lo Dale 
QuarlerPlear 

Description (See lnslruclion No 1 for Explanation of Codes) Line .. 

Decrease in Allowances inventory 

Previous Year lo Dale 
QuarterlYear 

I I 
22 /Ne1 Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Tolal 2 thru 21) 
^" I i 

168,789,7371 96.755.088 

43 
44 

45 

icialed and Subszv  Companies 

I I 
Purchase of Investment Securities (a) 
Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securilies (a) 

~ 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED 12-96) Page 120 



- 
This Re ort Is: 
(1) d A n  Original 

Name of Respondenl 

Louisville Gas and Eleclric Company (2) [ 7 A  Resubmission 

(1) Codes to be used(=) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds. debentures and olher long.term debl; (c) include Commercial paper; and (d) Identify Sepaialely such ilemS a5 
investments. fixed assets. intangibles. etc 
(2) information about noncash investing and financing activities musl be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements A im provide a reccmilialion between "Cash and Cash I 

Dale of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) End of 20081Q2 
I /  

I I 
FERC FORM NO 1 (ED 12-96) 

J 

Page 121 



Name of Respondent This Report is: 
(I) X An Original 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2 )  - A  Resubmission 

_I__.. I ~ ~ ~~ .~ . ~ ~ _I--. ~ 

.. kchedule ..____. .- Page: . .. 120 Line NO: 13.--C.o/L!E?!n: . . . ._ . 
Restatement due to account reclassifications: 

Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I /  2008/Q2 

Previous Year to Date, as originally filed 
Plus: Adjustment for Capital Expenditure Accrual 

Restated Previous Year to Date 

$ ( 7 8 , 3 0 7 , 4 4 6 )  
6 3 9 , 3 9 9  

_____...____ 

$ ( 7 7 , 6 6 8 , 0 4 7 )  
~ ~ _ _  " ~~ 

~ e ~ ~ ~ ~ L i n e  No.: 18 Column: b "... 
Other operating cash flows: 
Net salvage and cost of removal $ ( 3 , 4 7 0 , 1 7 2 )  
Depreciation charged to balance sheet accounts 2 2 5 , 2 9 1  
Other changes in Net Utility Plant 136 ,674  
Amortization of Debt Expenses 177 ,194  
Amortization of Loss on Bonds 5 4 8 , 5 8 9  
Net decrease in Prepayments 2 , 5 1 1 , 8 0 1  
Net decrease in Miscellaneous Current and Accrued 3 ,834  

Assets 
Net increase in Preliminary survey ( 1 0 6 , 3 2 4 )  
Net decrease in Clearing Accounts 498 ,500  
Net increase in Other Comprehensive Income 1 , 7 0 2 , 2 8 0  
Net decrease in customer Advances for Construction ( 7 1 5 , 1 2 5 )  
Net increase in Asset Retirement Obligations 880,233 
Net decrease in Provision for Postretirement Benefits ( 2 , 2 6 0 , 3 6 6 )  
Rounding (1) 

Total $ 132 ,408  

. 

[gchedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: .- 7 
Other operating cash flows: 

Net salvage and cost of removal 
Depreciation charged to balance sheet accounts 
Other changes in Net Utilitv Plant 
Amortization of 
Amortization of 
Net decrease in 
Net increase in 
Net increase in 
Net decrease in 
Net increase in 
Net increase in 
Net increase in 
Net decrease in 

Debt Expenses 
Loss on Bonds 
Prepayments 
Derivative Assets 
Preliminary Survey 
Clearing Accounts 
Other Comprehensive Income 
customer Advances for Construction 
Asset Retirement Obliqations 

$ ( 2 , 3 3 6 , 7 7 3 )  

( 3 6 8 , 4 7 4 )  
1 9 9 , 4 1 6  
5 1 5 , 2 7 6  

2 , 6 4 7 , 5 0 4  
698 ,197  

63 ,688  
756 ,750  

5 ,086 ,076  
4 , 8 8 6 ,  604 

5 1 2 , 8 7 9  

226 ,090  

Provision for Postretirement Benefits ( 5 , 6 9 6 , 3 0 0 )  
Net adjustment to Retained Earnings (Effect of FIN 4 8 )  258 ,182  

Total $ 7 ,449 ,115  
_--...______. 

I Fh&iiuie page: 120 Line No.: 26 Column: ~ 

~ ~. ~ ~~~ ._____  __ ~ 

Restatement due to account reclassifications: 

Previous Year to Date, as originally filed 
P l u s :  Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant 
Less: Adjustment for Capital Expenditure Accrual 

$ ( 8 5 , 9 8 0 , 0 9 7 )  

( 6 3 9 , 3 9 9 )  
5 ,749 ,979  

Restated Previous Year to Date $ ( 8 0 , 8 6 9 , 5 1 7 )  

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 I 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) (1) K A n  Original 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company l(2) - A  Resubmission I / /  2008/Q2 I 
FOOTNOTE DATA 

Yeadperiod of Report 

Previous Year to Date, as originally filed 
Less: Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant 

$ - 
(5,749,979) 

Restated Previous Year to Date $ (5,749,979) 

-1 FchTdxPage:  120 L-: 76 Co&mn;.b. " . ~ . , ~  __ ~~.. 

,x ~ ~ .. ___._.- ____ 

Other financing cash flows: 

Net decrease in Short-Term Capital Lease Obligations 
Net decrease in Long-Term Capital Lease Obligations 
Change in Restricted Cash 

$ (180,588) 
(23,649) 

(347,396) 

Total $ (551,633) 

~ - . . ~  chedule Pagez20 .-&e-No:gO Column: b ~ ____~... . -1 
~ ~. - .~ . ~ ~.~ . ~ ~~ 

Cash and cash equivalents is comprised of the following amounts: 

Cash (Acct 131) 
Temporary Cash Investments (Acct 136) 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 

$ 3,144,399 
36,445 

$ 3,180,844 
_________._. 

~ . . _ _ _ ~  -_.______ ~..x_ _--.̂ ___.. 
bchedule L Page: 120 Line ______- No.: 9O.._.Co!umn: ~.I__ . 1 
Cash and cash equivalents is comprised of the-following amounts: 

Cash (Acct 131) 
Temporary Cash Investments (Acct 136) 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 

$ 5,225,632 
35,051 

$ 5,260,683 
-.______-..__ 

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 1 



Name of Respondent 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

I I I 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1, Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained 
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof., Classify the notes according to each basic statement, 
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation o 
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of 
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears 
on cumulative preferred stock,, 
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of 
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant 
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof., 
4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give 
an explanation. providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts., 
5., Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such 
restrictions. 
6., If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are 
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein. 
7., For the 3 0  disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not 
misleading Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be 
omitted. 
8 For the 3CI disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurrei 
which have a material effect on the respondent Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently 
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements; 
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and 
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such 
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred., 
9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are 
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein 

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION 

This Report Is: Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 

(2) [7 A Resubmission 
( 1 )  An Original End of 2008/CI2 I /  

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED 12-96) Page 122 



Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

ARO 
BART 
CAIR 
CAMR 
CAVR 
CCN 
Clean Air Act 
Company 
DSM 
E.CR 
E..,ON 
E.,ONU.S. 
E..,ON U ,S. Services 
E.PA 
EPAct 2005 
E.USIC 
FAC 
FASB 
FERC 
Fidelia 
FIN 
GHG 
GSC 
IRS 
Kentucky Commission 
KU 
LG&E 
LIBOR 
MIS0 
m t u  
Moody’s 
NAAQS 
NOx 
PUHCA 2005 
RRO 
S&P 
SE.RC 
SFAS 
SIP 

TC2 
VDT 

so2 

This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) -A  Resubmission / /  2008/Q2 

INDE.X OF ABBREVIATIONS 

Asset Retirement Obligation 
Best Available Retrofit Technology 
Clean Air Interstate Rule 
Clean Air Mercury Rule 
Clean Air Visibility Rule 
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 
The Clean Air Act, as amended in 1990 
L.ouisville Gas and Elechic Company 
Demand Side Management 
Environmental Cost Recovery 
E. ON AG 
E..ON US. L.LC. (formerly LG&E Energy LLC and LG&E E.nergy Corp..) 
E..ON U.,S. Services Inc (formerly LG&E Energy Services Inc,,) 
U S .  Environmental Protection Agency 
Energy Policy Act of 2005 
E,ON US Investments Corp. 
Fuel Adjustment Clause 
Financial Accounting Standards Board 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Fidelia Corporation (an E.ON affiliate) 
FASB Interpretation Number 
Greenhouse Gas 
Gas Supply Clause 
Internal Revenue Service 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
Kentucky Utilities Company 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
London Interbank Offer Rate 
Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator, Inc. 
Million British Thermal Units 
Moody’s Investor Services, Inc 
National Ambient Air Quality Standards 
Nieoogen Oxide 
Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005 
Regional Reliability Organization 
Standard &Poor’s Rating Service 
SE.RC Reliability Corporation 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
State Implementation Plan 
Sulfur Dioxide 
Trimble County Unit 2 
Value Delivery Team Process 

~FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-88] Page 123.1 I 



Name of Respondent This Report is: 
( 1 )  & A n  Original 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2 )  - A  Resubmission 

Note 1 - General 

Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

I /  20081Q2 

The unaudited financial statements include the accounts of the Company. LG&E’s common stock is 
wholly-owned by E.ON U.S., an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of EON. In the opinion of 
management, the unaudited interim financial statements include all adjustments, consisting only of normal 
recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair statement of financial position, results of operations, retained 
earnings, comprehensive income and cash flows for the periods indicated. Certain information and 
footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles have been condensed or omitted, although the Company believes that the 
disclosures are adequate to make the information presented not misleading, These unaudited financial 
statements and notes should be read in conjunction with the Company’s annual report for the year ended 
December 3 1, 2007, including management’s discussion and analysis and the audited financial statements 
and notes therein. 

Certain reclassification entries have been made to the previous years’ financial statements to conform to 
the 2008 presentation with no impact on net assets, liabilities and capitalization or previously reported net 
income and cash flows. 

Presentation. The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the regulatory basis of accounting 
in accordance with the requirements of the FERC, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other 
than Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”) The significant differences between GAAP 
and FERC reporting are as follows: 

0 Restricted cash is recorded in cash on the balance sheet for FERC reporting and presented as a 
separate line item for GAAP statements; 

Certain costs of removal obligations are recorded in accumulated depreciation for FERC reporting 
and recorded in regulatory liabilities for GAAP reporting; 

Long-term and short-term bonds are recorded in total in the long-term debt section for FERC 
reporting and are presented separately in current liabilities for the short-term portion and in 
long-term debt for the long-term portion for GAAP reporting; and 

Deferred taxes are shown gross for FERC reporting in the balance sheet (a deferred asset and a 
deferred liability are recorded), for GAAP reporting the deferred taxes are netted together and 
recorded as a liability 

0 
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SFAS No. 161 

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, Di.scloszrres aboirf Derivative Iitstrtri?ierits arid Hedging 
Activitie,s, an arrierid~~ierif ofFASB Stateirierit No 133, which is effective for fiscal years, and interim 
periods within those fiscal years, beginning on or after November 15,2008., The objective of this 
statement is to enhance the currenl disclosure framework in SFAS No. 133, Accozt~~tir~g,for Derivative 
Iiistrumerifs arid Hedging Activities, as aniertded., The Company is currently evaluating the impact of 
adoption of SFAS No. 161 on its statements ofoperations, financial position and cash flows. 

This Report is: Date of Report Yeadperiod of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 
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SFAS No. 160 

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No 160, Noncoritrolllng hiterestr in Cortsol~dated Financial 
Statemerit,s, which is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning on 
or after December 15,2008. The objective of this statement is to improve the relevance, comparability and 
transparency of financial information in a reporting entity's consolidated financial statements. The 
Company expects the adoption of SFAS No 160 to have no impact on its statements of operations, 
financial position and cash flows 

SFAS No. 159 

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Valire Optionfor Fiiiancial Assets arid 
Firiaricial Liabilitie,s - Incltrdiiig ari Arrieridi?ieiif ofFASB Statenient No. I IS.. SFAS No. 159 permits 
entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other assets and liabilities at fair 
value on an instrument-by-instrument basis (the fair value option). Unrealized gains and losses on items 
for which the fair value option has been elected are to be recognized in earnings at each subsequent 
reporting date., SFAS No,, 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15,2007. SFAS No 
159 was adopted effective January 1, 2008 and had no impact on the statements of operations, financial 
position and cash flows. 

SFAS No. 157 

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair ValiteMeasurer?ierits, which, except as 
described below, is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15,2007. This statement defines 
fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles 
and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No., 157 does not expand the application of 
fair value accounting to new circumstances. In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position 
157-2, Efective Date of FASB Statmerit No 157, which delays the effective date of SFAS No. 157 for all 
nonfinancial assets and Liabilities, except those that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the 
financial statements on a recurring basis (at least annually), to fiscal years beginning after November 15, 
2008, and interim periods within those fiscal years. SFAS No. 157 was adopted effective .January 1,2008, 
except as it applies to those nonfinancial assets and liabilities, and had no impact on the statements of 
oaerations, financial position and cash flows, however, additional disclosures relating to its financial - 
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(in millions) 
ARO 
Unamortized loss on bonds 

Date of Report Yeadperiod of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

i l  2008/QZ 

GSC adjustments 
MISO exit 
FAC 
ECR 
Other 

Subtotal 

Pension and postreti1 
Total regulatory assets 

n 

June 30, 
2008 
$ 25 

21 
36 
12 
6 
4 

109 
2 

December 3 1 
2007 

$ 24 
19 
20 
13 
9 
4 
2 

94 

l t  E efits 109 110 
$ 218 $204 

Accumulated cost of removal of utility plant $ 246 $ 241 
Deferred income taxes - net 47 50 
Gas supply adjustments ($3 million and $10 million at June 30, 

2008 and December 31,2007, respectively) and other __ 18 19 
Total regulatory liabilities $311 $310 

LG&E does not cunently earn a rate of return on the GSC adjustments, FAC and gas performance-based 
ratemaking regulatory assets (included in “Other” above), all of which are separate recovery mechanisms 
with recovery within twelve months. No return is eamed on the pension and postretirement benefits 
regulatory asset that represents the changes in funded status of the plans. The Company will seek recovery 
of this asset in future proceedings with the Kentucky Commission. No return is currently earned on the 
ARO asset. This regulatory asset will be offset against the associated regulatory liability, ARO asset and 
ARO liability at the time the underlying asset is retired. The MISO exit amount represents the costs 
relating to the withdrawal from MISO membership. LG&E will seek recovery of this asset in future 
proceedings with the Kentucky Commission. LG&E currently earns a rate of return on the remaining 
regulatory assets., Other regulatory assets include the merger surcredit, gas performance-based ratemaking 
and Mill Creek Ash Pond costs. Other regulatory liabilities include DSM and MISO costs included in base 
rates that will be netted against costs of withdrawing from the MISO in the next base rate case. 

MISO Exit. LG&E and the MISO have agreed upon overall calculation methods for the contractual exit 
fee to be paid by the Company following its withdrawal.. In October 2006, LG&E paid approximately $13 
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million to the MISO pursuant to an invoice regarding the exit fee and made related FERC compliance 
filings. The Company’s payment ofthis exit fee amount was with reservation of its rights to contest the 
amount, or components thereof, following a continuing review of its calculation and supporting 
documentation. LG&E and the MISO resolved their dispute regarding the calculation of the exit fee and, 
in November 2007, filed an application with the FERC for approval of a recalculation agreement. In 
March 2008, the FERC approved the parties’ recalculation of the exit fee, and the approved agreement 
provided LG&E with an immediate recovery of less than $1 million and will provide an estimated $2 
million over the next eight years for credits realized fiom other payments the MISO will receive, plus 
interest. Orders of the Kentucky Commission approving the Company’s exit from the MISO have 
authorized the establishment of a regulatoryasset for the exit fee, subject lo adjustment for possible hture  
MISO credits, and a regulatory liability for certain revenues associated with former MISO administrative 
charges, which continue to be collected via base rates,, The treatment ofthe regulatory asset and liability 
will be determined in LG&E’s next base rate case, however, the Company historically has received 
approval to recover and refund regulatory assets and liabilities. 

FAC. In January 2008, the Kentucky Commission initiated a routine examination of LG&E’s FAC for the 
six-month period May 1,2007 through October 31,2007. The Kentucky Commission issued an Order in 
May 2008, approving the charges and credits billed through the FAC during the review period., 

In August 2007, the Kentucky Commission initiated a routine examination of LG&E’s FAC for the 
six-month period of November 1,2006 through April 30,2007, The Kentucky Commission issued an 
Order in January 2008, approving the charges and credits billed through the FAC during the review period. 

ECR. In June 2008, the Kentucky Commission initiated two six-month reviews for periods ending 
October 31,2007 and April 30,2008, of LG&E’s environmental surcharge. An order is anticipated by the 
end of the year. 

In September 2007, the Kentucky Commission initiated six-month and two-year reviews for periods 
ending October .31,2006 and April 30,2007, respectively, ofLG&E’s environmental surcharge. The 
Kentucky Commission issued final Orders in March 2008, approving the charges and credits billed 
through the ECR during the review periods, as well as approving billing adjustments, roll-in adjustments 
to base rates, revisions to the monthly surcharge filing and the rates of return on capital., 

Other Regulatory Matters 

Base Rate Case. In July 2008, LG&E filed an application with the Kentucky Commission for increases in 
gas and electric base rates. See Note 10, Subsequent Events. 

TC2 CCN Application and Transmission Matters. A CCN application for construction of the new 
base-load, coal fired unit known as TC2, which will be jointly owned by LG&E and KU, together with the 
Illinois Municipal Electric Agency and the Indiana Municipal Power Agency, was approved by the 
Kentucky Commission in November 200.5 

Date of Report Yeadperiod of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

I /  2008W2 

Initial CCN applications for two transmission lines associated with the TC2 unit were approved by the 
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Merger Surcredit. In December 2007, LG&E submitted its plan to allow the merger surcredit to 
terminate as scheduled on June 30,2008, to the Kentucky Commission. In June 2008, the Kentucky 
Commission issued an Order approving a settlement which provides for continuation of the merger 
surcredit for the period July 2008 through January 2009, which surcredits will terminate in connection 
with any new base rates to go into effect after January 2009. See Note 10, Subsequent Events. 

VDT. In accordance with the Kentucky Commission’s Order dated March 24,2006, the VDT will 
terminate in the first billing month after the filing for a change in base rates. As a result of LG&E’s filing 
of its application with the Kentucky Commission for an increase in gas and electric base rates in July 
2008, the VDT terminated with the first billing cycle in August 2008, subject to a final balancing 
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Interconnection and Net Metering Guidelines. In May 2008, the Kentucky Commission on its own 
motion initiated a proceeding to establish interconnection and net metering guidelines in accordance with 
amendments to existing statutory requirements for net metering of electricity The jurisdictional electric 
utilities and intervenors in this case are to present the proposed interconnection guidelines to the Kentucky 
Commission in September 2008. 

Note 3 - Financial Instruments 

This Report is: Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(1) X An Original 
(2) _ _ A  Resubmission / I  20oa1az 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Interest Rate Swaps (hedging derivatives). LG&E uses over-the-counter interest rate swaps to hedge 
exposure to market fluctuations in certain of its debt instruments. The fair values ofthe swaps reflect price 
quotes from dealers. Pursuant to Company policy, use of these financial instruments is intended to 
mitigate risk, earnings and cash flow volatility and is not speculative in nature. LG&E was party to various 
interest rate swap agreements with aggregate notional amounts of $21 1 million as of June 30, 2008 and 
December 31,2007. Under these swap agreements, LG&E paid fixed rates averaging 4.38% and received 
variable rates based on LJBOR or the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association’s municipal 
swap index averaging 1.62% at June 30, 200% The interest rate swaps are accounted for on a 
mark-to-market basis in accordance with SFAS No.. 133, as amended,, The swap agreements have been 
designated as cash flow hedges and mature on dates ranging from 2020 to 203.3. The cash flow designation 
was assigned because the underlying variable rate debt has variable future cash flows., Financial 
instruments designated as highly effective cash flow hedges have resulting gains and losses recorded 
within other comprehensive income and stockholders’ equity. 

Through June, LG&E recorded a pre-tax loss of $1 million in other comprehensive income during 2008, to 
reflect the ineffective portion of the interest rate swaps deemed highly effective. The interest rate swap 
that hedges against LG&E’s $83 million Trimble County 2000 Series A bond has been determined to be 
highly effective. In June, the interest rate swaps designated to hedge against LG&E’s $128 million 
Jefferson County 2003 Series A bond were no longer highly effective, as a result of failed auctions on the 
bonds. See Note 6, Short-Term and Long-Term Debt. In .lune 2008, L.G&E recorded a $1  million 
mark-to-market loss in earnings on the interest rate swaps deemed ineffective related to the Jefferson 
County 2003 Series A bond, Amounts recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income will be 
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No changes to valuation techniques for energy trading and risk management activities occurred during 
2008 or 2007. Changes in market pricing, interest rate and volatility assumptions were made during both 
years. All contracts outstanding at June 30,2007, had a maturity of less than one year. There were no 
contracts outstanding at June 30, 2008. Energy trading and risk management contracts are valued using 
Level 2, prices actively quoted for proposed or executed transactions or quoted by brokers or observable 
inputs other than quoted prices. 

Effective January 1, 2008, LG&E adopted the required provisions ofSFAS NO., 157, excluding the 
exceptions related to nonfinancial assets and liabilities, which will be adopted effective January 1, 2009, 
consistent with FASB Staff Position 157-2. LG&E has classified the applicable financial assets and 
liabilities that are accounted for at fair value into the three levels of the fair value hierarchy, as defined by 
SFAS No. 157. The following table sets forth by level within the fair value hierarchy LG&E’s financial 
assets and liabilities that were accounted for at fair value on a recumng basis as of June 30,2008., There 
are no Level 1 or Level 3 measurements for this period,. 

Recurring Fair Value Measurements 
(in millions) 
Liabilities: 

Level 2 

Interest rate swaps $22 
Energy marketing contracts - - 

This Report is: Dale of Report Year/Period of Report 
( 1 )  & A n  Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission I 1  zooam 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Total 

Note 4 - Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans 

The following table provides the components of net periodic benefit cost for pension and other benefit 
plans: 
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Three Months E.nded 
,June 30, 

Other 
Pension Postretirement 
Benefjts Benef i lS  

m m  a m  
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(in millions) 
Service cost $ 1  
Interest cost 7 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of prior service 1 

Amortization of actuarial loss - 
Benefit cost u 

(8) 

costs 
- 

Net neriodic benefit costs incurred bv empl lees of LG&E are reflec 

Six Months Ended 
June 30, 

Other 
Pension Postretirement 
Benefits Benefits ~m~ ~ 2007 

$ 2  $ 3  $ -  $ 1  
13 13 3 2 

. .  d in both utility plant on the balance 
sheets and in operating expense on the income statements. The above costs do not include allocations of 
net periodic benefit costs from affiliates whose employees provide services to LG&E. 

The pension plans are funded in accordance with all applicable requirements of the Employee Retirement 
Income Security Act of 1974 and the Internal Revenue Code In March 2008, LG&E made contributions to 
other postretirement benefit plans of approximately $2 million. LG&E anticipates making further 
voluntary contributions in 2008 to fund the Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association trusts to match 
the annual postretirement expense and funding the postretirement medical account under the pension plan 
up to the maximum amount allowed by law See Note 10, Subsequent Events. 

Note 5 - Income Taxes 

A United States consolidated income tax return is filed by E.ON U.S.’s direct parent, EUSIC, for each tax 
period. Each subsidiary of the consolidated tax group, including LG&E, calculates its separate income tax 
for each tax period. The resulting separate-return tax cost or benefit is paid to or received from the parent 
company or its designee. LG&E also files income tax returns in various state jurisdictions. With few 
exceptions, LG&E is no longer subject to US. federal income tax examinations for years before 2004. 
Statutes of limitations related to 2004 and later returns are still open. Tax years 2005,2006 and 2007 are 
under audit by the IRS with the 2007 return being examined under an IRS pilot program named 
“Compliance Assurance Process”, This program accelerates the IRS’s review to begin during the year 
applicable to the return and ends 90 days after the return is filed. 

LG&E adopted the provisions of FIN 48, Accouritirig for Uncertairify in Income Tuxes, mi Interpretation 
of SFAS No. 109, effective January 1,2007, At the date of adoption, LG&E had $1 million of 
unrecognized tax benefits related to federal and state income taxes. If recognized, the amount of 
unrecognized tax benefits would reduce the effective income tax rate. Possible amounts of uncertain tax 
positions for LG&E that may decrease within the next 12 months total less than $1 million, and are based 
on the expiration of statutes during 2008,, 
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Note 6 - Short-Term and Long-Term Debt 

LG&E maintains bilateral lines of credit totaling $125 million which mature in June 2012. As of June 30, 
2008, there was no balance outstanding under any of these facilities. 

Pollution control series bonds are obligations of LG&E issued in connection with tax-exempt pollution 
control revenue bonds issued by various governmental entities, principally counties in Kentucky. A loan 
agreement obligates LG&E to make debt service payments to the county that equate to the debt service due 
from the county on the related pollution control revenue bonds Until a series of financing transactions was 
completed during April 2007, the county’s debt was also secured by an equal amount ofLG&E’s first 
mortgage bonds that were pledged to the trustee for the pollution control revenue bonds that match the 
terms and conditions of the county’s debt, but require no payment ofprincipal and interest unless LG&E 
defaults on the loan agreement, 

Several of the LG&E pollution control bonds are insured by monoline bond insurers whose ratings have 
been under pressure due to exposures relating to insurance of sub-prime mortgages. At June 30, 2008, 
LG&E had an aggregate $574 million of outstanding pollution control indebtedness, of which $263 
million is in the form of insured auction rate securities wherein interest rates are reset either weekly or 
every 35 days via an auction process. Beginning in late 2007, the interest rates on these insured bonds 
began to increase due to investor concerns about the creditworthiness of the bond insurers. In 2008, 

This Report is: Date of Report Yeadperiod of Report 
(1) L( An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission / I  2008/Q2 

(Mo. Da, Yr) 

- 
IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.11 



Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

In March 2008, LG&E issued notices to bondholders of its intention to convert the Jefferson County 2000 
Series A bonds from the auction mode to a weekly interest rate mode, as permitted under the loan 
documents. The conversion was completed in May 2008. In connection with the conversion, LG&E 
purchased the bonds from the remarketing agent, 

In June 2008, LG&E issued notices to bondholders of its intention to convert the Louisville Metro 2003 
Series A bonds from the auction mode to a weekly interest rate mode, as permitted under the loan 
documents. The conversion was completed in July 2008. In connection with the conversion, LG&E 
purchased the bonds from the remarketing agent. See Note 10, Subsequent Events. 

As of June 30, 2008, LG&E had repurchased bonds in the amount of $131 million, including the 
Louisville Metro 2005 Series A and 2007 Series A and B bonds and the Jefferson County 2000 Series A 
bonds. LG&E will hold some or all of such repurchased bonds until a later date, at which time LG&E 
may refinance, remarket or further convert such bonds. Uncertainty in markets relating to auction rate 
securities or steps LG&E has taken or may take to mitigate such uncertainty, such as additional 
conversions, subsequent restructurings or redemption and refinancing, could result in LG&E incurring 
increased interest expense, transaction expenses or other costs and fees or experiencing reduced liquidity 
relating to existing or future pollution control financing structures. 

LG&E participates in an intercompany money pool agreement wherein E.,ON US.  and/or KU make fitnds 
available to LG&E at market-based rates (based on highly rated commercial paper issues) of up to $400 
million. Details of the balances are as follows: 
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E ON U S .  maintains a revolving credit facility totaling $31 1 million at June 30, 2008 and $150 million at 
December 31, 2007, to ensure funding availability for the money pool. The revolving facility as of June 
30, 2008, is split into two separate loans totaling $31 1 million One facility, totaling $150 million, is with 
E.ON North America, Inc., while the second, totaling $161 million, is with Fidelia; both are affiliated 
companies The facility as of December 31,2007, is with E.ON North America, Inc. The balances are as 
follows: 

Amount Balance Average 
Total Available Outstanding Available Interest Rate 

($ in millions) 
June 30,2008 $311 $220 $9 1 3 17% 
December 3 1,2007 $150 $ 62 $88 4.97% 

Yeadperiod of Report 

2008/QZ 

There were no redemptions or issuances of long-term debt year-to-date through June 30,2008 

Note 7 - Commitments and Contingencies 

Except as may be discussed in this quarterly report (including Note 2), material changes have not occurred 
in the current status of various commitments or contingent liabilities fram that discussed in LG&E’s 
Annual Report for the year ended December 31,2007 (including in Notes 2 and 9 to the financial 
statements of LG&E contained therein). See the above-referenced notes in LG&E’s Annual Report 
regarding such commitments or contingencies. 

Construction Program. LG&E had approximately $70 million of commitments in connection with its 
construction program at June 30,2008. 

In June 2006, LG&E and KU entered into a construction contract regarding the TC2 project. The contract 
is generally in the form of a lump-sum, turnkey agreement for the design, engineering, procurement, 
construction, commissioning, testing and delivery of the project, according to designated specifications, 
terms and conditions. The contract price and its components are subject to a number of potential 
adjustments which may serve to increase or decrease the ultimate construction price paid or payable to the 
contractor. The contract also contains standard representations, covenants, indemnities, termination and 
other provisions for arrangements of this type, including termination for convenience or for cause rights. 

TC2 Air Permit. The Sierra Club and other environmental groups filed a petition challenging the air 
permit issued for the TC2 haseload generating unit which was issued by the Kentucky Division for Air 
Quality in November 2005. The filing of the challenge did not stay the permit, so the Company was free to 
proceed with construction during the pendancy of the action., In June 2007, the state hearing officer 
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Ambient Air Quality. The Clean Air Act requires the EPA to periodically review the available scientific 
data for six cliteria pollutants and establish concentration levels in the ambient air sufficient to protect the 
public health and welfare with an extra margin for safety. These concentration levels are known as 
NAAQS. Each state must identify “nonattainment areas” within its boundaries that fail to comply with the 
NAAQS and develop a SIP to bring such nonattainment areas into compliance. If a state fails to develop 
an adequate plan, the EPA must develop and implement a plan. As the EPA increases the stringency of the 
NAAQS through its periodic reviews, the attainment status of various areas may change, thereby 
triggering additional emission reduction obligations under revised SIPS aimed to achieve attainment. 

In 1997, the EPA established new NAAQS for ozone and fine particulates that required additional 
reductions in SO2 and NOx emissions from power plants In 1998, the EPA issued its final “NOx SIP 
Call” rule requiring reductions in NOx emissions of approximately 85% from 1990 levels in order to 
mitigate ozone transport from the midwestern U.S., to the northeastern U.,S. To implement the new federal 
requirements, Kentucky amended its SIP in 2002 to require electric generating units to reduce their NOx 
emissions to 0.15 pounds weight per MMBtu on a company-wide basis. In 2005, the EPA issued the C A R  
which requires additional SO2 emission reductions of 70% and NOx emission reductions of 65% from 
2003 levels, The C A R  provides for a two-phase cap and trade program, with initial reductions of NOx 

This Report is: Date of Report Yeadperiod of Report 
( 1 )  & An Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 
(2) - A  Resubmission I /  2008/02 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.14 1 



Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

In .July 2008, a federal appeals court issued a ruling vacating the CAIR, which decision may be subject to 
rehearing or other subsequent proceedings. LG&E, KU and industry parties are monitoring these further 
proceedings. Depending upon the course of such matters, the C A R  could be superseded by new or revised 
NOx or SO2 regulations with different or more stringent requirements and SIPs which incorporate C A R  
requirements could be subject to revision., LG&E is also reviewing aspects of its compliance plan relating 
to the CAB, including scheduled or contracted pollution control construction programs.. Finally, as 
discussed below, the current invalidation of the CAIR results in some uncertainty with respect to certain 
other EPA or state programs and proceedings and LG&E’s and KU’s compliance plans relating thereto, 
due to the interconnection of the CAIR and CAIR-associated steps with such associated programs. At 
present, LG&E is not able to predict the outcomes of the legal and regulatory proceedings related to the 
CAIR  and whether such outcomes could have a material effect on the Company’s financial or operational 
conditions. 
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Hazardous Air Pollttfarit.s. As provided in the 1990 amendments to the Clean Air Act, the EPA 
investigated hazardous air pollutant emissions from electric utilities and submitted a report to Congress 
identifying mercury emissions from coal-fired power plants as warranting further study. In 2005, the EPA 
issued the C A M R  establishing mercury standards for new power plants and requiring all states to issue 
new SIPs including mercury requirements for existing power plants. The EPA issued a model rule which 
provides for a two-phase cap and trade program with initial reductions due by 2010 and final reductions 
due by 201 8. The CAMR provides for reductions of 70% fram 2003 levels. The EPA closely integrated 
the CAMR and CAIR programs to ensure that the 2010 mercury reduction targets would be achieved as a 
“co-benefit” of the controls installed for purposes of compliance with the CAIR 

In February 2008, a federal appellate court issued a decision vacating the CAMR. The parties are currently 
evaluating the possibility of seeking review in the US., Supreme Court. Depending on the final outcome of 
the pending appeal, the CAMR could be superceded by new mercury reduction rules with different or 
more stringent requirements. Kentucky has subsequently proposed to repeal the corresponding state 
mercury regulations. In addition, in 2006, the Metro Louisville Air Pollution Control District adopted rules 
aimed at regulating additional hazardous air pollutants from sources including power plants. At present, 
LG&E is not able to predict the outcomes of the legal and regulatory proceedings related to the CAMR 
and whether such outcomes could have a material effect on the Company’s financial or operational 
conditions, 

AcidRairi Program. The 1990 amendments to the Clean Air Act imposed a two-phased cap and trade 
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General Environmental Proceedings. From time to time, LG&E appears before the EPA, various state or 
local regulatory agencies and state and federal courts regarding matters involving compliance with 
applicable environmental laws and regulations. Such matters include remediation obligations for former 
manufactured gas plant sites; liability under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation 
and Liability Act for cleanup at various off-site waste sites; ongoing claims regarding alleged particulate 
emissions from LG&E’s Cane Run station and ongoing claims regarding GHG emissions from LG&E’s 
generating stations. With respect to the former manufactured gas plant sites, LG&E has estimated that it 
could incur additional costs of less than $1 million for remaining clean-up activities under existing 
approved plans or agreements. Based on analysis to date, the resolution of these matters is not expected to 
have a material impact on the operations of LG&E. 

Note 8 - Segments of Business 

LG&E’s revenues, net income and total assets by business segment follow: 
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(in millions) 
LG&E Electric 

Revenues 
Net income 
Total assets 

LG&E Gas 
Revenues 
Net income 
Total assets 

Date of Report Yeadperiod of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

I /  2008/Q2 

Total 
Revenues 
Net income 
Total assets 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

2008 &?& 2008 

$ 240 $ 226 S 464 $ 449 
21 26 33 41 

2,632 2,558 2,632 2,558 

58 51 248 203 

665 591 665 591 
(2) (2) 7 9 

298 277 112 652 
19 24 40 56 

3,291 3,155 3,291 3,155 

Note 9 -Related Party Transactions 

LG&E, subsidiaries of E.ON U S .  and subsidiaries of E.ON engage in related party transactions. 
Transactions between LG&E and E.ON U.S. subsidiaries are eliminated upon consolidation of E.ON U.S., 
Transactions between LG&E and E O N  subsidiaries are eliminated upon consolidation of E.ON. These 
transactions are generally performed at cost and are in accordance with FERC regulations under PUHCA 
2005 and the applicable Kentucky Commission regulations., The significant related party transactions are 
disciosed below. 

Electric Purchases 

LG&E and KU purchase energy from each other in order to effectively manage the load of their retail and 
wholesale customers. These sales and purchases are included in the statements of income as electric 
operating revenues and purchased power operating expense. LG&E intercompany electric revenues and 
purchased power expense were as follows: 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

(in millions) 2008 - 2007 2008 2007 
Electric operating revenues from KU $25 $2.3 $51 $53 
Purchased power from KU 14 8 29 26 

Interest Charges 

See Note 6, Short-Term and Long-Term Debt, for details of intercompany borrowing arrangements. 
Intercompany agreements do not require interest payments for receivables related to services provided 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.18 1 



Name of Respondent This Report is: 
(1) &An  Original 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2 )  - A  Resubrnission 

when settled within 30 days. 

LG&E’s intercompany interest expense was as follows: 

Three Months Ended 
June 30, 

(in millions) 2008 2007 
Interest on money pool loans $ 1  $ 1  
Interest on Fidelia loans 6 5 

Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

/ I  2008/Q2 

Six Months Ended 
June 30, 

2008 2007 
$ 2  $ 1  

10 7 

Other Intercompany Billings 

EON U.,S. Services provides LG&E with a variety of centralized administrative, management and support 
services. These charges include payroll taxes paid by E.ON U S .  on behalf of LG&E, labor and burdens of 
E.ON US.  Services employees performing services for LG&E, coal purchases and other vouchers paid by 
E.ON U.,S. Services on behalf of LG&E. The cost of these services is directly charged to LG&E, or for 
general costs which cannot be directly attributed, charged based on predetermined allocation factors, 
including the following ratios: number of customers, total assets, revenues, number of employees and 
other statistical information. These costs are charged on an actual cost basis. 

In addition, LG&E and KU provide services to each other and to E.ON U S .  Services. Billings between 
LG&E and KU relate to labor and overheads associated with union employees performing work for the 
other utility, charges related to jointly-owned generating units and other miscellaneous charges. Billings 
from LG&E to EON U S  Services include cash received by E O N  U.S. Services on behalf of LG&E, 
primarily tax settlements, and other payments made by L.G&E on behalf of other non-regulated businesses 
which are reimbursed through E.ON U S .  Services., 

Intercompany billings to and f?om LG&E were as follows: 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

(in millions) __ 2008 2007 2008 2007 

LG&E billings to KU 4 23 5 3 3 
KU billings to LG&E 14 8 37 22 

E.ON U.S. Services billings to LG&E $60 $154 $102 $277 

LG&E billings to E.,ON US.  Services 1 28 3 29 

In June 2008, LG&E transferred assets related to Trimble County Unit 2 with a net book value of $10 
million to KU. 

In March 2008, LG&E paid a dividend of $40 million to its common shareholder, E,,ON U.S 

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.19 
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( 1 ) K A n  Original 

Louisville Gas and Eleciric Company (2) __ A Resubmission 

On July 9,2008, the Louisville Metro 2003 Series A bonds were converted from an auction rate mode to a 
weekly interest rate mode. In connection with the conversion, LG&E purchased the bonds from the 
remarketing agent. 

On .July 25,2008, LG&E borrowed $25 million from Fidelia for a period of 10 years at a fixed rate of 
6.21%. The loan i s  unsecured. 

On July 29,2008, LG&E filed an application with the Kentucky Commission for increases in gas base 
rates o f  approximately 4.5% or $30 million annually and in electric base rates of approximately 2..0% or 
$15 million annually. LG&E has requested the increases based on the twelve month test year ended April 
30,2008. LG&E requested new base rates to become effective on and after September 1,2008. In 
conjunction with the filing of the application for changes in base rates, based on previous Orders by the 
Rentucky Commission approving settlement agreements among all interested parties, the VDT terminated 
in August 2 2008, and the merger surcredit will terminate upon the implementation of new base rates. 
Under Kentucky Commission practice, new rates will most likely be suspended an additional five months 
with an effective date on and after February 1,2009, subject to refund if an order is not issued by such 
time, The rate review proceeding, which will likely involve opposition filings by intervenors or other 
third-parties, should be completed in early 2009, subject to a number of factors, 

Date of Report Yeadperiod of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

/ I  2008/Q2 

Note 11 -Notes to Statement of Cash Flows 

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information 

(in millions) 
Cash paid during the period for: 
Income Taxes 
Interest on borrowed money 
Interest to affiliated companies on borrowed money 

- 2008 2007 

$ 2 5  $ 4 1  
11 11 
11 5 

Note 12 - Notes to Statement of Income for the Year 

See page 115, line 6, column (g). Electric Utility Depreciation Expense includes $3 million applicable 
to Common Utility Plant apportioned to Electric Operations 

See page 115, line 6, column (i) Gas Utility Depreciation Expense includes $ I  million applicable 
to Common Utility Plant apportioned to Gas Operations. 

See page I1 5, line 8, column (g) Electric Utility Amortization and Depletion of Utility Plant includes $2 
million annlicable to Common Utilitv Plant aDDOrtiOned to Electric ODerations r r  .. .... ... -. . . 
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Yeadperiod of Report 

20081Q2 



This Re ort is: 
(1) &An Originai 

ame of Respondent 

ouisviiie Gas and Eieclric Company (2)  n A  Resubmission 

Date of Report YearIPeriod of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) End of 2008/c)2 
I 1  

9) Total (lines 7 and 8)  
101 Balance of Account 219 at End of Current 

~~ 

?e 
0 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

Quarternear 

Item 

(4 
Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of 
Preceding Year 
Preceding QtrNr lo Date Reclassifications 
from Acct 219 to Net Income 
Preceding QuarterNear lo Date Changes ir 
Fair Value 

Total (lines 2 and 3) 
Balance of Accounl219 at End of 
Preceding QuarlerNear 
Balance of Account 219 a l  Beginning of 
Current Year 
Current QtrNr to Date Reclassifications 
from Acct 219 to Net Income 
Current QuarterNear to Date Changes in 

Unreaiized Gains and 
Losses on Avaiiabie- 
for-Sale Securities 

(b) 

i 

Minimum Pension 
Liabiiily adjustment 

(net amounl) 
tC) 

i 

----t-- 

Foreign Currency Other 
Hedges Adjustmenls 

( 57,875 

( 57,875 

( 3,656,884 

3.656.884 

-----I- 
( 3,656,884 
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This Re art Is: 
(1) d A n  Original 

,e of Respondent 

iisville Gas and Eleclric Company ( 2 )  O A  Resubmission 

YearIPeriod of Report Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) End of 2008/Q2 
/ /  

Totals for each Net Income (Carried 
Hedges category of items Forward from 

recorded in Page 117. Line78) 
Account219 

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow 
Hedges 

Interest Rate Swaps [Specify1 

Total 
Comprehensive 

Income 

. .  
( 7.773.020) 

-~ 
1 ( 5.706.648) 

2 
3 ( 3,768,652) 
4 ( 3.768.652) 

( 9,475,300) 5 
6 ( 9,475,300) 
- 

( 11,429,904) 

( 13,132.184) 
( 13,132,184) 

FERC FORM NO 1 (NEW 06-02) 

/I I 
81 1,702,280 I 

1.702.280 

Page 122b 

I 



Date 01 Heporl :p "%Jiii".". Eriginal (Mo. Da. Yr) 
mame 01 Hespondenl 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2) C ] A  Resubmission / I  

I I I I I 

YeaWeriod ot Report 
End of 2008/C)2 

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED,, 12-89) 

32 

33 

Page 200 

Amori of Plant Acquisition Ad) 
Tolal Accurn Prov (equals 14) (22.26.30.31,32) 1,909,947.086 1.610.199.405 



This Re or1 Is: Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(1) &An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) End of 2008/02 

Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2) n A  Resubmission I 1  

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AN0 ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION AMORTlUi 

Gas Other (Specify) Other (Specify) 

571,288,3171 
I I 

55,181,562 

626,469879 
213.41 1,652 

I I 
711 410.8521 

I t 213.41 1.6521 I 

t I I 

, 

NAND DEPLETION 

OIher (Specify) Common 

184.490.426 1-1 
I 9  

223.526.908 
86.336.029 

I 17 
66.031.928l I f  

20,304,1011 21 

86,336,0291 2; 

1 24 
I 2: 

I 2f 

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 201 



ame of Respondent 

)uisvilla Gas and Electric Company 

This Report Is: 
( 1 )  H An Original 
(2) AResubrnission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year/Period of Report 

/ I  End of 2008/02 

Item 
(a) 

,tangible Plant 
team Produciion Plant 
uciear Production Plant 

ame of Respondent 

)uisvilla Gas and Electric Company 

This Report Is: 
( 1 )  H An Original 
(2) AResubrnission 

ydraulic 6kiuct.on - Convantonal 
ydraulic Produclion - Purnpeo Slorage 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year/Period of Report 

/ I  End of 2008/02 

#$her Production 
ransmission 
istribution 
,egionat Transmission 2nd Market Operation 

Plant in Service 
Balance at 

End of Quarter 
(b) 

2,340 
1,962,823,231 

29,738,481 

226,131,817 
255.694.069 
800,328.053 

16,709,007 
3291,426,998 

- ieneral 
OTAL (Total 0 1  lines 1 Lhrodgn I O )  

Accumulated Depreciation 
and Amortization 

Balance at End of Quarter 
(C) 

IO[ 
1.010.999.64C 

7,653,151 

50.312.842 
138,781,756 
389.01 1.707 

13,440.20: 
1,610,199,40! 
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Name of Respondent This Re ort Is: Date of Report 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
(1) d A n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission / I  

(Mo. Da. Yr) 

,~ u i 
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets. including rate order docket number, if applicable., 
2 Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 1823  at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is iess), may be grouped 
by classes 
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization 

YearIPeriod of Report 
~~d of 20081Q2 

Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Debits 
No Other Regulalory Assets Beginning 01 

Current 

Balance at end 01 CREDITS 
Wnllenoftuunflg Wntenoluunng CurrentOuarterNear 
Ule QuatlerNear the Period 

91 1 1 1 1 1 
.n 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

QuailerNear Account Charged Amount 

(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) (0 
SFAS 158 -Pension and Postretirement 109,420,059 109.420,0! 

Asset Reliremenl Obligation -flecliic 19,362,579 413.204 407 20,724 19.755,O 

Asset Retirement ObligaEon -Gas 5,310,749 112.713 407 2.803 5.420,6! 
Asset Relirement Obligation. Common 23,517 382 407 9 23,8! 
MIS0 Exit Fee 12,386.562 426 43,509 12.343.0 
Mill Creek Ash Pond Recovered through ECR 

(May46 toApr-10) 3.95n.280 529,073 501 710,987 3,772.3 

FERC FORM NO. 9 / 3 4  (REV 0244) Page 232 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

~ 
~~ ~~ 



Name of Respondent 
Louisville Gas and Eleclric Company 

R8;rt Is: Date of Report Yeadperiod of Report 
n Original (Mo. Da. Yr) End of 2008/Q2 

(2) C ] A  Resubmission / I  

Line Description and Purpose of 
No Other Reyuialoty Liabilities 

Balance at End 
of Current 

Quarterwear 

Balance at Beyining DEBiTS 
Credits of Current 

Quarterwear %%&$ I Amount 

1 
2 
3 
4 
r. 

FERC FORM NO., 1 / 3 4  (REV 02-04) Page 278 

(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) (f) 

SFAS 109. inmme Taxes 48,779,311 190,282 1,608,405 64.386 47,235,29 
MlSOSchedule 10 C h a w  5.291.418 835,488 6,126,90 

Assel Reliremenl Obligation - Electric 231,830 6,360 238.19 

Asset Retirement Dbligalion . Gas 123,975 13,775 137.75 

7 i i i I I 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

- 

-- -- -~ _ _ ~  ~~ _~ 

- 

1 1 1 I I 



I I... 1 , ........... 

9 

5 Large (or lnd 1 (See Insti 41 68 789 930 

3 478 489 

32 127.461 

6 (444)  Public Street 2nd Highway Ltgliling 

(JAG! snics 1c Fatiliiads 3°C Q.altbvia?l 

7 (145) Other Sales lo Public Authorities 

e 
.. .. 

(448) lnlerdcpartinental Sales 

11 11447) Sales for Resale 

12"OTAL Sates vf Etecliicity I 
13 (Less, (44s 1 )  Provision for Rate P.eimds 

141 TOTAL Revenues PJcI of Prou ior Reiunbs 

iao 502 873 

460.332.076 

460 332 076 

1E 

ERG FORM NO 113-Q (REV 12-05) Page 300 

(453) Sales of CZ'alei 2nd Water Povicr 



.... __ 

59.12911 

3 475 215 

'3' 318 0.l6 

. .  .__ . . . . . . . . . . . . .  -. - n . . T  .... . .- ......... -_ ............... .... . . .  . .  - ..  
1.781.307 I , 

11 

1' 

1: 
I 
i 

1 4 7 1  867 

29 93i I t  

5'3'3 14s I 
I 1  ............ 

' - ' i  
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
.- 

Line 12 cnhtinii (b]  includes 5 C! of unbil!eil revenues 

i inc 12 coilirnn (U, includes 9 hlWH relatini: tn unhilled iE'IEniES 

FERC FORM NO 1 / 3 4  (REV 12-05) Page 301 



[Name of Respondent This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 

Date of Report Yeadperiod of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

'-i 
The Company uses a rate schedule basis of classification, according to which sales under 
Large Commercial Rate LC (demand and enery type) are classified as Large Commercial, sales 
under Industrial Power Rate LP (demand and energy type) are classified are Large 

.~ ~ ~~~~~~ ~ ~ ~ 

1&!.ex&!kpwc30L. ~ @ ! 5 5 : . 4 .  -c~lum%.~- ~ .____._ ~ .. ~~ II__~~~~... ..-i 

. I -  

~~ 

Industrial, and sales under General Rate GS (block type) are classified as Small 
Commercial and Industrial. 

Small Commercial and Industrial Sales 51,658,071 
Large Commercial Sales 64,521,652 

-;I;] Total Small (or Commercial_) $.a ~ 

~ ~ u i ~ a g ~ O O - L i n e N o . :  4 Column: d ,- ~ 

The Company uses a rate schedule basis of classification, according to which sales under 
Large Commercial Rate LC (demand and enery type) are classified as Large Commercial, sales 
under Industrial Power Rate LP (demand and energy type) are classified are Large 
Industrial, and sales under General Rate GS (block type) are classified as Small 
Commercial and Industrial. 

Small Commercial and Industrial Sales 659,924 
1,121,383 Large Commercial Sales 
1781,307 Mwh T o t a l S m a l l o r C o m m e ~ ~ a ~ ~ . . .  .__.~ ~ . . ... L.. ...___...,I~ ....____. ~ ~ ~--7 I:-.- Schedule Page: _______-. 300 Line .~ .- No.: -~ 21 Column: _______ b 

~ ~. . ._ .I 
As a result of the Company exiting the MISO, base rate revenues related to the MISO 
expenses are reclassified from Other Operating Revenues to a Regulatory Liability, as 
required by the Kentucky Public Service Commission in its May 31, 2006 Order in Case No., 
2003-00266. 

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 
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YearlPeriod of Report 
End of z o o m z  

uisville Gas and Electric Company (2) O A  Resubmission / I  



This Re ort Is: Date of Report 
(1) d A n  Original (Mo. Da. Yr) 

me of Respondent 

uisville Gas and Electric Company (2) C ] A  Resubmission I 1  

orting period 

Account 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of zoo8/a2 

IJI 
)TAL Transniission Operalon Expenses (t.ines 22 - 38) 
Emiss ion  Maintenance Expenses 
58) Maintenance Supervision and Englneerlng 
69) Maintenance of Structures 

69, l )  Maintenance of Computer Hardware 

69.2) Maintenance of Computer Soflware 
69.3) Maintenance of Communicalion Equipment 
69 4) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Regional Transmission Piant 

70) Maintenance of Station Equipment 
71) Maintenance Overhead Lines 
#72) Maintenance of Underground Lines 
,73) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 
i74) Maintenance of Transmission Plant 
OTAL Transmission Mainlenance Expenses (Lines 41 - 51) 

otal Transmission Expenses (Lines 39 and 52) 
REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES 

egional Market Operation Expenses 

i75.1) Operation Supervision 
,75 2) Day Ahead ana Real-Tme Market Facilllalon 
,75 3) Transm1ssIOn R ghls Market Facilitalion - 
%4) Capacity Market Facilitation 

j75.6) Market Monitoring 

j75,5) services %"-.,,-, c-,.;,J,",4"n 

I Compliance Servces 

3perauon Expenses (Lines 55 - 621 
mce Expenses 
tmciures and mprovernents 

I"ld4nrL I L I L . I I , L P L I Y I I  

and Compliance 
575.7) Market Facilitation. Monitoring and 

:egional Market I 
tegional Market Mainten; 
576.1) Maintenance of S 
576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware 
576 3) Maintenance of Computer Soflware 
576 4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment 
576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant 
tegional Market Maintenance Expenses (Lines 65-69) 

.OTAL Reoionai Control and Market Operation Expenses (Lines 63,70) 

N EXPENSES 
penses (580-589) 
Expenses (590-598) 

5 73 and 74) 

Year to Date 
Quarter 

(b) 
5 552 816 

32,713 

496,516 
363.038 

989 

893.256 
6.446.072 

6,310 
fi Tin 

6.310 

8,345,352 
9.230.630 . .  

17,575.982 
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Name of Respondent This Report is: 
( 1 )  X An Original 

Louisville Gas and Eleclric Company (2) - A Resubmission 

.. 
Schedule Page: 324 Line No.: 27 Co!urnn: b- 
Louisville Gas & Eleccric ComDanv incurs M I S O  schedule'ib charqes burin@, 2 0 0 8 .  credic 

Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I /  2008/Q2 

- 
adjustments were made for Schkduie 10 charges related to 2 0 0 7 .  
adjustments exceeded the charges ~. for the .. year ___- yielding a zedi,t ba1anc-e~:- . 

Louisville Gas & Electric Company incurs M I S O  Schedulg10 charges., 
adjustments were made for Schedule 10 charges related to 2 0 0 7 .  As such, the credit 
adjustments exceeded the charges for the year yielding a credit balance.. 

As such, the credit 

P3<d!JkeL!e1324.  & E o . :  31 cor!!Er.p_ .-..I_ -~ ~ LZIr-7 
During 2008,  credit 

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 1 



.- . .  I ThiC Dnnnrt IC. I Date of Reoorl I YeadPeriod of Report I , , , , a , Ic  
ne 01 ~esponaeni I (1) d A n  Original 

Nission . .  iisville Gas an d Eleclric Company 1 12) i i A R e s u b m  
(MOI ba. vi)  End of 2008/Q2 
I /  

I 
iort the amour it of expenses for cuslomer accounk sermce, sales and admlnlstrallve and general expenses year lo dale I 

Year lo Uate 
Quarter 

Account 

P 

F G C  FORM NO,, 1 / 3 4  (NEW 02-04) Page 325 



Name Of Respondent This Re orl IS: Date 01 Reporl 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

I (1) $An Originat (Mo. Da. Yr) 
(21 n A  Resubmission / /  

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or 
public authority that the energy was received from and in column (c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to 
Provide the full name of each company or public authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use acronyms, Explain in a footnote 
any ownership interest in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c) 
4. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
FNO - Firm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. LFP - "Long-Term Firm Point to Point 
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission 
Reservation. NF - non-firm transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code 
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups'' for service provided in prior reporting periods Provide an explanation in a footnote for 
each adjustment See General Instruction for definitions of codes 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2008/02 

14 

f6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

TOTAL 

Tennessee Valley Authority 1 Tennessee Valley Authority (various NF 

FERC FORM NO 1 (ED. 42-90) Page 328 



Name of Respondent 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) End of 20081c12 

I /  

,.,- J _ .  . .-I.I il"..I....--.I I Tariff Number I Designation) I Designation) I (My) I Received I Delivered I "" 

designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is provided 
6 Report receipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, "point to point" transmission service In column (f). report the 
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract In column 
(9) report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the 
contract 
7 Report in column ( h )  lhe number of megawatts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service contract. Demand 
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain 
0 Report in column (i) and 4) the total megawanhours received and delivered 

Vol 1 SA4 (East Kentucky Power East Kenlucky Power 45 65.8071 63.66 

. _. . _. , . ~ 

I I E 

VOl 1 !Various /Various 

. 
VOl 1 

Vol 1 SA 3 
\ Id  1 SA 1 

~, . 

East Kentucky Power East Kentucky Power 324 315 2 
Trimble Unit 1 PJM and MISO 67 142.981 142.981 1 

Trimhls Unit 1 Midwest I S 0  63 134.478 134.47 ! 

FERC FORM NO 1 (ED 12-90) Page 329 

I 
voi 1 PJM N A  1,643 1,5831 1: 

VOl 1 N A  Various 273 264 1 2  

1' 

11 

1 

11 

1' 

21 

2 

2: 

2. 

2' 

21 

21 

2 

21 

2' 

31 

3 
3 
3 
31 

____- ~~ ~ 

__________ _ _  
230 359,442 357,094 



(i 117 c o l i ~ i m  (k) tlirougli (n i  report the revenue amounts as shown on hills rw voiicliers In colunin (h). providc rovciiiucs lroii i  demand 
chartgiis rolalerl to the billinil demand reported in Coliiiiin (17) I n  CoILiniii ( I )  provirle rel'eniies iron? energy chargcs rclrilcti to tho 
amourit of energy transferred In column ( m )  provide the total re'icniics lroin all allier clinrges oil bills or vouchers rend 
out o f  period adjuslnients Explain in a footnutc all conipnnciits of tile anioiint sliown in coliimn (in) Report in column (n) the total 
charge sliowli on bills rcntlcred to the entity LiStcd in CLIIuniii (a) I /  no nionctary scltlcmen! was made eliter zero (1 10 1 1 )  in coliinin 
(n) P r o W r  a Iootnotc explaining the nature o f  the n o i i m o n e t q j  setllemcnl indudiny !he amount  and lype ol  energy or senice 
rcntlcretl 
i 0  Tlic total amounts in columns (i) and 0) must be reportetl as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered lor annual report 
purposes urily uii Page 401 l i n e s  16 and 17 respcctively 
1 I Footnotf: entries and provide explanations folioiring all required data 

I I I 

r- 1 I ! 1 l! 

i 1 I I I 2. 

i- I I I 

I 459,545 1 364.379 1 126.778 950.702 1 
FERC FORM NO 1 (ED 12-90) Page 330 



Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

~ -..~ ~. ~ . ~. - ~ ~ .. . .-. 
ched& Page: 328 L i n ~ o ~ :  1 Column: m - _ _ ^ _ _ _ _ ~ . ~  ~.~ ~.~ .... ~ " 1  

The total consists of East Kentucky Power Cooperative Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 charges 

This Report is: Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
( 1 )  X An Original 
(2)  _ _ A  Resubmission / /  z o o a m  

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

~ c ~ d ~ g e : 3 2 8 . - L i o ~ ~  .1Co!umn:.?l, ~ ~~ ~. .~~ ~. I 
The total consists of East Kentucky Power Cooperative Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 charges 
related to non&~Lzan_smissi~:. ~ . ,  . ~~. . .  
~ . ~ e d U ! e ~ ~ ~ 3 2 8 - L i n ~ " l ?  ..Column.;.!! ~ ~. I-_-... , . . - .._ 7 
The total consists of East Kentucky Power Cooperative Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 charges 

[SShedule -. .. .~ Page: 328 ~. Line No.: .. 4 Column: d ~ 

The OLF transmission service aqreement between Indiana Municipal Power Agency and 
J 

Louisville Gas & Electric Company has a tespation date of &1/01/2010., .-:-~ ~- 

Louisville Gas & Electrlc Company (LG&E) transmits electricity for Indiana Municipal Power 
Ao~nrv (LMPAI from Trimble Countv Unit 1 to the MISO-LG&E interface or the PJM-LG&E 

I ~ - -  
E k - P a g e : 3 2 8  Line N?.:4-' Column;n..~ ~s: _____~___~..____.~I. 

. . ~  -..- . ~ 

interface at no cost to IMPA., This agreement was reached between LG&E and IMPA as a - 

-1 
result of L E s  exitfrom the MISO. - .- ~ 

&d"/e-Fage: 3 i i i ; L i n i  N o 7 E w - - - -  - .___ .I ~... . . ~ ~ .  ~.~ ~ .- 

'Schedule L Page: 328 ~ ~ Line No.: ~ 5 ~ Column: ,. ." n ~ ~~.~ .~ ..-~ 

The OLF transmission service agreement between Illinois Municipal Electric Agency and 
Louisville ~- Gas & Electric Company ~ has ~.~. a termination -..,.-.--......I date of ~ .._.___i 0 6 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 0 .  ~ 

Louisville Gas & Electric Company (LG&E) transmits electricity for Illinois Municipal 
Electric Agency (IMEA) 
PJM-LG&E interface at no cost to IMEA. This agreement was reached between LG&E and IMEA 

from Tkimhle County Unit 1 to the MISO-LG&E interface or the 

-. as a result ~~ of LG&E's ~ ~ ~ . _ _ _  exit ~ from the ~~~ MISO..,. . ~~~ ...I___ _- 
Ehedule -. Page: ."..--,I__ 328 Line No.: 6 ~~ Column: a J 
IntercomDany Durchases between Louisville Gas & Electric Company and i(entuck5;-Utilities--- 

~ _ _  
Company take place under the Open Access Transmission Tariff- with allocations determined 
hv *he Transmission Coordination Aclreement between the Companies. Both the Tariff and the _, _ _ _ _  - ~ - 
Transmission coordinat~.on~g~reement are evergreen ( h a ~ e . ~ ~ . ? ~  termination. date) . 
The total consists of Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 charges rel.ated to non-firm transmission 
W k P a g e :  328 Line No.: 6 ColgmnLm . ~ ~.____ J 

1 
with ~ . ~ ~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ - - I  various counterparties. .- __I_ 

[shedule Page: 328 Line No.: 7 Column~a__ _I_.~_ . 
Intercompany purchases between Louisville Gas & Electric Company and Kentucky Utilities 
Comoanv take ulace under the Open Access Transmission Tariff with allocations determined 
- i  d 

hy the Transmission Coordination Agreement between the Companies Both the Tariff and the 
T r a n s m i s ~ o n ~ ~ o y d i n a t i o n ~  +gEe.nt._a_LE~ evergreen 

The total consists of Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 charges related to short-term firm 

(have no termination date) ______-_.. 

E:=.-. Schedule Page: ___ 328 ____I___ Line No.: " . ~  7 Column: m ~ 7 

Company take place under the Open Access Transmission Tariff wi.th allocations determined 
hv the Transmission Coordination Aqreement between the Companies. Both the Tariff and the 
--1 ---- ~ ~ 

- 
Transmission coordination Agreement are evergreen (have no termination date). 

1 ,Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 8 Column: d C- ~ ~. ~ ~. . "I___.__._- ~~~~ ~ J 
The LFP intercompany purchases between Louisville Gas & Electric Company and Kentucky 

~ ,.__I.__^x ~ 

Utilities Cornpan; take place under the Open Access Transmission Tariff with allocations 
determined by the Transmission Coordination Agreement between the Companies., 
Tariff and the Transmission Coordination Agreement are evergreen (have no termination 

Both the 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) (1) &An Original 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2) -A Resubmission / /  

When Loui.sville Gas L Electric Company (LGLE) exited from the MISO, the FERC required the 
inclusion of Section 15.,8 and Attachment E in the Company's Open Access Transmission 
Tarrif (OATT). These sections of the OATT state that existing customers of the MISO will 
not be harmed by LG&E's exit from the MISO and will not have to pay an additional MISO 
pancaked charge for tranmission services. Hoosier Energy was included in that list of 

The total consists of Big Rivers Electric Corporation Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 charges1 

.- . - .. .- existing MISO customers. . ._ . 

m e d u l e  PagE%!!- ...L@!!&.i?O Columz: 

.-- ~1 
relatedto-~non-firm transmissio-n. 
E53Z3e3!! : .32LL&e_!?.:  11 @!!!E!!.. . . ~ _ _ _ ~ _ ~  . ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

I to firm transmission. ~ 

= W ~ & T ~ ~ E N O . :  _____ . . __._..-__ 12 Column: m , __~__.____..-..I_ I 

---..-__i E ~ i ~ X T i n e  - ..______ -~1 ~ NO.: . 13 co~umn: m ~. .I_--,_.___ ~~~ _ _ ~ _  

charges ~ related to short-term - firm transmiss-ion. . . L L  Schedule Page: .-..~~I_ 328 Line No.: 14 Column: m . . .. ..__I7 

~ ..~. 

... _. - . ~ . . .. ~~. - . 

The total consists of C a z P o w e r  Markets, LLC Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 charges related 
. 

=tal consists of Cargill Power Markets, LLC Schedrl;. I and Schedule 2 charges related 
to non-firm transmission., 

The total consists of Constellation Energy Commodities Group Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 

- 

- ~.__I_. -. _I 

The total consists of Tennessee Valley Authority Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 charges related 
to non-firm transmission 

YearlPeriod of Report 

Z008/Q2 

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 



This Re orl IS: 

(2) r l A  Resubmission I /  

Date of Report 
(1) p j A n  Original (Ma. Da. Yr) 

Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2008/c)2 

FERC FORM NO 1/3-0 (REV. 02-04) 

13 
14 

15 
16 

TOTAL 

Page 332 

428.260 428.260 545.023 641.580 99.533 1.286.13E 



This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A  Resubmission / /  

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

_ _ _ _ _ ~ ~  ~~ I Schedule l.._ P a g e : 3 3 2 . ~ - - _ . _ . . ~ . ~  Line No.: 3 Column: ~.__-__-.~ b ~~ 

LFP intercompany purchases between Louisville Gas & Electric Company and Kentucky 
Utilities Company take place under the Open Access Transmission Tariff with allocations 
r i - t * r m i n d  hv the Transmission Coordination Agreement between the Companies. Both the 

YearlPeriod of Report 

20081Q2 

-1 -~~~ - I - _. - - 
Tariff and the Transmission Coordination Agreement are evergreen 

. 
(have no termination 

-'.' '-7 , I_ ~ 

 date!,;^ __ ~ ~ . __I-.. ~~~ ,.,. ~ .... .~.._^I_. ~.~ 
kyhedule Pager 332 Line No.: 3 @lu,m,n: g ...~.. . 
The total consists of - Schedul~e_l and Schedu_leZ-Ch,arge 

Louisville Gas & Electric Company and Kentucky Utilities Company are both-owned by E.ON 

-. ~I ~ 

6 K d u l e  Page: 332 L&!!!%? Column: a I_ .... ~. ~~. -. .. - 3 
U" s . LLC" - , . ~~ . -. . ~.. 

lS_chedule Page: 332 _Lik&.:5 Column:_a .. ..I-_ 

FcheduTPage: 332 Line No.: 4 Column:g ." x...____.I_ ~~ ~ .~ ~.-l 

1 
The total consists of Schedule 1 and Schedule i? charges. .~ .... ~ I,.___,~-..,_I__ 

Louisville Gas & Electric Company and Kentucky Utilities Company are both owned by E.ON 

~~ 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



This Re ort Is: 
( 1 )  $An Original 

Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2 )  C I A  Resubmission 

Functional Classification 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2008/Q2 

/ /  

Arnorlization of 

(Account405) Total 

269.01 

2.959.7, 
13,016,Z: 

75.81 
2,036,015 4,605,7! 
2,036,015 53.135.3 

13,016,Z: 
75.81 

2,036,015 4,605,7! 
2,036,015 53.135.3 

FERC FORM NO,. U3.Q (REV. 02-04 Page 338 



Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Ele 

This Re ort Is: Date of Report Name of Respondent Yeartperiod of Report "dlr "I r\=vort I ( ~ o .  Da. ~ r )  
Yeartperiod of Report 

41 

42 
43 

44 

End of 20081Q2 (1) pJ~n Original (Mo. Da. Yr) 
, (Iiy r%KA,L ,t. 

n Oiiuinal 

46 TOTAL 17,847,057 36,000,457 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(1) &An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2) - A  Resubmission / /  2008/02 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

A ..... ~. . ~.. ..~. ~. .. 
!?&sd&!aE: 3 9 7 . . ~ . L i ~ N o . ~ 2 .  .Colomn:b .. ~~ ~ ~ ~ 

The amount reflects transactions recorded in accordance with Louisville Gas and Electric 
Company's Power Supply System Agreement with Kentucky Utilities Company, as approved by 
the Kentucky Public Service Commission in October 1997, in which purchases and sales are 
calculated based on joint dispatch of the Companies' units. 
distinguish between purchases and sales made in the Day Ahead and Real Time markets. 
Absent such a Power Supply System Agreement, 

Such calculations do not 

the purchase amount recorded in accordance 
Wit&_FERS.Ord%LLNO? 668,:.+2!ELd.. &L?s&ert...S.1,?,431: ~~ ___- ~ . ~ , .  -~ ., 

1 

i.:r- Schedule Page: 397 Line ~ ~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~ . . .  NO.: 2 Column: . c ~ ~. - I 
The amount reflects transactions recorded in accordance with Louisville Gas and Electric 
Company's Power Supply System Agreement with Kentucky Utilities Company, as approved by 
the Kentucky Public Service Commission in October 1997, in which purchases and sales are 
calculated based on joint dispatch of the Companies' units.. 
distinguish between purchases and sales made in the Day Ahead and Real Time markets. 
Absent such a Power Supply System Agreement, the purchase amount recorded in accordance 

Such calculations do not 

wit&_FERC_ ..-5.6B-A wou1"a~e~..bee~~~~4.40..55_L .- - ~ .. 
Schedule Page: 397_..Line No.: 3 Column: b ~~ 

~ . 2 
The amount reflects transactions recorded in accordance with Louisville Gas and Electric 
Company's Power Supply System Agreement with Kentucky Utilities Company, as approved by 
the Kentucky Public Service Commission in October 1997, in which purchases and sales are 
calculated based on joint dispatch of the Companies' units 
distinguish between purchases and sales made in the Day Ahead and Real Time markets., 
Absent such a Power S U D D ~ V  System Aareement, the purchase amount recorded in accordance 

Such calculations do not 

_ _  ~ ~ 

.~~~ ~ ~ . .  -~ ~ 

with= Order No. 668-A would hav; been $16,492; 521. -,...I. 

The amount reflects transactions recorded In accordance wlth Loulsville Gas and Electric 
m d u l e  Pa=:-@- -TGNo,:3 &?!?!C???-~ . ;___-. ~. .._.I_ , . --;---̂ - ~ 

Company's Power Supply System Agreement with Kentucky Utilities Company, as approved by 
the Kentucky Public Service Commission in October 1997, in which purchases and sales are 
calculated based on joint dispatch of the Companies' units. 
distinguish between purchases and sales made in the Day Ahead and Real Time markets. 
Absent such a Power Supply System Agreement, the sale amount recorded in accordance with 
FERC Order No. 668-A would have been $34,443,684 

Such calculations do not 

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



NAME OF SYSTEI.1. i f7.F 

Monthly Fion-Reqiiirmcnts I?iOi4THLY PEAK .me To:aI bloiiltily Energy Sales lor Resale B 
MU lvlonlii Associaled Losses 1 Megawalis (Scc lns:r A I  j Day of rvlontli iiour 

10IAUmJs: I I i I 

FERC FORM NO 113.~1 (REV 02-04) Page 399 



This Re oi l  Is: Date of Report 
Name of Respondenl (1) $An Original (Mo. Da. Yr) 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2) C I A  Resubmission I !  

. .  . . .  
integrated, furnish the required information for each non-integmled system 
(2) Report on Column (b) by monlh the transmission system's peak load 
(3) Report on Columns (c )and (d) the specified information for each monlhiy transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b) 
(4) Report on Columns (e) through 0) by monlh the system' monthly maximum megawatl load by Statistical classificalions See Genera! Instruction for 
Ihe definilion of each statistical classification 

NAME OF SYSTEM: LG&E 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2008/c)2 

Monlhiy Peak Day of Hour of Firm Newark F i n  Network LangTerm Firm Other Long 
MW - Tobi Monthly Monthly Service for Self Service for Point-lo-point Term F i n  j Peak I Peak I 1 Others 1 Reservauons 1 Service 

(b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (S) (h) 
2,114 25 8 1,881 63 170 

1.997 11 8 1,770 57 170 

1.952 20 1,729 53 170 

6.063 5,3801 173 510 

1,687 1,4701 47 170 

I I I I I I 
I I 

I I I 

12,63 11,255 328 1.020 
I I I I I I 

Short'ierm F i n  
Point-lo-point service 
Reservation 

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW, 0764) Page 400 



M 



I THIS FILING IS I 

Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company) 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

I Item 1: An Initial (Original) OR c] Resubmission No - i Submission 

YearlPeriod of Report 1 
End of 2008/Qi 

FERC FINANCIAL REPORT 
FERC FORM No. I: Annual Report of 

Major Electric Utilities, Licensees 
and Others and Supplemental 

Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report 

Form 1 Approved 
OMB No 1902-002 i 
(Expires 713 1/2008) 
Form i -F  Approved 

(Expires 6/30/2007) 
Form 3-Q Approved 
OMB No 1902-0205 
(Expires 6/30/2007) 

OMB NO igoz-oozg 

These reports are mandatory under the Federal Power Act. Sections 3.4(a). 304 and 309. and 

18 CFR 141 1 and 141 400 Failure lo report may result in criminal fines. civil penalties and 
other sanctions as provided by law The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not 
consider these reports to be of confidential nature 

FERC FORM No.1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) 



1 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

4 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street. City, State, Zip Code) 

02 YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2008/Q 1 

5 Name of Contact Person 
Mimi Kellv 

06 Title of Contact Person 
Mar - Reaulatorv Acct & ReDrt 

18 Telephone of Contact PersonJncluding 09 This Report Is 

\rea Code ( 1 ) An Original (2) 0 AResubmission 
(502) 627-2482 

ERC FORM No.l/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Paae I 

.10 Date of Report 
(Ma, Da, Yr) 
i i  

31 Name 

32 Title 
S. Bradford Rives 

Chief Financial Officer 

03 Signature 04 Date Signed 

(Ma, Da, Yr) 

S Bradford Rives 05/20/2008 



This Re ori Is: 

12) n A  Resubmission I /  

Dale of Reporl 
(1) p j A n  Original (Mo. Da. Yr) 

m e  of Respondent 

ulsville Gas and Electric Company 
. .  

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) 

,ter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable." or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reoorted for 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2008/01 

rtain pages Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable." or  "NA" 

Title 01 Schedule 

(a1 

iportant Changes During (he Quarter 

omparalive Balance Sheet 

latement of lnwme for the Ouarter 

talement of Retained Earnings for the Ouarter 

latement of Cash Flows 

otes to Financial Statements 

Reference 
Page No 

(bl 
i 08-1 09 

i i 0-1 13 

1 14-1 17 

118-119 

120-121 

122-123 

tatement of Accum Comp Income. Comp Income. and Hedging Activities 122 (a)@) 

ummarv of Utility Plant 8 Accumulated Provisions for Dep. Amorla Dep 200-201 

Remarks 

lectric Plant In Service and Accum Provision For Depr by Function 

ransmission Service and Generation inlerwnneclion Study Costs 

llher Regulatory Assets 

lther Regulatory Liabilities 

iec Operaling Revenues (Individual Schedule Lines 300.301) 

legional Transmission Service Revenues (Account 457 1) 

lectric Prod. Other Power SUPPIY Exo. Trans and Distrib EXP 

VONE 

208 

231 

232 

278 

300-3ni 

302 

324 

VONE 

~ 

:leclric Customer Accts. Service. Sales, Admin and General Expenses 

NONE 

325 

NONE 

ransmission of Electricitv for Others 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 

328-330 

Page 2 

'ransmission of Electricily by ISO/RTOs 

'ransmission of Eleclricity by Others 

leprec. Depl and Amori of Elec Plant (403.403 t ,404.and 405) (except A 

mounts Included in ISO/RTO Selllement Slatements 

honthiy Peak Loads and Energy Oulpul 

hnnthiv ISO/RTO Transmission Svstem Peak Load 

nonthly Transmission System Peak Load 

331 

332 

338 

397 

399 

400 

400a 



I I 
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTERNEAR 

ive particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in 
xordance with the inquiries Each inquiry should be answered Enter "none." "not applicable," or "NA where applicable If 
formation which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report. make a reference to the schedule in which it appears 

Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the 
anchise rights were acquired If acqllired without the payment of consideration, state that fact 

Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization. merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of 
xnpanies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to 
ommission authorization., 

Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, 
nd reference to Commission authorization. if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Account: 
ere submitted to the Commission, 

Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give 
ifective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition State name of Commission authorizing lease and give 
?ference to such authorization. 

Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations 
egan or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required., State also the approximate number of 
Jstomers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major 
ew continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and 
pproximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements. etc 
1 Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term 
ebt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as 
ppropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee 

Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments. 
1 State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year. 

State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such 
roceedings culminated during the year. 
O., Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, 
irector, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee. associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a 
arty or in which any such person had a material interest. 
1. (Reserved,) 
2. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are 
pplicable in every respect and furnish the data reqllired by Instructions 1 to 1 1  above, such notes may be included on this page 
3. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have 
ccurred during the reporting period,, 
4 .  In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program@) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 
ercent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the 
xtent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a 
ash management program(s), Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio. 

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 108 



Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Eiectric Company 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

This Repoit is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) _ _ A  Resubmission / /  2008/01 

None 

None 

None 

None of a material nature 

None of a material nature 

At March 31, 2008, the Company had obtained authorization from the SEC under the Public Utility Holding 
Company Act of 2005 (PUHCA 2005) SEC File No 70-09985 for the issuance of short-term debt up to $400 
million through May 31, 2008 The Federal Power Act contained an exemption from FERC approval for securities 
issuances approved by the SEC under PUHCA 2005 In connection with the repeal of the PUHCA of 1935, the 
Company also received FERC authorization under the FPA Docket No ES07-59-000 for up to $400 million in 
short-term debt through November 30,2009 The Company's money pool balance increased from $78 million at 
December 31,2007 to $108 million at March 31,2008 During the first quarter of 2008. the Company did not enter 
into any new long-term loan agreements 

None 

None of a material nature 

See Notes 2 and 7 of Notes to Financial Statements 

None 

NIA 

NIA 

Martyn Gallus is serving in a position with an international affiliate, effective January 2008 Effective during 
January 2008, David S Sinclair was appointed Vice President - Energy Marketing 

The Company is a participant in a cash pooling arrangement, but its proprietarycapital ratio is above 30 percent., 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.1 1 



h r n e  of Rewondent I This Report Is' I D a t e  of Report I Year lPer lod of Report I 
(Mo, Da, Yr) ( 1 )  An Original 

(2) c] AResubrn iss ion  / I  
Louisville Gas and Eleclnc Company End of 2008/Ql 

.. . 
End of QuarlerNear End Balance 

Title of Account I Page Ref No ! Balance I 12/31 



&;of R e s ~ o n d e n t  1 This Report Is: Date  of Report 
(Mo, Da, Vr) 

I /  
(1) An Original 
(2 )  AResubmission 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

C O M P A R A T I V E  BALANCE SHEET (ASSET: 

Y e a d p e r i o d  of Report 

End of 2008/c)1 

Line 
No 

Current Year 
Ref, End of QuarterlYear 

'age No Balance 
(b) (C) 

0 
227 4,537,671 

23.358692 
" 

Title of Account 

Prior Year 
End Balance 

12/31 
(d) 

0 
4.584.570 

81 .I 88.407 
n 

I 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 11 1 

0 
91,565 

438.816 
46.882.000 

0 
0 
0 
n 

U 

220.496 
435,309 

64,669,000 
3,834 

537,979 
0 
0 

~ 

I Y " 

I 4.769.016/ 5,339,357 

352-353 

234 

I ._ 

0 0 
19.822.969 19.100.231 
53.881.248 52,162,134 

n 0 
I 

I 265,058,0241 267.387.071 
3.053.806.801( 3,117,760.670 



m e  of Respondent I This Report is I Date of Report I YearlPeriod of Report 

I I I I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03) Page 112 



ame of Resoonden: ~ This Report is i Daie of Report  1 Y e m P e r i o d  o i  Repor: 

!I? 

c. 

.... 

- 

18il~ ni .Accoi:nl 
i d )  

~ . . . I _ _ _ . _  

I 
___ 

. -. 16 !,.4a!.lrc;ci tilt- 
17 T a i  Cotieclioi s . L ,  . j  , ' i- I 
1s 
19 1 Obligaiions Unoer Captat Lcnses-Cuirent (2.131 I 

7 '  

hiiscrllane~us Current ant! Accrued L i i ib i l i t i~~  i2.121 

j0 Derivative Instrument Lialiiiiiics (241) I 
51 (Less) Long-?ern1 Port8on 0: Dcrivalive liisliunibtit Liabllilies I 
j? Derivalive Instrument Liabilities - Hedyes W 5 j  I 
.I, ,; 
j4 

55 DEFERRED CREDITS 
56 
j 7  Accumulated Deteried lnvestinenl Tax Credits (255) 766-267 
5E 1 Deicired Gains iron1 Gisposilion of i i t i l i ly Plan! 1256) 

1 269 5~ 1 Olhc: ~ > ~ : e r r ~ < !  Credits 1753) 
50 1 Other Regulatory Lianiihlies I2541 i i 8  

Dl 1 Unamortized Gain on Rcacuiied Deb1 ( 2 5 7 )  
j? 

63 1 A c c l m  Deferred lncomr: Taxes-Other Property (2821 
6d 1 A c c i m  Ueferred Incornc Taxes-Otlier (2331 
65 i Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 tlirough 641 
66 1 TOTAL LlAalLlTIES k N D  STOCKHOLDER EOUITY (lines 15, 24, 35, 5.: and 65) 

(Less) Long-Terw Poriion of Derivative ImirunIent Liabililies-Hedges 
Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 

Custoinor Advances for Construction ( 2 5 2 )  

.......... .- 

1 ACCUIII. Deferred Inconic T ~ X ~ S - A C C ~ I .  ~ rnor t . (?a~ j - 771.177 - -  

1 
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- .  .I_ ~~~ .____. ,____...-...__ . - GEEiUle P~E~LL-&ENO. 19. .Cplumn: . ~ .. .- _i 
In February 2008,  Louisville Gas and Electric Company (LG&E) issued a notice to 
bondholders of its intention to convert the Louisville Metro 2 0 0 5  Series A bond from the 
auction rate mode to a weekly interest rate mode, as permitted under the loan documents., 
This conversion was completed in March 2008. ,  In connection with the conversion, LG&E 

YearlPeriod of Report 

20081Qi 

~ 3 
purchased the bonds from the .-remarketing agent. ~ ~ 

. ~..~. ~ 
bchedule .. Page: - 112 Line No.: 52 Column: __________^_ .._____ ~ 

kchedule ~. . __ Page: 112 Line No.: 59 Column: 
____-_^__________ 

During 2008,  interest rate swap hedges were reclassified from account 253 to account 2 4 5 ,  
as they were determined to be derivativei.strument liabilities - hedges., 

During 2008,  interest rate swap hedges were reclassified from account 253 to account 2 4 5 ,  
as they were determined to be derivative instrument liabilities - hedges. 

-~-_I_ 

.__ 
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Quarterly 
1 Enter in column (d) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (e) the balance for the same three month period for Ihe prior year 
2, Report in column (f) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (h) the quarter to dale amounts for gas ulility, and in (i) the 
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter 
3 Report in column (9) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function: in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility. and in (k) the 
quarter to dale amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter 
4 If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote 

Annual or Quarterlv if applicable 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2006101 

5 Do not report f o k h  quarter dab in columns (e) and (0 I 6 Reoon amounts for accounts 412 and 413. Revenues and Expenses from Utili& Plant Leased to Others. in another utility columnin a similar manner tc 

Line 
No 

) 
Title of Account Page No 

Tolal Tolal Currenl3 Months Prior 3 Months 
CurrentYearlo PriorYearto Ended Ended 
Date Balance lor Date Balance for Quarterly Only Quarlerly Only 

QuarterNear QuarterNeai No 4th Quarter No 41h Quarter 
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'STATETENT OF INCOME FOR THiYEAR (Continued) 
9 ,  Use page 122 for important notes regarding the stalement of inwme for any account thereof 
to  Give concise explanations concerning unsetlied rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be 
made to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund io the utility with respect to power or gas purchases State for each year effected 
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the lax effects togeiher with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights 
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases 
1 1  Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate 
Droceedina affecting revenues received or costs Incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet. income. 

Date of Report YearIPeriod of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) End 01 2008/QI 
I /  

- . 
and expense accounts I' 12 If anv notes amearino in the reoort to stokholders are aDDlicable to the Statement of Income, such notes mav be included at Daoe 122 

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTiLlTY OTHER UTILITY 
Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date ' Current Year to Date Previous Year to Dale 

(in dollars1 (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in doiian) (in doiianl 

I I I I 1 9  
I I 10 

Line 
No 

141,737,446 
23,451,184 
25,640,931 

41,781 
9 6 6.4 8 9 

I 21 
456 210 I 553.0291 I I I I 22 

~ 

138,660,237 162,523,354 124,240,853 4 
14,952,353 3,208,318 2,333,352 5 
25.148.1 13 4,426,572 4,130,758 6 

13,404 2,194 2.324 7 
1.165.283 339,577 409,424 8 

12 
403.399 365,550 113,046 107.951 13 

4.796.879 4.476.257 1,438,817 1.466.877 14 
4,664,735 7,613,198 5.042.472 3,554,305 15 
559.566 1.523.773 908.025 636.627 16 

5.855.246 5,184,020 734,390 2,901,062 17 
6321.442 6,174,777 555,000 574,613 18 
358 994 1,648,093 -40.407 -42.130 I 19 

~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~ ~ ~  ___ 

FERC FORM NO 1 (ED 12-961 

361,618 
201,313,878 
23,082,064 

Page 115 

23 
340.220 110,772 105,627 24 

193,631,535 178,087,238 139.716.515 25 
28.760.560 12,648,583 12,7789,576 26 

I I I I /  
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YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2008/Ql 

I I I I I I I I 
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Current 3 Months 
Ended 

TOTAL Line 
NO 

(Ref 1 Quarterly Only 
Title of Accounl Page No Current Year Previous Year No4Ih Quarter 

(a) (b) (C) (6) (e) 
I 

Pnor 3 Months 
Ended 

Quarterly Only 
No 41h Quarter 

(t) 



This Re ort Is: Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(i) &An Original 2008/Q1 End of (Mo, Da. Yr) 

Name of Respondent 
Louisville Gas and Eleclric Company (2) n A  Resubmission / I  

' STAGMENT OF RETAINED EAR~INGS 

1, Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version 
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated 
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year. 
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings 
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings, FoIIo% 
by credit, then debit items in fhat order 
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock 
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings. 
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated 
9 If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

Current Previous 
QuarterlYear QuarterlYear 

Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date 
Item Accaunt Affected Balance Balance Line 

No 

I I I 
7 
8 
9 TOTAL Credits to Retalned Earnings (Acct 439) 

10 
258.18 

13) I j I 

191 I I I 
201 

I I I 
271 
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41 I I I I 
421 
431 I 

ne Item 
0 (a) 
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Current Previous 
Quarterffear Quarterffear 

Contra Primary Year to Dale Year to Date 

(b) (C) (d) 

Account Affected Balance Balance 



This Re on Is: Date of Report 
(1) d A n  Original (Mo. Da. Yr) 
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Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2) n A  Resubmission I 1  

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2008101 

I I 
22 )Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 705,443,524 I 85,166,961 

Description (See Instruction No 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date 
Quarterh'ear I . .  Line I Previous Year to Date 

Quarterh'ear 

42 

43 
44 
45 

Associated and Subsidiary Companies 

Purchase of Investment Securities (a) 
Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 



This Re ort Is: 
(1) d A n  Original 

Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Eleclric COmpanY (2)  U A  Resubmission 

investments. fixed a5sets. intangibles. SIC 
(2) Information about noncash investing and bnancing activities must be provided in the Noles lo the Financial statemenls A150 provide a reconciliation between ''Cash and Cash 
Equivalents at End of Period with related amounts on the Balance Sheet 
(3) Operating Activities .Other Include gains and losses perlaining to operating aclivities only Gains and losses perlaining to iovesling and financing activities Should be ioporled 
in those activities Show in the Notes to the Financiais the amounts of inteieat paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid 
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies Provide a reconciliation of asset5 acquired wilh liabilities assumed in the Notes to 
the Financial Statements Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of teases capitalized per the USofA General lnstiuclion 20; instead provide a Wwnciiiation of the 

Dale of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2008101 

1 1  

. .. 
dollar amount of leases capitalized Wilh the plant cos1 

Line OuarterNear QuarterNear 
Previous Year to Dale Current Year lo Dale Description (See lnslrucllon No I for Explanation of Codes) 

69 I I I 
70 ICash Provided by Outside Sources (Tolal61 lhru 69) 28,075,165 I 

I I 

I I I I I 
FERC FORM NO., 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 121 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) (1) X An Original 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2) - A  Resubmission / /  

Net salvage and cost of removal 
Depreciation charged to balance sheet accounts 
Depreciation on plant held for future use 
Amortization of Debt Expenses 
Amortization of Loss on Bonds 
Net decrease in Prepayments 
Net decrease in Derivative Assets 
Net increase in Preliminary Survey 
Net decrease in Clearing ACCOUntS 
Net increase in Other Comprehensive Income 
Net decrease in Customer Advances for Construction 
Net increase in Asset Retirement Obligati,ons 
Net decrease in Provision for Postretirement Benefits 
Rounding 

Yeadperiod of Report 

20081Ql 

$ (973,523) 
110.804 
45,861 
99,506 

263,156 
569,711. 

3,834 
(89,215) 
499,108 

(3,597,231) 
1,117,488 

465,239 

1 
(2,270,700) 

$ (3,755,961) Total 

1 l_IZL- Schedule Page: ____~^_x___-._I 120 Line No.: 18 Column: .~ "- - _ _ - . ~ . - . ~ - . . . I ~  

-~ ~ ~- , ~ _ . ~ . _ _ _ ^ .  

Other operating cash flows: 

Net salvage and cost of removal $ 
Depreciation charged to balance sheet accounts 
Amortization of Debt Expenses 
Amortization of Loss on Bonds 
Net decrease in Prepayments 
Net increase in Derivative Assets 
Net increase in Preliminary Survey 
Net decrease in Clearing Accounts 
Net increase in Other Comprehensive Income 
Net increase in Customer Advances for Construction 
Net increase in Asset Reti,rement Obligations 
Net decrease in Provision for Postretirement Benefits 
Net adjustment to Retained Earnings (Effect of FIN 4 8 )  

Total $ 

(529,757) 
114,595 
102,162 

689,539 
(515,646) 

654,156 
364,827 

4,557,322 
420,813 

(3,217,584) 
258,182 

3,150,436 

255,408 

(3,581) 

.____...___ 

Previous Year to Date, as originally filed 
Plus: Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant 

$(34,219,990) 
1,895,994 

Restated Previous Year to Date $(32,323,996) 

Previous Year to Date, as originally filed 
Less: Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant 

Restated Previous Year to Date 

$ - 
(1,895,994) 

$ (1,895,994) 
-.____._.____ 
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FOOTNOTE DATA 

Other financing cash flows: 

Net decrease in short-term capital lease ohligations $ ( 6 3 , 4 4 9 )  
Net decrease in long-term capital lease ohligations ( 2 3 , 6 4 9 )  

.____...____ 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period $ ( 8 7 , 0 9 8 )  

YearlPeriod of Report 

~- .. ~ - 
Echedule L.~ Page: 120 Line No.: 90 ~ Column: b I__. I_.___.._- ~ ~. TI 
Cash and cash equivalents is comprised of the following amounts: 

Cash (Acct 131) $ 3 , 0 6 5 , 3 6 5  
Temporary Cash Investments (Acct 1 3 6 )  36 ,238 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period $ 3 , 1 0 1 , 6 0 3  
____...____._ 

. . 
. . . . ~ ~ ~ _ _ : . . _ _ _ ~ - ~ ~ .  -1: :___.E- ---I. I::. ..... 1 

Cash and cash equivalents is comprised of the following amounts: 

other Special Funds (Acct 128) $ 2 , 4 9 4 , 9 2 8  
Cash (Acct 131) 6 , 1 9 7 , 2 7 6  
Temporary Cash Investments (Acct 136) 5 , 5 2 7  

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period $ 8 , 6 9 7 , 7 3 1  
______.____.. 

(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 I 
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PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION 

This Report Is: Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(1 )  An Original End of 20061Q1 
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ARO 
BART 
C N R  
CAMR 
CAVR 
CCN 
Clean Air Act 
Company 
DSM 
ECR 
E ON 
E O N U S  
E ON U S Services 
EPA 
EPAct 2005 
EUSIC 
FAC 
FASB 
FERC 
Fidelia 
FIN 
GHG 
GSC 
IRS 
Kentucky Commission 
KU 
LG&E 
L IBOR 
MIS0 
MMBtu 
Moody's 
NAAQS 
NOV 
NOx 
PUHCA 2005 
RRO 
S&P 
SERC 
SFAS 
SIP 

TC2 
s o 2  

Date of Report YearPeriod of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I /  20081Q1 

m E . X  OF ABBREVIATIONS 

Asset Retirement Obligation 
Best Available Retrofit Technology 
Clean Air Interstate Rule 
Clean Air Mercury Rule 
Clean Air Visibility Rule 
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 
The Clean Air Act, as amended in 1990 
L.G&E. 
Demand Side Management 
Environmental Cost Recovery 
LON AG 
E.ON US. L.LC (formerly LG&E. Energy LLC and L.G&E Energy Corp.) 
E.,ON U.S. Services Inc, (formerly LG&E Energy Services Inc.,) 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
E.nergy Policy Act of 2005 
E..ON IJS Investments Corp. 
Fuel Adjustment Clause 
Financial Accounting Standards Board 
Federal E.nergy Regulatory Commission 
Fidelia Corporation (an E.ON affiliate) 
FASB Interpretation Number 
Greenhouse Gas 
Gas Supply Clause 
Internal Revenue Service 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
Kentucky Utilities Company 
L.ouisville Gas and Electric Company 
London Interbank Offer Rate 
Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator, Inc. 
Million British Thermal Units 
Moody's Investor Services, Inc., 
National Ambient Air Quality Standards 
Notice of Violation 
Nitrogen Oxide 
Public Utility Holding Company Act of2005 
Regional Reliability Organization 
Standard & Poor's Rating Service 
SERC Reliability Corporation 
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
State Implementation Plan 
Sulfur Dioxide 
Trimble County Unit 2 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.1 1 
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Note 1 - General 

The unaudited financial statements include the accounts of the Company. LG&E's common stock is 
wholly-owned by E.ON US., an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of E.ON. In the opinion of 
management, the unaudited interim financial statements include all adjustments, consisting only of normal 
recumng adjustments, necessary for a fair statement of financial position, results of operations, retained 
earnings, comprehensive income and cash flows for the periods indicated. Certain information and 
footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles have been condensed or omitted, although the Company believes that the 
disclosures are adequate to make the information presented not misleading. These unaudited financial 
statements and notes should be read in conjunction with the Company's annual report for the year ended 
December 3 1,2007, including management's discussion and analysis and the audited financial statements 
and notes therein. 

Certain reclassification entries have been made to the previous years' financial statements to conform to 
the 2008 presentation with no impact on net assets, liabilities and capitalization or previously reported net 
income and cash flows. 

Yeadperiod of Report 

20081Q1 

Presentation. The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the regulatory basis of accounting 
in accordance with the requirements of the FERC, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other 
than Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP"). The significant differences between GAAP 
and FERC reporting are as follows: 

0 Restricted cash is recorded in cash on the balance sheet for FERC reporting and presented as a 
separate line item for GAAP statements; 

Certain costs of removal obligations are recorded in accumulated depreciation for FERC reporting 
and recorded in regulatory liabilities for GAAP reporting; 

Long-term and short-term bonds are recorded in total in the long-term debt section for FERC 
reporting and are presented separately in current liabilities for the short-term portion and in 
long-term debt for the long-term portion for GAAP reporting; and 

Deferred taxes are shown gross for FERC reporting in the balance sheel (a deferred asset and a 
deferred liability are recorded), for GAAP reporting the deferred taxes are netted together and 
recorded as a liability. 

(FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-88) Page 123.2 
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SFAS No. 161 

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No, 161, Disclosures about Derivafive Iiistnmierits arid Hedging 
Activifie,s, ail ariiendimwt of FASB Stafenzent No, 13.3, which is effective for fiscal years, and interim 
periods within those fiscal years, beginning on or after November 15,2008.. The objective of this 
statement is to enhance the current disclosure framework in FASB Statement No. 133, Accouritiiigfor 
Derivative Iintruri~erits and Hedging Acfivities, as an~ended. The Company is currently evaluating the 
impact of adoption ofSFAS No. 161 on its statements ofoperations, financial position and cash flows. 

Date of Report Yeadperiod of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

/ /  2ooe/ai  

SFAS No. 160 

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, NoncorifroIIing htere.st.s in Consolidated Finaricial 
Stateriieiit,~, which is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning on 
or after December 15,2008. The objective of this statement is to improve the relevance, comparability and 
transparency of financial information in a reporting entity's consolidated financial statements. The 
Company expects the adoption of SFAS No. 160 to have no impact on its statements of operations, 
financial position and cash flows. 

SFAS No. 159 

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Optionfor Firiaricial As.set,s arid 
Financial Liabilities - Ir~cluding an Aniertdnieiit ofFASB Statemerit No. I I S .  SFAS No. 159 permits 
entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other assets and liabilities at fair 
value on an instrument-by-instrument basis (the fair value option). Unrealized gains and losses on items 
for which the fair value option has been elected are to be recognized in earnings at each subsequent 
reporting date. SFAS No., 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. SFAS No. 
159 was adopted effective January 1,2008 and had no impact on the statements of operations, financial 
position and cash flows. 

SFAS No. 157 

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurenients, which, except as 
described below, is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15,2007. This statement defines 
fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles 
and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 does not expand the application of 
fair value accounting to new circumstances. In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position 
157-2, Efective Dale ofFASB Sfatenwit No 1.57, which delays the effective date of SFAS No. 157 for all 
nonfinancial assets and liabilities, except those that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the 
financial statements on a recumng basis (at least annually), to fiscal years beginning after November 15, 
2008, and interim periods within those fiscal years. SFAS No. 157 was adopted effective January 1,2008, 
except as it applies to those nonfinancial assets and liabilities, and had no impact on the statements of 
operations, financial position and cash flows, however, the Company will provide additional disclosures 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.3 I 
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relating to its financial derivatives, AROs and pension assets, as required, in 2008 

Note 2 -Rates and Regulatory Matters 

For a description of each line item of regulatory assets and liabilities, reference is made to LG&E’s Annual 
Report, Note 2 of the financial statements, for the year ended December 31,2007 

The following regulatory assets and liabilities were included in LG&E’s Balance Sheets: 

Date of Report YearPeriod of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

I /  2008/Cll 

(in millions) 
ARO 
Unamortized loss on bonds 
GSC adjustments 
MISO exit 
FAC 
ECR 
Other 

Subtotal 

Pension and postretirement benefits 
Total regulatory assets 

March 31, 
2008 

$ 25 
20 
23 
12 
3 
4 

92 
5 

December 3 1, 
2007 

$ 24 
19 
20 
13 
9 
4 

-_I 
94 

Accumulated cost of removal of utility plant $244 $241 
Deferred income taxes - net 49 50 
Gas supply adjustments ($5 and $10 million at March 31, 2008 

and December 31,2007, respectively) and other 3 2 
Total regulatory liabilities $3op_ gJJ=Q= 

LG&E does not currently earn a rate ofretum on the GSC adjustments, FAC and gas performance-based 
ratemaking regulatory assets, all of which are separate recovery mechanisms with recovery within twelve 
months. No return is earned on the pension and postretirement benefits regulatory asset which represents 
the changes in fiinded status of the plans. The Company will seek recovery of this asset in kture  
proceedings with the Kentucky Commission. No return is currently earned on the ARO asset., This 
regulatory asset will be offset against the associated regulatory liability, ARO asset and ARO liability at 
the time the underlying asset is retired. The MISO exit amount represents the costs relating to the 
withdrawal from MISO membership. LG&E will seek recovery ofthis asset in future proceedings with the 
Kentucky Commission. LG&E currently earns a rate of return on the remaining regulatory assets. Other 
regulatory assets include the merger surcredit, gas performance-based ratemaking and Mill Creek Ash 
Pond costs. Other regulatory liabilities include DSM and MISO costs included in base rates that will be 
netted against costs ofwithdrawing from the MISO in the next rate case. 

MISO Exit. LG&E and the MIS0 have agreed upon overall calculation methods for the contractual exit 
fee to be paid by the Company following its withdrawal., In October 2006, LG&E paid approximately $13 

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.4 
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Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

DSM. In July 2007, LG&E and KU filed an application with the Kentucky Commission requesting an 
order approving enhanced versions of the existing DSM programs along with the addition of several new 
cost effective programs. The total annual budget for these programs is approximately $26 million, an 
increase over the previous annual costs of approximately $10 million. In March 2008, the Kentucky 
Commission issued an Order approving the application, with minor modifications. LG&E and KU filed 
revised tariffs in April 2008, under authority of this Order, 

Mandatory Reliability Standards. As a result of the EPAct 2005, certain formerly voluntary reliability 
standards became mandatory in June 2007, and authority was delegated to various RROs by the EIectric 
Reliability Organization, which was authorized by the FERC to enforce compliance with such standards, 
including promulgating new standards. Failure to comply with mandatory reliability standards can subject 
a registered entity to sanctions, including potential fines of up to $1 million per day, as well as 
non-monetary penalties, depending upon the circumstances of the violation. LG&E is a member of the 
SERC, which acts as LG&E's RRO. The SERC is currently assessing LG&E's compliance with certain 
existing mitigation plans resulting from a prior RRO's audit of various reliability standards, and LG&E 
and SERC are in discussions regarding potential settlement, further mitigation steps or other resolution 
actions regarding these items. While LG&E. believes itself to be in substantial compliance with the 
mandatory reliability standards, LG&E cannot predict the outcome of  the current SERC proceeding or of 

This Report is: Date of Report Yeadperiod of Report 
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) - A  Resubmission 1 1  20081Q1 

I 

(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.6 1 



Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

Effective January 1,2008, LG&E adopted the required provisions of SFAS No 157, excluding the 
exceptions related to nonfinancial assets and liabilities, which will he adopted effective January 1, 2009, 
consistent with FASB Staff Position 157-2 LG&E has classified the applicable financial assets and 
liabilities that are accounted for at fair value into the three levels of the fair value hierarchy, as defined by 
SFAS No. 157 
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Interest Rate Swaps (hedging derivatives). LG&E uses over-the-counter interest rate swaps to hedge 
exposure to market fluctuations in certain of its debt instruments. The fair values of the swaps reflect price 
quotes from dealers. Pursuant to Company policy, use of these financial instruments is intended to 
mitigate risk, earnings and cash flow volatility and is not speculative in nature. Management has 
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Total 

Year/Period of Report 

2008/Cll 

9;29 

LG&E was party to various interest rate swap agreements with aggregate notional amounts of $21 1 
million as of March 31,2008 and December 31,2007. Under these swap agreements, LG&E paid fixed 
rates averaging 4.38% and received variable rates based on LIBOR or the Securities Industry and Financial 
Markets Association's municipal swap index averaging 2.16% at March 31,2008. The swap agreements in 
effect at March .31,2008, have been designated as cash flow hedges and mature on dates ranging from 
2020 to 2033., The cash flow designation was assigned because the underlying variable rate debt has 
variable future cash flows. LG&E's hedges have been determined to be highly effective. For the three 
months ended March 3 1,2008, the Company recorded a pre-tax loss of $6 million in other comprehensive 
income to reflect the ineffective portion of the hedge. Amounts in accumulated other comprehensive 
income will be reclassified into earnings in the same period during which the hedged forecasted 
transaction affects earnings. The amount expected to be reclassified from other comprehensive income to 
earnings in the next twelve months is less than $1 million. A deposit in the amount of $1 3 million, used as 
collateral for one of the interest rate swaps, is classified as restricted cash on the balance sheet. The 
amount of the deposit required is tied to the market value of the swap. 

Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities (non-hedging derivatives). LG&E conducts energy 
trading and risk management activities to maximize the value of power sales from physical assets it owns. 
Energy trading activities are principally forward financial transactions to hedge price risk and are 
accounted for on a mark-to-market basis in accordance with SFAS No. 133, as amended. 

The table below summarizes LG&E's energy trading and risk management activities for the three months 
ended March 3 1,2007: 
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A United States consolidated income tax return is filed by LON U.,S.’s direct parent, EUSIC, for each tax 
period. Each subsidiary of the consolidated tax group, including LG&E, will calculate its separate income 
tax for the tax period. The resulting separate-return tax cost or benefit will be paid to or received from the 
parent company, or its designee. LG&E also files income tax returns in various state jurisdictions. With 
few exceptions, LG&E is no longer subject to U.S. federal income tax examinations for years before 2004. 
Statutes of limitations related to 2004 and later returns are still open. Tax years 2005, 200G and 2007 are 
under audit by the IRS with the 2007 return being examined under an JRS pilot program named 
“Compliance Assurance Process”. This program accelerates the IRS’s review to the actual calendar year 
applicable to the return and ends 90 days after the return is filed.. 

LG&E adopted the provisions of FIN 48, Accounting for Ilrzcertainfy in  Income Tams, an In!erpretation 
ojSFAS No 109, effective January 1,2007. At the date of adoption, LG&E had $1 million of 
unrecognized tax benefits related to federal and state income taxes. If recognized, the entire $1 million of 
unrecognized tax benefits would reduce the effective income tax rate. 

Possible amounts of uncertain tax positions for LG&E that may decrease within the next 12 months total 
less than $1 million, and are based on the expiration of statutes during 2008. 

LG&E, upon adoption of FIN 48, adopted a new financial statement classification for interest and 
penalties. Prior to the adoption of FIN 48, LG&E recorded interest and penalties for income taxes on the 
income statement in income tax expense and in the taxes accrued balance sheet account, net of tax.. Upon 
adoption of FIN 48, interest is recorded as interest expense and penalties are recorded as operating 
expenses on the income statement and accrued expenses in the balance sheets, on a pre-tax basis. The 
interest accrued is based on IRS and Kentucky Department of Revenue large corporate interest rates for 
underpayment of taxes., 

The amount L.G&E recognized as interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense 
in operating expenses was less than $ I  million at March 31, 2008 and March 31, 2007. At the date of 
adoption, LG&E accrued less than $1 million in interest expense on uncertain tax positions., No penalties 
were accrued by LG&E upon adoption of FIN 48, or through March 3 1,2008., 
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In .June 2006, LG&E and KU filed a joint application with the US. Department of Energy (“DOE”) 
requesting certification to be eligible for investment tax credits applicable to the construction of TC2. In 
November 2006, the DOE and the JRS announced that LG&E and KU were selected to receive the tax 
credit. A final JRS certification required to obtain the investment tax credit was received in August 2007., 
In September 2007, LG&E received an Order from the Kentucky Commission approving the accounting of 
the investment tax credit. LG&E.’s portion of the TC2 tax credit will be approximately $25 million over 
the construction period and will be amortized to income over the life of the related property beginning 
when the facility is placed in service. Based on eligible construction expenditures incurred, LG&E 
recorded investment tax credits of $1 million and $3 million during the three months ended March 31, 
2008 and March 31, 2007, respectively, decreasing current federal income taxes. 
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Several of the LG&E pollution control bonds are insured by monoline bond insurers whose ratings have 
been under pressure due to exposures relating to insurance of sub-prime mortgages. At March 31,2008, 
LG&E had an aggregate $574 million of outstanding pollution control indebtedness, of which $354 
million is in the form of insured auction rate securities wherein interest rates are reset either weekly or 
every 35 days via an auction process. Beginning in late 2007, the interest rates on these insured bonds 
began to increase due to investor concerns about the creditworthiness of the bond insurers.. In 2008, 
interest rates have continued to increase, and the Company has experienced “failed auctions” where there 
are insufficient bids for the bonds. When there is a failed auction, the interest rate is set pursuant to a 
formula stipulated in the indenture, which can be as high as 15%., During the three months ended March 
31,2008 and March 31,2007, the average rate on the auction rate bonds was 4.82% and .3.,65%, 
respectively. The instruments governing these auction rate bonds permit LG&E to convert the bonds to 
other interest rate modes, such as various short-term variable rates, long-term fixed rates or 
intermediate-term fixed rates that are reset infrequently. In the first quarter of 2008, the ratings of the 
Louisville Metro 2003 Series A bonds were downgraded from Aaa to A2 by Moody’s and from AAA to 
A- by S&P due to downgrades of the bond insurer. In February 2008, LG&E issued a notice to 
bondholders of its intention to convert the Louisville Metro 2005 Series A, 2007 Series A and B bonds 
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LG&E participates in an intercompany money pool agreement wherein L O N  U.S. and/or KU make funds 
available to LG&E at market-based rates (based on highly rated commercial paper issues) of up to $400 
million. Details of the balances were as follows: 

YearlPeriod of Report 

2008W1 

Total Money Amount Balance Average 
Pool Available Outstanding Available Interest Rate 

($ in millions) 
March 31,2008 $400 $108 $292 3 08% 
December 31.2007 $400 $78 $322 4.75% 

E.ON US. maintains a revolving credit facility totaling $311 million at March 31,2008 and $150 million 
at December 31, 2007, with an affiliated company, E.ON North America, Inc., to ensure funding 
availability for the money pool. The balance is as follows: 

Amount Balance Aver age 
Total Available Outstanding Available Interest Rate 

($ in millions) 
March 3 1,2008 $311 $94 $217 3,.36% 
December 3 1,2007 $150 $62 $88 4.97% 

In May 2008, E.ON U,S,  split the revolving facility of $3 11 million into two separate loans of $150 
million and $161 million with E.ON North America, Inc. and Fidelia, respectively. See Note 12, 
Subsequent Events. 

There were no redemptions or issuances of long-term debt year-to-date through March 31,2008 

Note 7 - Commitments and Contingencies 

Except as may be discussed in this quarterly report (including Note 2), material changes have not occurred 
in the current status of various commitments or contingent liabilities from that discussed in LG&E.'s ., 
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monitor these developments to ensure that its environmental obligations are met in the most efficient and 
cost-effective manner. 

Date of Report Yeadperiod of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

/ I  2008lQl 

Potential GHG  control.^. In 2005, the Kyoto Protocol for reducing GHG emissions took effect, obligating 
37 industrialized countries to undertake substantial reductions in GHG emissions. The U S  has not ratified 
the Kyoto Protocol and there are currently no mandatory GHG emission reduction requirements at the 
federal level. Legislation mandating GHG reductions has been introduced in the Congress, hut no federal 
legislation has been enacted to date. In the absence of a program at the federal level, various states have 
adopted their own GHG emission reduction programs., Such programs have been adopted in various states 
including 11 northeastern US.  states and the District of Columbia under the Regional GHG Initiative 
program and California. Substantial efforts to pass federal GHG legislation are ongoing. In April 2007, the 
U.S. Supreme Court ruled that the EPA has the authority to regulate GHG under the Clean Air Act. LG&E 
is monitoring ongoing efforts to enact GHG reduction requirements at the state and federal level and is 
assessing potential impacts of such programs and strategies to mitigate those impacts. LG&E is unable to 
predict whether mandatory GHG reduction requirements will ultimately be enacted. As a Company with 
significant coal-fired generating assets, LG&E could be substantially impacted by programs requiring 
mandatory reductions in GHG emissions, although the precise impact on the operations of LG&E, 
including the reduction targets and deadlines that would be applicable, cannot be determined prior to the 
enactment of such programs. 

Section 114 Requests., In August 2007, the EPA issued administrative information requests under Section 
114 of the Clean Air Act requesting new source review-related data regarding certain projects undertaken 
at LG&E’s Mill Creek 4 and Trimble County 1 generating units and KU’s Ghent 2 generating unit. The 
Companies have complied with the information requests and are not able to predict hrther proceedings in 
this matter at this time. 

Gerieial Em~ironnienkd Proceedings., From time to time, LG&E appears before the EPA, various state or 
local regulatory agencies and state and federal courts regarding matters involving compliance with 
applicable environmental laws and regulations. Such matters include remediation obligations for former 
manufactured gas plant sites; liability under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation 
and Liability Act for cleanup at various off-site waste sites; ongoing claims regarding alleged particulate 
emissions From LG&E’s Cane Run station and ongoing claims regarding GHG emissions from LG&E’s 
generating stations. With respect to the former manufactured gas plant sites, LG&E has estimated that it 
could incur additional costs of less than $1 million for remaining clean-up activities under existing 
approved plans or agreements., Based on analysis to date, the resolution of these matters is not expected to 
have a material impact on the operations of LG&E. 

Note 8 - Segments of Business 

LG&E’s revenues, net income and total assets by business segment for the three months ended March 31 
follow: 
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LG&E Gas 
Revenues 
Net income 
Total assets 

Date of Report Yeadperiod of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
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191 153 
I O  1 1  

604 553 

Total 
Revenues 415 375 
Net income 21 32 
Total assets 3,284 3,123 

Note 9 - Related Party Transactions 

LG&E, subsidiaries of E.ON US.  and subsidiaries of E.ON engage in related party transactions. 
Transactions between LG&E and E.ON U.S. subsidiaries are eliminated upon consolidation of E.ON U S  
Transactions between LG&E and E.ON subsidiaries are eliminated upon consolidation of E.ON. These 
transactions are generally performed at cost and are in accordance with FERC regulations under PUHCA 
2005 and the applicable Kentucky Commission regulations. The significant related party transactions are 
disclosed below,. 

Electric Purchases 

LG&E and KU purchase energy from each other in order to effectively manage the load of their retail and 
wholesale customers. These sales and purchases ate included in the statements of income as electric 
operating revenues and purchased power operating expense. LG&E intercompany electric revenues and 
purchased power expense for the three months ended March 31, were as follows: 

(in millions) 
Electric operating revenues from KU 
Purchased power from KU 

- 2008 - 2007 
$27 $30 

14 18 

Interest Charges 

See Note 6, Short-Term and Long-Term Debt, for details of intercompany borrowing arrangements. 
Intercompany agreements do not require interest payments for receivables related to services provided 
when settled within 30 days. 
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(in millions) 
Interest on money pool loans 
Interest on Fidelia loans 

YearlPeriod of Report 

2008lQ1 

2008 2007 
$ 1  $ 1  

5 3 

Other Intercompany Billings 

E.ON U S .  Services provides LG&E with a variety of centralized administrative, management and support 
services. These charges include payroll taxes paid by E.ON US.  on behalf of LG&E, labor and burdens of 
E.ON U S .  Services employees performing services for LG&E and vouchers paid by E.ON US.  Services 
on behalf of LG&E. The cost of these services is directly charged to LG&E, or for general costs which 
cannot be directly attributed, charged based on predetermined allocation factors, including the following 
ratios: number of customers, total assets, revenues, number of employees and other statistical information. 
These costs are charged on an actual cost basis.. 

In addition, LG&E and KIJ provide services to each other and to E.ON U S  Services. Billings between 
LG&E and KU relate to labor and overheads associated with union employees performing work for the 
other utility, charges related to ,jointly-owned combustion turbines and other miscellaneous charges.. 
Billings fiom LG&E to E.,ON U S  Services include cash received by E.ON U S .  Services on behalf of 
LG&E, primarily tax settlements, and other payments made by LG&E on behalfofother non-regulated 
businesses which are paid through E.ON U.S. Services. 

Intercompany billings to and from LG&E for the three months ended March 31 were as follows: 

(in millions) 2008 - 2007 
E.ON U S .  Services billings to LG&E $42 $123 

KU billings to LG&E 23 14 
LG&E billings to KU 1 10 

LG&E billings to E,,ON U.S. Services 3 1 

In March 2008, LG&E paid a dividend of $40 million to its common shareholder, E..ON U.S. LLC. 

Note 10 - Notes to Statement of Cash Flows 

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information 

(in millions) 
Cash paid during the period for: 
Income Taxes 
Interest on borrowed money 
Interest to affiliated companies on borrowed money 

$ 4  $ 7  
5 5 
3 3 
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Note 11 -Notes to Statement of Income for the Year 

See page 115, line 6, column (g). Electric Utility Depreciation Expense includes $1 million applicable 
to Common Utility Plant apportioned to Electric Operations. 

See page 115, line 6, column (i). Gas Utility Depreciation Expense includes less than $1 million applicable 
to Common Utility Plant apportioned to Gas Operations. 

See page 115, line 8, column (g). Electric Utility Amortization and Depletion ofutility Plant includes $1 
million applicable to Common IJtility Plant apportioned to Electric Operations. 

See page 115, line 8, column (i). Gas Utility Amortization and Depletion of Utility Plant includes less 
than $1 million applicable to Common Utility Plant apportioned to Gas Operations. 

Note 12 - Subsequent Events 

On April 4,2008, the 2007 Series A and B bonds were converted kom an auction rate mode to a weekly 
interest rate mode., In connection with the conversion, LG&E purchased the bonds from the remarketing 
agent. 

On May 1,2008, the 2000 Series A bonds were converted from an auction rate mode to a weekly interest 
rate mode. In connection with the conversion, LG&E purchased the bonds from the remarketing agent. 

On May 7,2008, E..ON U S .  split the revolving facility with E.ON North America Inc. of $31 1 million 
into two separate loans of$ l50  million and $161 million with E O N  North America Inc. and Fidelia, 
respectively. 

YearlPeriod of Report 

2008/Q1 
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Unrealized Gains and 
Losses on Available- 
for-Sale Securilies 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 20061Q1 

Preceding Year 

21 Preceding QtrfYr to Date Reclassificalions I 

4 

5 

I from Am1 719 Io Net Income I 
. 

Fair Value 
Total (lines 2 and 3) 
Balance of Account 219 at End of 

31 Precedinq QuarterNear to Date Changes in I 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

Preceding QuarterPlear 
Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of 
Current Year 
Current QtrfYr to Date Reclassifications 
from AccI219 to Net Income 
Current QuarIerfYear to Date Changes in 
Fair Value 
Total (lines 7 and 8) 
Balance of Account 219 at End of Cunenl 

QuarterfYear I 

Minimum Pension 
Liability adjustment 

(net amount) 
(C) 

Foreign Currency 
Hedges 

Other 
Adjustments 

(e) 

( 3,599,009) 

( 57.875) 

f 57.875) 

( 3,656,884) 

( 3.656.884) 

( 3.656.884) 
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OIher Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Net lnwme (Carried Total 
#e Hedges Hedges category of items Fonvard from Comprehensive 

recorded in Page 117, Line 78) lnwme 
Acwunt 219 

I Interest Rate Swaps ISpeciVI 
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETiON 

' 

Report in Coiumn (c) the amount for electric function. in column (d) the amount for gas function. in column (e). (f). and (9) report other (specify) and in 
column (f) common function 

Electric Tolal Company for the 
Current YearIQuarter Ended 

Classification Line 
No Ihl  (C) 

17 In Service: 

18 Depreciation 

19 Amort R Depl of Producing Nat Gas LandlLand Right 

20 Amort of Underground Storage LandlLand Rights 
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60,389,6801 34,123,241 , 
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The 2007 valuation for prepaid pension asset was adjusted due to the misclassification of 
benefit payment information provided by the pension trustee. 
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ated lo unbilied revenues need not be reporled separately as required in the annuai veision of these pages 
Rep~rl  beiow operating revenues for each prescribed account. and manulaclured gas revenues in total 
Reporl number of custome~s. columns (0 and (g). on the basis of meters. in addition to the number 01 Oat rate accounls; except that whcie separate meter readings are added 
billing purposes. one customer should be counled lor each group oi meters added The -average number of cu5tomers means Ihe average 01 hvelve figures at the close of 
ch month 
tl increases or decreases from previous penod (column5 @).(e). and (g)). are not denved from previously reported ligurer. explain any inconsistencies in a lootoole 

lo Dale OuafteflylAnnual revious year (no Qualiefly) 
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2,922.064 

1.771.237 

4,693,301 

u I I 
ELECTRiC OPERATiNG REVENUES (Account 400) 

Cornmeicial and industrial Sales. Acwml442. may be classified according ID the basis of classification (Small or Commercial. and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the 
'spandent if such basis of ciassiflcation is not generatty greater than 1000 Kw 01 demand (See A C C O U ~ ~  442 of the Unilom System of Accounts Explain basis of classiflcali~n 
I a footnole ) 

See pages 108-109. tmpaitant Changes During Period. for important new territory added and impoitanl rate increase or decreases 
For Lines 2.4.5 and 6. see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilied ievenue by accounts 
Include ""metered sales Provide details of such Sales in a tootnote 

8 

9 

10 

I 1  

12 

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG NO CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line 
Year lo  Dale QuartetiylAnnual I Amount Previous year (no Quarterly) I Current Year (no Quarterly) I Previous Year (no Quarterly) No 

4.693.301 

1,003.027( I I 

13 

14 

Line 12. column (b) includes $ 0 of unbiiled revenues 

Line 12. column (d) includes 0 MWH relating lo  unbilled revenues 
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The ComDanv uses a rate schedule basis of classification, accordinq to which sales under 
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~~ 

Large Commercial Rate LC (demand and energy type) are classified as Large Commercial, 
sales under Industrial Power Rate LP (demand and energy type) are classified as Large 
Industrial, and sales under General Rate GS (block type) are classified as Small 
Commercial and Industrial. 

Small commercial and Industrial Sales 2 3 , 9 8 4 , 8 8 6  
Large Commercial Sales 2 8 , 7 4 4 , 1 8 6  
Total Small (or Commercial) . $ 5 2 , 7 2 9 , 0 7 2  

E Fchedule Page: " 300 Line No.: 4 _c;.?!EE.L ________ 
~ _ _ _ _ -  ______ 

The Company uses a rate schedule basis of classification, according to which sales under 
Large Commercial Rate LC (demand and energy type) are classified as Large Commercial, 
sales under Industrial Poer Rate LP (demand and energy type) are classified as Large 
Industrial, and sales under General Rate GS (block type) are classified as Small 
Commercial and Industrial. 

small Commercial and Industrial Sales 3 2 1 , 9 2 8  
Large Commercial Sales 5 2 7 . 6 7 9  

8 4 9 , 6 0 7  MWH Total Small (or commer.cia1) "..... . __ 
lSchedulege:3OO ~~~ Line No.: 21 .... .- Column: b .... .~,____I,__ 

~ .... 1 
As a result of the Company exiting the MISO, a reclassification%? MISO related revenues 
from Other Operating Revenues to a Regulatory Liability was required., 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



This Re ort Is: Dale of Report YearIPeriod of Report 

(2) n A  Resubmission 1 1  
(1) d A n  Original (Mo, Da. Yr) End of 20081ai 

ame of Respondent 

iuisville Gas and Electric Company 
u . .  I I 

ELECTRIC PRODUCTION, OTHER POWER SUPPLY EXPENSES, TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 

?port Eleclric produclion, other power supply expenses. transmission. regional control and market operation. and distribution expenses through the 
porting period 

Account Year to Date 
ne Quarter 

36 (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 728.626 
37 (567)Rents 16.428 
38 (567 1) Operation Supplies and Expenses (Non-Major) 

FERC FORM NO. 1 / 3 4  (REV 1245) Page 324a 



ame of Respondent This Re or1 IS: Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 

ouisville Gas and Electric Company (1)  &An Original (Mo. Da. Yr) End of 2008101 
(2) r i A  Resubmission / I  

I I 
ELECTRIC PRODUCTION, OTHER POWER SUPPLY EXPENSES, TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 

?port Electric production. other power supply expenses, transmission. regional control and market operation. and distribution expenses through the 
porting period 

I 

ine 
io 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 

66 
67 
68 

69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 

__ 
__ 
__ 
- 
_. 

.__ 

_. 

- 
- 
I_ 

__ 
- 
_I 

__ 
- 
__ 
_I 

- 
__ 
__ 
__ 
__ 
- 
__ 
- 
___ 
__ 
I_ 

__ 
- 
- 
_I 

__ 
- 
__ 
__ 
- 
- 

__ 

Account Year to Date 
Quarter 

FERC FORM NO 113-Q (REV 12-05) Page 32413 



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) (1) LC. An Original 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2) - A  Resubmission / /  

7 . . .. . .~ ~ . . . ~~. . ~ . ~ .. . , .. _^_-___ ~~. .~ .~ 
bhedule Page:: 32L .L ine~  No.:27. n:b . . . ~ 

Louisville Gas & Electric Co ncurs MISO Schedule 10 charges. Duri.ng the first 
quarter of 2 0 0 8 ,  a credit adjustment was made for Schedule 10 charges related to October 
2 0 0 7 , .  As such, the credit adjustment exceeded the charges for the quarter yielding a 
credit balance. ., . .. 

!Schedule P a g e x 4 -  Line No.: 31- Column: b . .  ~~ ~ 1? 
Louisville Gas & Electric Company incurs MISO Schedule 10 charges. During the first 
quarter of 2 0 0 8 ,  a credit adjustment was made for Schedule 10 charges related to October 
2007. As such, the credit adjustment exceeded the charges for the quarter yielding a 
credit balance. 

Yeadperiod of Report 

2008/Ql 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



ame of Respondent This Re ort IS: Dale of Report YearlPeriod of Report 

outsville Gas and Eleclric Company End of 2008lQ1 (1) d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission / /  

(Mo. Da. Yr) 

c1 
ELECTRIC CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS, SERVICE, SALES, ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

eport the amount of expenses for cuslomer accounts, service, sales, and administrative and general expenses year to dale 

Account Year to Date 
ine Quarter 
IO (a) (b) 

1 (901-905) Customer Accounts Expenses 2,609,581 
2 (907-910) Customer Service and Information Expenses 1.464.257 
3 (911-917) Sales Expenses 13,367 

4 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 
5 Operations 

7 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 1,383,474 
6 920 Administrative and General Salaries 3,567,146 

8 (Less) 922 Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 625.073 
9 923 Outside Services Employed 878.731 

10 924 Property Insurance 7 2 9,O 9 4 
11 925 Injuries and Damages 409.899 
12 926 Employee Pensions and Benefils 5,939,901 

13 927 Franchise Requirements 9.716 
14 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 290.63C 
15 (Less) 929 Duplicate Charges-Credit 12.633 

- 
FERC FORM NO 1/3-42 (NEW 02-04) Page 325 



Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

Dale of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 
1 1  

Payment By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical 
(Company of Public Authority) (Company of Public Authority) (Company of Public Authority) Ciassifi- i (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) (Footnote Affiliation) cation 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 20081Qt 

14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO 1 (ED 12-90) Page 328 



Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

(Substation or Other 

This Re ort Is: Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(1) $An Original End of 2008/Ql (Mo, Da. Yr) 
(2) U A  Resubmission / I  

1: 

I f  
l i  

I t  
1E 

2t 

I 

21 

2; 

2: 

228 

FERC FORM NO., 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 329 

352,142 349,821 



Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

I I I I 1 2  

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2008/Q1 

1 1  

I I I 1 2  

I I I 1 3  

2 

466,952 

3 
3 
3 
3 

252,440 198.245 917,637 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 330 



Name of Respondent This Report is: 
( 1 )  &An Original 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2) - A  Resubmission 

I 
~ -. - ... /Schedule Page: 328 L ih~No. :  1 column: m 

The total consists of East Kentucky Power Cooperative Schedule i'and Schedule 2 charqes 

Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

I /  20081Q1 

- 
related to f irm..Ensm.&s,sion. . ~ ~ 

! bchedule Page: ~ 328 ~. Line No.: 2 Column: ____ ~- m 
~ .....~._I ..,. ... ^^____ 

The total consists of East Kentucky Power Cooperative Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 charges 
_. .~ ~ ~ 

related to non-firm transmission. 

The OLF transmission service agreement between Indiana Municipal Power Agency and 

6ch;duIe Page: 328 Line No.: 3 Column: n , ., .~ . 
Louisville Gas & Electric Company (LG&E) transmits electricity for Indiana Municipal Power 
Agency (IMPA) from Trimble County Unit 1 to the MISO-LG&E interface or the PJM-LG&E 
interface at no cost to IMPA., This agreement was reached between LG&E and IMPA as a 

~~~ .... ~ 

~ /Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: . 3 Column: d _- . ____ ~~ . ~. 

Louis~~ll-e~a~&.Electric C o m P ~ y - h ~ ~ r ~ n a t i o ? . d a ~ o f l l / o l f . 2 ~  . ~. ~~ 2 L ~ 

- 

I 
_ _ _ _ _ ~  . . ~  . . . .. l - ~ - - . ~  result of LG&E's .______.I. exit ~ from the MISO. ~ 

The OLF transmission service agreement between Illinois Municipal Electric Agency and 

. . ~ . ~  
Schedule Page. 328 Line No.: 4  column: d ..~ ~ ._ 

-1 B-ePage: _ _ _ _ . ~ . ~  328 Line No.: ._x_._-__._-I_.-_ 4 Column: n _ _ _ _ _ _ I ~  ~~~ . ~ .  _ _  
Louisville Gas & Electric ~- Company has a termination date ~ of 06/01/2010. ~. - 

Louisville Gas & Electric Company (LG&E) transmits electricity for Illinois Municipal 
Electric Agency (IMEA) from Trimble County Unit 1 to the MISO-LG&E interface or the 
PJM-LG&E interface at no cost to IMEA. This agreement was reached between LG&E and IMEA 

bchedule Page: 328 Line No.: 5 Column: m 
The total consists of Schedule 1 and Schedule 2charges related to non- 

I 
as a result of LG&E's exit from the MISO. .~~ 

mXransmission . 

I 
with various counterparties. 

The total consists of Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 charges related to short-term firm 
, ,~~ Schedule P a g a 8  &ne No.: 6 Column: m -... ~. _. .- 

~~~ ~ .~ . . . ..~~. ~.~~ 

-~ 
I 

_-____ transmission with various-counterparties, 

The LFP intercomuanv uurchases beEween Louisville Gas & Electric C&uanv and Kentuckv 
m e - P a g e :  328 Line No.: 7 Column: d -___ - _ _  - -  
Utilities Company take place under the Open Access Transmission Tariff with allocations 
determined by the Transmission Coordination Agreement between the Companies., Both the 
Tariff and the Transmission Coordination Agreement are evergreen (have no termination 

1 ._______ date) -. 

k e d u l e  Page: 328 ,JiLeNo,:,7 Column: m - ,~ ._ . ~ 

The total consists of Schedule 1 and Schedule 2'cxarges related to long-term firm 
transmission with ..-.I. various counterparties. . .~  .~ ~ - - l _ _ l .  
I__- Schedule Page: ~, _ _ _ _ ~ _ ~  328 Line No.: ~ 8 Column: n __I.-. __I.̂. 
When Louisville Gas & Electric Comuanv (LG&E) exited from the MISO. the FERC reauired the - .  
inclusion of Section 15.8 and Attachment E in the Company's Open Access Transmission 
Tarrif (OATT). These sections of the OATT state that existing customers of the MISO will 
not be harmed by LG&E's exit from the MISO and will not have to pay an additional MISO 
pancaked charqe for tranmission services Hoosier Energy was included in that list of - - 

.~ ~. -~ ~. 

J p d y i e  Page: - .-_____ 328 Line No.: 9 Column: m ____ ~. ~~ 

exist ingL!5L!?EtoEEl~-. 

The total consists of Big Rivers Electric Corporation schedule 1 and schedule 2 charges 
related to. . n o ~ ~ r ? - ~ ~ n s m i s s i o n .  ... .- . __ ..... I . .... --.. ..~ ,. 

kchedule ,... ~.~~~ ._._l_l_ Page: 328 .. Line No.: 10 Column: m ~~. ~ 

The total consists of Carsill Power Markets, LLC Schedule I and Schedule 2 charqes related - - 
.~I._.______ .-i ~~. ~ ~ ~~ ~ ~~ 

to firm transmission. 

The total consists of Cargill Power Markets, LLC Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 charges rel.ated 
I khedure P a g e : J L D - ~ ~ e N o , . ~ ~ _ - . C o l u m n :  m ~ 

I 
to non-firm transmission. 

L o u i s v m  Gas and Electric ComDanv no lonaer transmits electricitv throuah the MISO: 
~ . . . ~ . ~ ' ^ _ _ _ _ - L _ L ~ l _ _ ~  chedule Page: 328 Line No.: 12 ~I.-"~.__" Column: I _____-.~.-~. , :~~~--~ __ -. ,.. . ~~ _-_.I . . "___.~ -~ - - 
however, the MISO continues to make adjustments for previous charges related to the 
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 

- 
Page 450.1 



Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

transmission of electricity., These adjustments can increase or decrease revenue depending 
on the individual circumstances of the charge being adjusted., During the first quarter of 
2008, an adjustment was recorded as a debit to transmission revenue to accrue for a Seams 
Elimination Cost Adjustment (''SECA") settlement liability., This adjustment caused the net 
balance for this counterparty to be negative. 

SECA settlement liability -39,319 
2 0 0 6  Rate Adjustment per FERC Order ER02-2458  146 
Net Adjustment -39,173 

This Report is: Date of Report Yeadperiod of Report 
(1)  & A n  Original 
(2) - A Resubmission / /  2008/Q1 

(Mo, Da. Yr) 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2 J 



..... .. 

~- .. ... ... , . .: 

.... 
Relion all llatistivssioii i 1; wheelin$] or clcctricity providccl hy nther eIcctric iilililies ciioperativcs iiiilnicipalitics Other I.iiiiilic 

Iii coliimti (a) rcport each company or pii0lic authority thal i,rovicleri Iransniissioti service Providc: !tic ftll l iianie of the compaiiy 
itliorities quaiifyiny iariiilies anti ollisrs for the quarter 

>!ireviate i f  necessary biil do not Iruncale naiilE: or iise acronyms €):plain in a footnolc any ownership inleresl iii or affiliation with Ilic 
3nsmission service provitier Usc addilional columns RS iiecessai? to rciiort all comyaiiius or piiblic authorities liiai provided 
atismission ser'lice lor tlic qiiarter reporled 
In column (b) cnler a Statistical Classification code based uti tlie original contractiial ternis and condilions of lhe scryicc as follows: 

NS - Firni Nelwork Transmission Service lor Self LFP - Long.Tern1 Firni Point-to.Poinl Transmission Reservalions OLF - Other 
sng-Term Firni Transmission Semicc SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-lo- Point Transmission Reservalions NF . Non-Firm Transmission 
ervice ant1 OS - Other Transmission Scrvice See General lnslructinns lor definiliotis of SLatiSliCal classifications 
Report in columti (i:) and (d) tlie total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of Ihc transmission service 
Report in column ( e )  (1) and ($1) expenses as shown on bills or Voucliers rendered to the respondent In colitnin (e) report thc 

emand charges and in column ( I )  energy charges relaled 10 ihe amount 01 energy transferred On column (g) report the total of all 
ther charges on bills or voucliers rendered Io the respondent. including any ou1 of period adjustments Explain in a lootnote all 
mipatients of the amounl sliown in column (g) Report in coiiimli (11) Ihe toial charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent If no 
ionclary selllenient was made. enter Zero in column (h) Provide a footnote explaining the nature of the non.monetary settlemenl. 
eluding ihe amount and type of energy or SeIviCc! rendereti 
Enter "TOTAL in column (a) as the last line 
Foolnote entries and provide evplanations toliov~intj all required data 

... ........... ........ 

FERC FORM NO 113-Q [REV 02-04) Page 332 



This Report is: 
( 1 )  X An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric CornpanY (2) - A  Resubmission / /  

U.S. LLC. 
Column: b ~ C ~ u ~ P a 9 ~ 2 . _ - _ L ~ e - N ~ : 3 .  ___ .__. ___ ~ ~ _ _  ~- .___x..II__ . .__ . - 

LFP intercompany purchases between Louisville Gas & Electrlc Company and Kentucky 
Utilities Company take place under the Open Access Transmission Tariff with allocations 
determined by the Transmission Coordination Agreement between the Companies., 
Tariff and the Transmission Coordination Agreement are evergreen (have no termination 

- .___.~__. .- .- .- 

Both the 

-7 E!i?&&!!%le:332 - L i n e N ! 2 - _ . c * m ? g ~ - -  ~- ~ __. ~ _ _ _  ~ _ _  ~- 

3 EhsukEEe:2x  .,L&!!5?2! -."EUE?:L.-~~- __ -. -. ~..__ 

 date)^^__-_^__._-,._.._ - .- 

The total..c~n~~i~~s._clf_Sche_du_le_ 1...?"a ._Schedule_? ..charg.s . .__.. .- 

Louisville Gas & Electric Company and Kentucky Utilities Company are both owned by E.ON 

Yeadperiod of Report 

Z008/ffl 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



lame of Respondent 

.ouisville Gas and Electric Company 

This Re ort Is: 

(2) [-1A Resubmission 
I (1) d A n  Original 

Depreciation. Depletion and Amorlizalion of Electric Plant (Accts 403. 403.1, 404. and 405) (Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) 

Report the year to date amounts of depreciation expense, asset retirement cost depreciation, depletion and amortization. except 
mortization of acquisition adjustments for the accounts indicated and classified according to the plant functional groups described 

Date (Ma. Da. of Report Yr) 
YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2008lQ1 

I 1  

ne 
IO 

Depreciation Depreciation Expense Amortization of Amortization of 
Expense for Asset Retirement Other Limited-Term Other Eiedric Plant 

Functional Classification (Awunt 403) costs Electric Piant (Amunt405) Total 
(Accaunt403 1) (Acwunt404) 

(a) (b) (C) (e) (e) If) 

1 I Intangible Plant 14,329,215 I 40.671 1 

FERC FORM NO 1 / 3 4  (REV 02-04) 

14.369.88 

Page 338 

3 
4 

Nuclear Produclion Plan1 
Hydraulic Produclion Plant Conv 134,416 124 134.54 



This Re 011 Is: Date of Report 
(1) d A n  Original (Mo. Da. Yr) 

Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company (2) C ] A  Resubmission 1 1  

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2008/Qi 

I 4 6  I TOTAL I 17 8470571 I I I 

Description of Item(s) Balance at End of 
Quarter 1 

Line 
No 

(a) (b) 

I I I I I I I 
FERC FORM NO 1/34 (NEW 12-05) Page 397 

Balance at End of Balance at End of Balance at End of 
Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Year 

(C) (d) ( e )  



Name of Respondent 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 

1 lschedukPag&?-_Line_b!o; ~.-~.-!~!KF.!K b.-. ~ -. .__ -. ~ ~ ~ ~- 
..______ - ~ ~. __ .~ 

The amount reflects transactions recorded in accordance with Louisville Gas and Electric 

This Report is: Date of Report YearlPeriod of Report 
( 1 )  &An Original (Mo. Da, Yr) 
(2) -A Resubmission / /  2008/Ql 

Company's Power Supply System Agreement with Kentucky Utilities Company, as approved by 
the Kentucky Public Service Commission in October 1997, in which purchases and sales are 
calculated based on joint dispatch of the Companies' units. Such calculations do not 
distinguish between purchases and sales made in the nay Ahead and Real Time markets., 
Absent such a Power Supply System Agreement, the purchase amount recorded in accordance 
with PERC Order No. 668-A would have been $1,269,431. ,_.~ - ~ .~ 

The amount reflects transactions recorded in accordance with Louisville Gas and Electric 
Company's Power Supply System Agreement with Kentucky Utilities Company, as approved by 
the Kentucky Public Service Commission in October 1997, in which purchases and sales are 
calculated based on joint dispatch of the Companies' units. Such calculations do not 
distinguish between purchases and sales made in the nay Ahead and Real Time markets. 
Absent such a Power Supply System Agreement, the purchase amount recorded in accordance 
with FERC Order No. 668-A would have been $16,492,521. 

I] ,-__-.__- Schedule Page: 397 Line No 2 . 3  Column: - .___-~ b ~ ~- ,- 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



ne ioral  Monlhly Energy 
!O Month 1MWHI 

FFRC FORM NO 113-0 (REV 02-04) 

MONTHLY PEAK finoiilhly rJon-Requirinenls 
Sales for Resale G 
Associaled Losses Mc-gawalls (See lnslr 4) 1 Day oi hlontb HOW 
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Name of Respondent This Re ort Is: Date of Report 
(1) $An Original (Mo. Da. Yr) 

Louisville Gas and Eleclric Company (2) U A  Resubmission / /  

I 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2008/Q1 

NAME OF SYSTE 

Monthly Peak Day 01 Hour of Firm Network Firm Network Long-Term Firm Other Long Shoil-Term Firm Other 
MW - Tolat Monthly Monthly Service for Self Service lor Poinl4o-point Term Firm Poinl-lo-point Service 

Peak Peak Others Reservations Service Reservation 

FERC FORM NO. 1/34 (NEW 0744) Page 400 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 7 

Responding Witness: Lonnie E. Bellar 

Q-7. Refer to Reference Schedule 1.00 attached to Mr. Rives’ testimony. 

a, Please separate this adjustment into non-FAC fuel revenue, FAC fuel revenue, 
and non-fuel revenue components, 

b. Please indicate whether the Company uses unbilled revenue accounting for 
non-FAC fuel revenues. 

c. Please indicate whether the Company uses unbilled revenue accounting for 
FAC fuel revenues. 

A-7. a. Seeattached. 

b. Y e s  

c. Y e s  





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 8 

Responding Witness: Robert M. Conroy 

Q-8. Refer to Reference Schedule 1.03 attached to MI Rives’ testimony Please 
provide the amount of unbilled revenues included in the revenue column, if any. 

Unbilled revenues are not included in the revenue column A-8 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 9 

Responding Witness: Robert M. Conroy 

Q-9 Refer to Reference Schedule 106 attached to Mr Rives’ testimony Please 
provide a copy of the referenced “Attachment to Response to Question No 
8(a)(c) ” 

A-9 See response to AG-1 Question No 32 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 10 

Responding Witness: Robert M. Conroy 

Q-10. Refer to Reference Schedule 107  attached to Mr Rives’ testimony. Please 
provide a copy of the Company’s environmental surcharge filings effective for the 
months May 2007 through April 2008 

A-10. The requested information is being provided on CD 



Electronic 
Attachment on CD 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial ZJtility Customers, Inc. 

Q-11 

A-1 1 

Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 11 

Responding Witness: Shannon L. Charms 

Refer to Reference Schedule 1 09 attached to Mr Rives’ testimony Please define 
the term “accrued revenue’’ as used on this schedule and differentiate this 
adjustment from the adjustments reflected on Reference Schedules 1 02, 1 03, 
1 04 and 1 05 

In addition to billed revenue, the Company records adjustments to revenue which 
a e  referred to as “accrued revenue”. The purpose of these adjustments is to 
eliminate the regulatory lag (the timing difference between expenses and their 
recovery through the regulatory mechanisms), or over/under recoveries of the 
regulatory mechanisms. The pro forma adjustments listed on Reference Schedules 
1.02, L03, 1.04, and 1.05 remove amounts actually billed to the customers for 
these regulatory mechanisms, while Reference Schedule 1.09 removes additional 
adjustments to revenue from the regulatory mechanisms. 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 12 

Responding Witness: William Steven Seelye 

Q-12., Refer to Reference Schedules 1.11 and 1.12 attached to Mr. Rives’ testimony 
quantifymg the proposed weather normalization adjustment and the year end 
customer adjustment, respectively. On pages 46 (KU) and 53 (L.G&E) of Mr. 
Seelye’s testimony, he generally describes the hasis for the weather normalization 
expense adjustment using the FERC predominance methodology. This is 
different than basis for the year customer expense adjustment. Please explain and 
provide all reasons for these differences in methodology. 

A-12. The expenses related to the temperature normalization adjustment reflect variable 
production expenses, whereas the expenses related to the year-end adjustment 
reflect both variable and fixed expenses. Changes in customers result in changes 
in variable costs and changes in fixed costs. Changes in kWh sales resulting from 
changes in temperature do not impact fixed costs, but do impact variable 
production expenses. 





Response to KIUC-I Question No. 1.3 
Page 1 of 2 

Charnas / Spanos 
LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Icentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 13 

Responding Witness: Shannon L. Charnas /John J. Spanos 

Q-13. Refer to Reference Schedule 1.14 attached to Mr. Rives' testimony 

a. Please provide a copy of the depreciation study filed in Case No. 2007-00564. 
In addition, provide all workpapers relied on by Mr. Spanos in that proceeding 
to compute the net salvage percentages included in the proposed depreciation 
rates. 

b. Please provide the workpapers underlying the Company's computation of 
annualized depreciation expense using proposed rates shown on lines 1 and 2 
of this schedule. 

c. Please provide the computation of the depreciation expense amounts on lines 
5 and 6 of this schedule. 

d. Please indicate whether the depreciation expense shown on lines 1 and 2 of 
this schedule includes depreciation expense for ARO costs. If so, please 
provide the amount of this depreciation expense included in each line and for 
each service. 

e. Please indicate whether the depreciation expense shown on lines 1 and 2 of 
this schedule includes depreciation expense far post-1995 environmental cost 
recovery. If so, please provide the amount of this depreciation expense 
included in each line and for each service. 

Please provide a copy of the depreciation study underlying the depreciation 
rates used during the test year. In addition, provide all workpapers used in 
that prior depreciation study used to compute the net salvage percentages 
included in the present depreciation rates. 

A-1.3. a. Please see the CD provided for information filed under Case No. 2007-00564 
including a copy of the depreciation study requested. Please see the files 
provided on the CD for the Company's response to AG-1 Question No. 8 as 
well as pages 111 - 300-425 in Exhibit JJS-Testimony in the Application for 
the workpapers used by Mr. Spanos to compute the net salvage percentages. 

f. 



Response to KIUC-1 Question No. 13 
Page 2 of 2 

Cliarnas / Spanos 

b. Please see the attachments to the Company’s response to AG-1 Question No. 
8(a) in this case. 

The ARO depreciation amounts are taken directly from the 12 months ended 
income statement. ARO deprecation is tracked in separate general ledger 
accounts. Depreciation expense is calculated by the fixed asset software 
which multiplies the depreciation rate times the account balance taking into 
consideration additions and retirements for the month. The software 
accumulates these charges and generates a journal entry for depreciation 
expense each month. 

See attached for the ECR depreciation calculation. 

c 

d. The depreciation expense shown on lines 1 and 2 does not include 
depreciation expense for ARO costs. 

e. The depreciation expense shown on lines 1 and 2 does not include 
depreciation expense for post-I 995 environmental cost recovery. 

f: Please see the CD provided for information filed under Case No. 2007-00564 
including a copy of the depreciation study requested. Also, on the CD, please 
see file entitled “LGE-AG-1-99 KU-AG-1-92 Net Salvage Electric FASB 143 
FIN 47” included with the Company’s response to AG-1 Question No. 99 the 
workpapers used to compute the net salvage percentages., 



Electronic 
Attachment on CD 

















LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 14 

Responding Witness: Paula H. Pottinger, Ph.D. /Valerie L. Scott 

Q-14. Refer to Reference Schedule 1.15 attached to Mr. Rives’ testimony 

a. Please provide a copy of all staffing studies performed by or on behalf of the 
Company, including the Service Company 

Please provide the monthly full time equivalent employees for the Company 
and the Service Company by department from .January 2006 through the most 
recent month available 

b 

c. Please describe all right-sizing, downsizing, efficiency, severance and all 
other programs that the Company has announced or plans to reduce or that 
will reduce staffing levels in the future 

d Please provide the amount of incentive compensation expense by program 
included in the labor amounts shown on page 2 of 4 of this Reference 
Schedule. If there is no incentive compensation expense included in these 
labor amounts, then provide the information requested and separate it between 
expense and other 

The requested information is being filed pursuant to Petition for Confidential 
Protection 

b. See attached 

A-14 a 

c. The Company has not announced nor does it have plans for programs that will 
reduce staffing levels in the future 

d. See response to AG-1 Question No. 59 
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LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Response 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

1 First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Cur rners, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 15 

Responding Witness: Valerie L. Scott 

Q-15 Refer to Reference Schedules 1 16 and 1 17 attached to Mr. Rives’ testimony. 
Please provide the Mercer actuarial reports used for the pension expense, 
postretirement benefits expense and postemployment benefits expense Reconcile 
the amounts shown in these actuarial reports to the amounts shown on line 2 of 
each of the Company’s Reference Schedules In addition, provide all 
computations the Company made to adjust the Mercer amounts to the amounts 
reflected for 2008 on line 2 of these Reference Schedules 

A-15 Please refer to PSC 1-54 and PSC 1-55 for the Mercer actuarial reports used for 
the postretirement benefits expense and postemployment benefits expense. Please 
refer to PSC-2 Question No. 23 and PSC-2 Question No 24 for the Mercer 
actuarial reports used for the pension benefits expense and the reconciliation and 
Computations the Company made to adjust the Mercer amounts to the amounts 
reflected for 2008 on line 2 of Reference Schedules 1 16 and 1 17 attached to Mr. 
Rives’ testimony. 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 16 

Responding Witness: Shannon L. Charnas 

4-16 Refer to Reference Schedule 1 22 attached to Mr Rives’ testimony Please 
provide the source of the FERC Assessment Charge Factor per MWH shown on 
line 2 of this schedule 

A-16. The source of the charge factor is the attached Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission’s Annual Charges billing for fiscal year 2008, October 1, 2007 
through September 30,2008. 



Attachment to Response to KIUC-1 Question No. 16 
Page 1 of 1 

Cliarnas 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE, Washington, D.C 20426 

Annual Charges Billing - Fiscal Year 2008 
Statement of Annual Charges Under 18 CFR Part 382 For Period 10/01/2007 through 09/30/2008 

Louisville Gas ti Electric Co 
Robert M. Conroy, Manager Rates 
P. 0. Box 32010 
Louisville, KY 40232- 

Company ID: 11249 

Bill Number: MBE80031 
Date of Bill: 06/20/2008 

Date Payment Due: 0810412008 

Electric Program Cost Analysis 
Total Electric Program Cost of $130,188,000 minus PMA Regulation Cos& of$O minus Electric Filing Fees 01%589,000 
equals Total Collectable Electric Costs of 5129.599.000 

Total Program Costs divided by Total Industry Sales (MWH) equals Charge Factor 
129.599,ooo 2,649,895,481 00489072120 

The Annual Charge is determined by applying the Charge Factor lo Total Company Megawalls Any prior year adjuslments are 
added to the Annual Charge lo determine the Total Bill for this Fiscal Year 

DebitlCredit Calculation 
Actual Program Costs for FY 2007 of 114,911,287 divided by Adjusled Total Industry Sales (MWH) for FY 2007 
of 2,556,881,610 equals a 0449419662 Unit Charge Factor 

2007 Company Adjusted Sales (MWH) of 3,604230 x Charge Factor = $161.981 

Adjusted Annual ChargeforN 2007 $161.981 
Billed Annual Charge for N 2007 $165,046 

Debiffcredit from N 2007 $-3,065 

Annual Charge Calculation 
Total Sales -Annual Charm 
Company soles (MWH): 7.481.195 
Annual Charge: $365,884 

Total FY 2008 Annual Charge: $365,884 
Prior Year DebiVCredit: $3,065 
Total Bill: $362,819 

For answers to questions on the Caicuialion 01 VIis bill. please COnlaCl Raven Lewis al(202) 502-6276 Payment i 5  due 45 days from the statement issue date (18 
CFR. 382 103) tnlerest and administralive charges accrue on any unpaid balance alter the due date 4 CFR~ 102 13(d) 

For the Commission lo consider an argument 01 law or poiicy. you musl file a request lor rehearing wilhin 30 days lrom the Slatement Issue Data in accordance 
wilh I 8  CFR, 385 713 and 385 2001 A leque51 loor reheating is not a slay of the Commission's slatemen1 of annual charges You must still make timely payment 
of the annual charges assessed lo avoid interesl and adminisVative charges Payment Under protest does not constilule a requssl lor rehearing Send request for 
reheating to: Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. Secretary. 888 Fiml Strest. NE. Washington. D C 20426 A copy 01 the request (or rehearing must also 
be sent lo the Chief Financial Otficer. 888 First Slreet NE. Washington. 0 C 20426 

06QOi2008 04 48 01 PM 1 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 17 

Responding Witness: Valerie L. Scott 

Q-17. Refer to Reference Schedule 1.23 attached to Mr. Rives’ testimony Please 
provide the computational support for the regulatory asset amount shown on line 
1 and the regulatory liability amount shown on line 2 of this schedule 

See response to AG-I Question No 45(a) for the regulatory asset See response 
to AG-1 Question No 46(b) for the regulatory liability. 

A-I7 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 18 

Responding Witness: Shannon L. Charnas 

Q-18 Refer to Reference Schedule 1 27 attached to Mr. Rives’ testimony. Please 
provide a schedule with an itemized list of the amounts comprising the totals on 
line 1 of this schedule. Please indicate which amounts are considered incremental 
and which are considered to be an allocation of internal costs 

A-18. The list below represents the amounts comprising the totals on line 1 of Schedule 
1.27 to Mr. Rives’ testimony. All of the amounts are incremental. 

Total 
Estimated Cost 

Legal $ 290,00000 
Consulting 3 15,000.00 
Newspaper Advertising 36,000.00 
Printing Costs & Other Supplies 34,000.00 

Total Electric $ 675,000.00 

Gas 

Electric: 

Legal $ 210,000.00 
Consultants 175,000 00 
Newspaper Advertising 3 1,000 00 
Printing Costs & Other Supplies 34,000.00 

Total Gas $ 450,000.00 
Total Projected Cost $ 1,125,000.00 - 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 19 

Responding Witness: S. Bradford Rives 

Q-19. Refer to Reference Schedule 1.32 attached to Mr., Rives’ testimony. 

a. Please provide a copy of all source documents relied on for the amount on line 
1 of this schedule. 

b. Please provide the Company’s computations underlying the amount on line 1 
of this schedule. 

c. Please explain why no portion of this amount is shown allocated to the ECR., 

A-19. a,, Please refer to the response to PSC-2 Question No. 10(b) 

b. Please refer to the response to PSC-2 Question No. lO(b). 

c. Pursuant to KRS 278.18.3, bank fees are not a recoverable expense through the 
ECR. Therefore, no amount is allocated to the ECR. 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 20 

Responding Witness: Valerie L. Scott 

4-20. Refer to Reference Schedule 1.39 attached to MI. Rives’ testimony Please 
explain why the Company does not propose to use the 9% 5199 deduction 
effective in 2010 or an average of the 6% and 9% deductions in 2009 and 2010 in 
the calculation of the combined federal and state income lax rate. 

A-20. The income tax deduction available for certain Domestic Production Activities 
was enacted into law as Internal Revenue Code Section 199 (5199). The 
percentage of qualified production activities income permitted as a deduction 
under $199 was originally enacted with the rollowing schedule: 

2005 3% 
2006 3% 
2007 6% 
2008 6% 
2009 6% 
2010 and thereafter 9% 

The Company proposes to take into consideration the percentage in effect during 
the test year in determining its effective income tax rate. This rate is also 
applicable when the proposed customer rates of this Case are expected to take 
effect in 2009. Use of an average rate would not be appropriate as such would 
improperly reflect the tax benefits for 2009, as well as for years beyond 2009. 
Should the increased deduction under 5199 go into effect as originally scheduled 
(and remain in effect), the Company will incorporate the higher 5199 deduction 
percentage in its effective tax rate filed with future rate cases. 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 21 

Responding Witness: Valerie L. Scott 

Q-21.. Refer to Reference Schedule 1.40 attached to Mr. Rives’ testimony. Please 
explain why the amount of capital lease interest is subtracted on line 6 instead of 
added. 

A-21. Included in the $44,593,038 amount on line 4 “Interest per books (excluding other 
interest)” is $3,281,171 of interest expense for. “Reclassified capital lease 
interest”. The capital lease interest was a reclassification in the test year that 
represented an expense for periods before the test year. Therefore, an adjustment 
is made to remove the out of period interest from the total test period interest. To 
remove the out of period interest line 5 “Reclassified capital lease interest” is 
subtracted from line 4 “Interest per books (excluding other interest)” 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 22 

Responding Witness: S. Bradford Rives 

Q-22. Refer to page 20 lines 1-2 ofMr. Rives’ KU testimony and page 48 lines 18-19 of 
Mr. Rives’ LG&E testimony. Please provide the computations underlying the 
$86.1 million (KU) and $48.7 million (LG&E) amounts for imputed purchased 
power contracts. In addition, please provide all assumptions and the hasis for all 
assumptions used in this computation, including, but not limited to, the weighting 
factor applied by S&P and/or the Company to the net present value of the 
purchased power contract amounts and the imputed demand portion of those 
contracts, if any applied by S&P and/or the Company. 

A-22,, The requested calculations are performed by S&P and are not made available to 
the Company. The S&P report dated August 30, 2007 for E.ON U S .  LLC 
provided in response to AG-1 Question No. 85 shows the $48.7 million of 
imputed debt. 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 2.3 

Responding Witness: William Steven Seelye 

4-23" To the extent not provided in response to Question 1 above, please provide an 
electronic copy (on CD) of each of Mr. Seelye's exhibits. Please include all 
workpapers and supporting documentation used and relied upon by Mr. Seelye in 
the preparation of these exhibits. Provide all electronic spreadsheets with cell 
formulas intact. If there is an objection to providing a spreadsheet with cell 
formulas intact, please provide a copy of the spreadsheet with formulas replaced 
with values. 

A-23. See response to PSC-2 Question No. 48 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 24 

Responding Witness: William Steven Seelye 

4-24" If not provided in response to a previous request, please provide(in electronic 
form, with formulas intact) all work papers, analyses, etc. supporting the 
development of the zero-intercept calculations as used by Mr. Seelye in the BIP 
cost of service study Also include all statistical analyses performed. 

A-24. See response to PSC-2 Question No. 48 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 25 

Responding Witness: William Steven Seelye 

4-25. Did the Company prepare any other class cost of service studies (whether or not 
ultimately used by the Company for any purpose), beyond the BE' study 
presented in its filing? If so, please identify the type of study prepared, list the 
differences between such study and the BIP study filed in this case and provide a 
copy of the study, including all supporting workpapers. 

A-25. NO. 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 26 

Responding Witness: William Steven Seelye 

Q-26. Did the Company consider, but not prepare, any other class cost of service study 
beyond the BIP study filed in this case? If so, please identify the type of study 
and list the differences between such study and the BIP study filed in this case. 

A-26. Yes. LG&E considered, but did not prepare, class cost of service studies utilizing 
the following methodologies: 

(1) Rather than time-differentiating production costs using the modified BP 
methodology, LG&E considered time-differentiating production costs 
based on the number of hours of “unserved load” during each pricing 
period. UmetYed load is a planning measurement used to plan LG&E and 
KU’s generation resources. This approach would have allocated 
approximately 70% of fixed production costs on the basis of summer 
coincident peak demands, 30% on the basis of winter peak coincident 
demands, and none on the basis of off-peak energy 

(2) The Company also considered allocating fixed production costs on the 
basis of a 6-CP allocator, consisting of CPs during the months of June, 
July, August, December, January and February. 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 27 

Responding Witness: William Steven Seelye 

4-27. Please provide for each cost of service rate class, monthly 12 CP kW demand data 
for the test year (i e ,  each rate class or special contract that is separately included 
and analyzed in the Company’s cost of service model, whether presented as a 
separate class or not in the Company’s filing 

A-27. See the response to AG-I Question No. 123 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 28 

Responding Witness: William Steven Seelye 

4-28 Please provide a description of the methodology used by the Company to reflect 
interruptible load in the development of each of the “demand allocators” used in 
the cost of service study. Also provide all workpapers supporting the 
calculations, adjustments, etc. that were made to reflect interruptible load Please 
identify, by retail rate schedule (as used in the cost of service study) the amount of 
interruptible or curtailable load For each such rate schedule, provide the NCP, 
NCPP, SICD, SCP, WCP and BDEM associated with interruptible or curtailable 
load 

A-28. See the response to AG-1 Question Nos. 131 and 135 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, h e .  
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 29 

Responding Witness: William Steven Seelye 

4-29" Please provide a detailed description of the methodology used by the Company to 
allocate costs that are recovered through the environmental surcharge. Please 
identifj each revenue, expense, rate base, or other component of the Company's 
cost of service study that includes costs or revenues that are recovered or paid 
through the environmental surcharge. For each such cost (e& O&M expense, 
production rate base, etc.) that is included in the environmental surcharge, please 
provide the method used to allocate this cost item in the cost of service study filed 
in this case. If these costs were not included in the cost of service study, please 
provide an explanation for not including them and provide workpapers or 
schedules detailing how these costs were removed from test year expenses, 
revenues and investment" 

A-29. In the cost of service study, fixed and variable costs that are recovered through the 
environmental surcharge are time-differentiated and allocated on the same basis 
as other fixed production costs., Specifically, fixed costs are time-differentiated 
using the modified BIP methodology, with summer peak period costs allocated on 
the basis of the summer CP, with winter peak period costs allocated on the basis 
of the winter CP, and with non-time-differentiated costs allocated on the basis of 
energy. Variable costs are also allocated on the basis of energy. Production 
plant, production accumulated depreciation, production depreciation expenses, 
production operation and maintenance expenses, other taxes, and income taxes 
includes costs recovered through the environmental surcharge. Environmental 
surcharge revenues and associated environmental costs are included in the cost of 
service study, but are ultimately removed tluough the application of pro-forma 
adjustments shown on pages 43 through 48 of Seelye Exhibit 27. 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 30 

Responding Witness: William Steven Seelye 

Q-30. With regard to account 501, fuel, please provide the test year expense by month. 
Also provide the monthly amounts separated by on-peak weekday, weeknight and 
weekend period, such period being defined by the Company as part of its 
response. Provide a similar breakdown of the energy portion of account 555, 
purchased power for the test year. 

A-30. Attached are the monthly Account 501 and Account 555 expenses for the test 
year. L.G&E does not have documents or reports which separate these expenses 
by pricing period. 

See responses to AG-1 Question Nos. 11 3 ,  120 and 170. 



Expense 
Monlli 

May-07' 
Jun-07 
Jul-07 

Aug-07 
Sep-07 
Oct-07 

Nov-07 
Dec-07 
Jan-08 
Feb-08 
Mar-08 
Apr-08 

Coal 
Including 

Coke 

24,656,183 74 
24,872,858 28 
25,902,610 92 
27,3 16,402 58 
22,407,012 08 
20,322,712 94 
19,912,926 47 
26,266,587 14 
27,173,354 05 
23,144,097 56 
23,874,469 40 
21,438,042.81 

287,287,257 97 

Attachment to Response to KIUC-1 Question No. 30 
Page 1 of 1 

Seelye 

Fuel Costs 
Oil Gas 

Ignition Ignition 

Accc 501 
547.743.,07 

60,580 11 
27,884 09 
41,14305 

148,077 43 
68,304 53 

230,535 14 
84,869 83 
19,357 93 
6,612 12 

115,761 16 
11,417.44 

814,542 83 

247,774 86 
174,317 30 
174,627 59 
330,746 18 
340,936 55 
349,346 86 
434,489 29 
519,188 72 
558,730 71 
923,075 32 
862,509.39 

5,463,485 84 

Purchase Power 
Gas Economy 

Generation Dispatch 
Energy Cost 
(Acct 555)  

452,456 63 3,432,744 13 
134,703 63 
121,890 47 

1,260,000 44 
124,770 26 
171,564 70 

18,392 16 

56,856 04 
19,720 98 

492 88 
2,466.74 

2,363,306 39 

(8 54) 

4,026,036 76 
4,302,130 25 
3,385,289 91 
3,325,709 80 
5,208,302 90 
4,450,884 38 
6,034,125 19 
7,084,420 13 
4,200,116 56 
7,010,137 33 
4,342,091.12 

56,801,988 46 





LOIJISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 

Q-3 1 

A-3 1 

Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 31 

Responding Witness: William Steven Seelye 

Please provide, by rate class (as used in the cost of service study), by month, mwh 
energy corresponding to the on-peak weekday, off-peak weekday and weekend 
periods defined by the Company in its response to the previous question Also 
provide, on an hourly basis, estimated (either actual or based on sample load 
research data) rate class energy use by hour for the test year State whether the 
data reflects energy at the meter or energy adjusted for losses. 

Hourly loads are included in the response to AG-1 Question No 123 





LOUISVILLE GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

CASE NO. 2008-00252 
CASE NO. 2007-00564 

Response to First Data Request of the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc. 
Dated August 27,2008 

Question No. 32 

Responding Witness: William Steven Seelye 

4-32, Please provide all studies or analyses performed by or relied on by Mr. Seelye or 
the Company which analyze the cost of providing reactive power versus the cost 
of providing real power. 

A-32. In developing the proposed rates in this proceeding, Mr., Seelye did not perform 
any studies which analyzed the cost of providing reactive power versus the cost of 
providing real power. LG&E’s proposal to adopt KVA billing for transmission 
voltage customers reflects a billing framework that fully incorporates both real 
and reactive power and therefore did not require an analysis of the cost of reactive 
power relative to real power. 
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